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The Australian Sports Commission

is the Australian Government

agency that develops, manages

and invests in sport at all levels in
Australia. Rowing Australia has

worked closely with the Australian

Sports Commission to develop

rowing from community participation to
h iSh-level performance.

Rowing Australia is one of many

national sporting organisations

that has formed a winning
partnership with the Australian

Sports Commission to develop its
sport in Australia.
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In Appreciotion

Rowing Australia wouid like to thank the following sponsors and stakeholders

for the continued support they provide to rowing:

Stokeholders
Australia Sporrs Commission
Australian Olynrpic Committee
State fusociations and aftrliated clubs

National Elite Sports Council comprising State Institutes/Academies of Sport
Australian Institute of Sport

Corporote Sponsors
Malaysia Airlines
Skins

Corporote Supporters
Brian Ward & Partners - Corporate Lawyers

Media Monitors
contentgroup
Croker Oars
Travel Design International

Key Foundotions
Ted Bromley Trust
Olympic Boat Fleet Trust
Bobby Pearce Foundation
Australian International Rowing Foundation

Photo Acknowledgement s

James Worrell of rowingphotos
www.rowingphotos.com. au

Tei: 0419 888 362

O Ail images are copyright Rowing Photography Awstrolio and must not be

reproduced rvithout permission.
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President's Report

I am cleligtrtecl to prescnt ),ciu u,ith the 2006 Annual Report fbr Ror'ving Australil (ILA). Both
on autl off the water) we have hacl anothe r vcry successtirl year and it l-ras been a €lreat pleasure

to oversee the success of all areas ol llolving Australia's operation.

RA Operotions ond Governonce

The RA Board oirerated on ;r portfblio bascd strrrcture throughout 2005-2006 and met on
eight occasions to cliscuss lnd resolve a ranse olissucs. ln addition to thcsc fbrmally strLrcturell
meetings, the Boirrcl also rnct by tcleconf'erence on a lr,eekly basis tiom JLrnc 2006 to cnablc it
to keep on top olthe volunre olir-rfirrmatiorr and r-natters retlr-ririnpi consicleration.

As a result of this lcvcl of attention fion-r the Directors and the responsiveness of the staff in the national oUice, it is

a pleasure to rcport that as an organisation, Rolving Ar.rstrirlia is operatinp5 at the level expected of a nrrtional s;rorting
fbde ration.

Sir-rce its incorporation in 1996, llorvingAustralia Inc has operatecl in a manner consistent u,itl'r the ilenranrls anrl
requirements of being a srnall association under Incorporated Associrtions Act 1991 of the AC'l'. In recent ycrirs it has

becornc apparent thirt the business olRowing Australia is now largcr and more complex tl.ran is provicled ftrr r-rncler

this stmcture . In response , in November 2005 the Board engaged u,ith the RA Cor-rncil and tl.re Australian Sports
Comnrission to undertake ir compreirensive independent revierv of its governance strLlctrlre ancl practices in an eflbrt tcr

prepare the orpianisation fbr the cl.rallenges olconring decacle.

Foilor'r,ing extensivc consultation ancl research, the consultants reported that Rorvir-rg ALrstralia Inc oirerates in line
rvith sound go\rernancc prrir-rciples ancl required only evolutionary changes to meet its futLlre challer-rges. ()ne sucl-r

recot-nmentlation u,its to transfbr the structure of the organisation to Lrecome a Colr-rpirny Lirnited by Guarantee. Wl-rile
tirrtherdetailed outcomes of tl're reviervwill be in'rplemented overthe next L2 to l8 rnonths, I u,,oultl like to thankthe
Board and the Cour-rcil fbr its vision and cornmitment to the ongoing developrlent of our organis:rtion as \\'c continue
to er,olve.

lnternotionol Competition

Once agait-t, the international 'two tour' systeln fbr our Scnior athletes proved a sr.rccess as the international se;rson

rewarded our athletes r,vith an im;rressive meilal tally. Tl're Australian 'l-ean-r pcrfbrmtrnces trnd restrlts at the Pozn;rn
ar.rd Munich Worlcl Cr"rp regattas (a l3 n-reilal haul) u,ere an excitirrg indication oltl-rings to corne fiom the Eton Wrrrld
Championship campaigr.r.

The World Championships proved to tre a higl'rly successtul regatta lbr or-rr athletes, u,ith a totrrl meilal tally of seven,
including fbur gold. Of particular note ) \\,as the gold rleclal winning perfbrrnance fionr thc Wcrmen's Double Scull,
Elizabeth Kell and Brooke Prirtley (coachcd by,6,l.,ur-, Davicl). Not or-rly r.vas this irn exceptional pe rfbrm:rnce, it was
also tl-re lirst time in history an Australian creu, has won this event. ln another Australian rowing first, aftcr a nurnbcr
of years on the national team, Duncan Free won a gold n-reclal in partr-rersl-ri1'r rvith Drew Ginn in the Men's Coxless
Pair (coached by Chris O'Brie n). The outstanding results of the teirrn at the Charnpionsl-ri1'rs placed ALrstralia as tl.re

number one Olynrpic Boat nation in the Worlcl.

The LI23 World Championsl-rip team, cornpeting in Htrzeu,inkel, Bclgium, also recordecl an inrpressir.e meclal tally,
coming arvay rvith fbur medals, including one golcl. A srr-rall tcirm \\'as also selectecl to compete at the Junior Worlcl
Championships in Arnsterdan.r and all crervs rnacle A finals. 'fhis te anr came a\ /ay u,ith one gold ar.rd one bronze rnedirl.
Australia was also represe ntcd at the biannual World University Ganres in Trakiri, l-ithuaniir, irnil this team prodLrced

one gold medal.

I would like to congratulate the athletes, coaching and support stirff on the resLrlts achievecl tl.ris year. We sh;rre our
international sllccess with the Australian Sports Comnrission, Australian Olympic Committee, Austrelian Institute
olSport and State lnstitutes ancl Academies and rve tl'rar-rk them fbr their continued commitment to iurcl suirport of
rrxvinginAustrirlia. Moving fbrr,ard, the prospects only look trrighteru,ith increased levels of direct arhlete support
tirnding ar.rd the retrlrn to conrpctition of many experiencecl senior athletes. In the le ad qr to Bcijing, u,e are placed in
a ve ry positive position.
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Notionol Events

The llyd.ro Tasmania 2006 Australian Rowirug Charupionships and. Interstate Regatta rvirs conclrrctecl at l.ake

Barrington,'I'asmania ancl attractecl record nnrntrers of er-rtries tior-n a[ over the country. Witl-r a spectacttlar treckdrop,

tl-re Tasrr-raniar-r llorving Council organised a te rrific event ancl irre to be congratulirted otr secttring Hyclro Tirsmaniir

as naming rights sponsor fbr tl're regatta. Tl-rc King's Cup was reclain-red by Victoria ar-rd the Qttecn's Cttp u'irs

successfirlly defbnded by Victoria. The overall point score trophy, 1'l're Rorving ALrstrirlia Cttp, rvas also au'arcled to

Victoria.

From l9-2 I May, Naglmbie, Victoria hostcd The 2006 Australian Masters Championsbzps. 1'he event brought

togerhcr the best of Australia's ntasters witl'r a very higl'r standard of con.rpetition. fhe three tlay regatta w'as supe rtrly

organisecl and Grant Cosgriff arnd his teanr at Ro\ ''ing Victoria should be congratirlated on the sttccess olthe event.

[he 2006 Australion Towth Cwp returned to West Lakes, South Anstralia, liom I 3 Septel.nbcr. Fir-ral placir.rgs fbr

the Rgsty Roberrson trophy were as fbllorvs: Nerv Zealand, South Australiir, Qtrecnslirncl, Victoria, Neu' South Wales,

Tasrnania, Western Atrstralia an,-l the Attstralian Capital Territory.

Funding ond Sponsorship

As a result 6f continued careful linancial nranagement, RA has this year, fbr tl're thircl consectltive year, postecl a l-realthl'

financial result and is agirin in a ve ry ;rositive fir'ratrcial position.

11 2006, the Australian Sports Commission (ASC) again announced incre ased firnding to Rorving Attstr:rlia, nlakir.rg

rorvir-rg the higl.rest firnded sport by the ASC. This is not only a reflection of RA's stlccess bttt alsc'r its preplreclness

to critically assess its perfbn.nance both on and off the rvater. In High Perfbrmancc, u,ith the support olthe ASC,

RA inrplernentcd a revieu, olits national plopirirm, condr-rctei-1 by Thor Nilsen. Corporatell,, l{A also ir-ritirtecl an

indcpenclent governance revierv designed to deliver an appropriate corporate strtlctttre firr the fittttre success of tl're

organisation. RA rvould like to thar-rk the ASC ar-rd the Fecleral Governrneut fbr their contintled supPort of rou'ing.

ln 2006, RA u,as also generously sponsored by Skir-rsrNl conrpression garments ancl Malaysia Airlir.res. I tl.rank both

these conrpalries fbr their ongoing sponsorship and sttl'rport.

Officers ond Stoff

Tl-re ttA national oflice in Canberra now accommoclatcs six full-tinre staff ancl three ptrrt tirtte sttrfl. I woLrld like to

particularly tl'rank CHO Andreu, Dee firr his tireless contributiou to the organisation o\rcr the past year and thc High
Perfbrmance stafl, under High Pcrfbrrnance Director, Noel Donaldsotr, fbr thcir organisation of yet lnother very

strecesslitl intcrn.rtionll tottring scJsot).

Conclusion

'fhis ir.rtcrpatignal scason has secn Australia stamp its authority otr the rvorlcl as the toP Olynlpic Boat nation. We are

in an extremell, pleasing positiou as \\e lrrove towards the second half oltl-re cquirdrennittnr and ottr ultirnate goirl of the

2008 Beijing Oiympic Games.

Patrick McNamara
President
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Messoge from the Austrolion Sports Commission

'l'he Australian Clovcrnnrcnt is a strong supporte r of Australian
sport. The Australian Sports Clor.nr.uissiorr (ASC) is the governt'ue trt

bocly tl-r.rt cleve[ops, mirnages irnd invests it-t sport at all levels in
Australia.

ffitutr1ll,s:-ryg-sW-$*n Australian sports commission

The ASC tirnds and w,orhs closely with a rangqe olnationtrl sporting
organisatior-rs, stirtc iurd local governments, schools and comtlttrtity Lrodies to eltsr.lrc sport is

well rur.r and acccssible so that everyonc can participate and enjoy the lrenetits. It also r.r'orks

withthcsc org;rnisations, and through tl-re Australian Institute of Sport (AIS) and state and

territory institutes and acaclenrics, to develol'r elite sportingl cxcellence.

'lhc ASC llso norks to rrPlroltl tlrc irrtcg,ritl ol spov'1'1l1.r.rrrelt ntany itrtovltirc l)r'()BrJIIrs
rangirre fion.r the pror.r.rotior.r olcthical sporting practiccs, both on ancl off the field, tl'rrougl-r tcr

the cnfbrcemelrt of Australia's commitmelrt to keeping sport fiee of perfbrnratrce enhancir.tEi

drugs.

During 2005 06, the Austrirlian Govcrnnrent, through the Australiar-r Sports C)ornn-rissiou,

its continued enhancement at thc grass root and elitc levels, irrcluding tl-rrougl-r the AIS ron,ing pro[lrlrnr. In ldclitiort,

$274,000 rvas provideil to Australiirn ro\\,ers nncler the Australian Governnrent Sport Treir-rir-rg Grant schet'ue.

During 2005 06, tire ASC lras workecl closely with thc l{A Board anii staff to look at governilnce refbrnr air.necl at

rcvielvilg crlrrent governancc structures irncl processes ancl to ensure RA is Lrest positioned to nrcct the rteecls of
participrtnts and its r.nenrber stirtes in the firture . My congrattrlatior-rs to the lL{ Board fbr their support olthis process

and rny appreciation to tl-re IIA stakel-rolders firr the constructive lledback tl'rey provided cluring the revierv, to help

ensure that a ;rositive oLltcome can be achieved.

In 2005 06, dre ASC increasecl its support fbr RA's high pcrfbrmance pro6lrams by over $350,000 per irnttunr in
recognition of tl're ontstanding progress nrade by RA in cleveloping a higl-r pertbrmance systern btrilt cxr acl.rieving

sustainable results at major benchn-rark events sr.rch as the Olyr-npics and Workl Cl-ranrpionsl-rips. These firnds rvill be

spent on ensuring that Australiir's elite ror,vers havc access to enhanced internationirl competition oi'rporturtities, fbr
increased support to irthletes ancl to ensure tl're sport continues to idcntify and develol-r taletrtcci yonng athletes fbr the

firture.

The AIS rorving progranr is nou,an integral part of the preparation fbr Australia's leading rowers. 'l'he crcation of
the "Breiiking tl.re Drought" prograrn, airned at putting an Ar.rstralian rower otr the victorv dlis fbr thc single scLrlls ir-r

Londorrin2012,hasprovicledasignificantboosttothesportandgreatlyenhancedtheAlSl)rogram. Inacldition,
the review into Atrstralian l-righ irerfbrmance rou,ing by 

-l'hor Nilsen, has providecl ir catalyst to examitre the fittr.rre role

olthe AIS progranr and thc key role that tl-re statc institrite and acaclemy clf sport programs;rlay, to ensure Atrstralia

remair-rs cor-r-rpctitive internationally.

As we approach the 2008 Olynrpics in Beijing, the Australian Sports Conrnrission looks tbnvarcl to ur.rintaining its

strong partnersl-rip u,ith Rou,ing Australia.

Mark A Peters
Chief Executive Ofhcer
Australian Sports Commission
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Chief Executive Officer's Report

The Yeor in Review

RA coltinLred ro operrte to its 2005 2008 Strategic Plan and torvirrds its rnission to be Atrstralia's letrclilrg C)l,vnrpic

sport ar-rcl the rvorld's leading rowinll nation in competition, developrnent and gol,crnauce. A stlnlnlary oltl-ris year's

achievements incl trcles:

Development
r 'I'l're conduct of 34 coaching courses using the revisecl National Coaching Accrcclitation Scher-tle cotlrse strttctrlre

and syllabus, an increase ol 143o/o on thc previotts vcar
. An increase of 89% in the nunrber of coaches con'rpleting a rou,ing coach's cottrse clttring tl-re linancial year as

compared to the previotts ye irr (296 in 2004-05 to 561 in 2005-06)
. Con-rpletion, approval ar.rd tlelivery of the nerv Level 3 coaching course syliatrtts

. Completior.r of the draft Boat Race Ofhcial training progranl syllabr-rs

. The cor.t.rpletion antl prrblishing oltl-re revisecl RA ll.ules

. Slrccessfirlly gaining rhe sul.rport of Project CONNECT, a live year tlevelopt.ttent prograrn firnded by the

Australiln Sports Corlr-uission targeting aclaptivc rowing
. The develoPment of a specific higl-r perfbrr.nance plan fbr adaptive rosing
. All tirne record cntries at the Australian Rowinp5 Championships
. The attcndance of tu,o I1A rcpresentatives at the FISA atlaptive classificirtion r'r'orkshop

High Performonce
. Winnir.rg seven r.neclals (including fbur gold, one silver and tu,o bronze) at Workl Chan-rpionsl-rips and placir-rg

secopd t9 Great Britain on the overall nredal tatrle. Australia also linished as the nttuber one nation in Ol1'rl.rpic

boat cirtegories.
. Planning and successttrliy condtrcting live inte rnational toLrrs incltrding the Sertior A Wclrld Cttp tottr, Setrior

A World Cl.ran-rpior.rships, U2.3 World Championships, Junior World Cl.rampionsl.rips, Worlcl L)niversity

Char.r.rpionshi ps ar-rd Com t.tronrvealth lle gatta.
. Tl-re creirtion of a significant pc'rol of tirndir.rg to pror,icle direct linancial support of ottr senior athletes

. Implenrenting the 'Breaking tl're Drought' talent iclentilication program in partnership rvith tl-re AIS arltl State

Associations
r 'l'l're concluct of a signilicant technical revieu'of our natiottal progrant b), 11',.r. Nilserl

Orgo ni soti onal Excellence
. The concluct of a cornprehensive antl independcnt go\iernilnce revierv of RA's corporilte strrlctrlrc arlci operating

procetlures.
o A strong financial result fbr thc organisation
. Securing increasctl firniling fiom tl-re Federal Governmetrt fbr a range olactivitics and initiatives
. Acl-rio,ing a new sponsorship b-v Skins

Finonciol Operotions

The 2005 2006 l-inancial Statcnrenrs arc presented by tl.re Director of linance lirter in this annual report atlcl rcflect a

strong financial perfbrrnance fbr the yeirr cnding 30 June 2006'

'I'his result wirs grearly arssisted by our success in ger-rerating additional ftrnding fbr projects and initiltivcs tllat was ove r

a1 above our base firnclir.rg fi'onr tl're Australian Sports Cornr.uission (ASC). In tot;rl, additional firncling ol$952,800
was generated fior-n ir variety of sources, representing an increase of 20.3% on the previotts linancial year.
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Audrolion Sports (ommission
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5274,000 s274,0000Au$rolion Government Sports

Troining Gront

sr 30,000 sl 30,0000Breoking the Drought
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s5,658,000 s952,800s4,68 5,200IOTAT

VorionceSourte 2005-20062004-2005

Austrolion Sports Commission ond Austrolion lnstitute of Spo* (AlS)

As I have rcportecl abcx,e, the sr.rpport of the ASCI ccx-ttinues to ttnclerpin IIA's progrirnls ilcl'oss each olits bttsit'tcss

ulits. RA has clevelgped an cxcellent rvorking rclatior.rsl.rip u,ith the ASC which is largely thc result of tl're strpport ancl

rulflerstanclir-rg of Mark l'ete rs (ASC CEO) and Andreu, Collins (ASC Senior Sports Consultant).

In 2005 2006, this relationship rcsulrecl in the approviil oladditional firnclir-rEi to signilicantly enl.rance the AIS Ilolr'ing

Propirarn t6 enable it to host the majority of IlA's r-uen's and \\,olne n's big boat Progralll tiorll I Jatr uary 2007 . As

a resn[, 26 firll tinte schollrsl'rips rvill tre of]bred to scnior atl-rletes in thc rtren's hcirvy lveight srveep irtrcl u'onten's

hear'yu,ei ght sr'r,eep anc'l scu llir.r g.

RA also appreciates the su1'rport of Profbssor Peter Fricker (AIS Director), Dr l)ennis Flatchcr (Assistant Dircctor of
Sports Scicnce, Meclicine, Etlucatiorr lnd Technology) artcl Wirrrvick Forbes (AlS Group Sport Mar-rager) tbr their

comnritment to seeing tlris proposirl throtrgh to fitrition.

Austroliqn Olympic Committee (AOC)

Wl-rile we are still rnore rhan two ycars out fiom tl-re Bcijing Olynrpic Girmes, the AO(l is already in firll su'ing ancl

attendils ro evcry last cletail 6f thc 2008 canrpaign. ln tl.ris regaril, RA High Perfbn-t'rancc l)irector, Noel Donirlclson

l.ras visited Cl-ri1a trvicc rvith AOC clelepiations ro cnsure thc arrangcnrents fbr our teallt optirrisc the athlcte's potcntill

lbr success.

I1 initiltiyes desigr.recl to enhiurce our prepararion lbr 2008, the AOC rtlso increaseil its support firr otrr internltiotral

rours to $171,000 and prcx,icled $132,500 in N4edal Incentive Scherne payntents to our 2005 Worltl Cl'rarrpionship

medallists and returninp5 2004 Olympic n.rcdallists'

RA contilscs to eljoy a close ancl c<.ropcratir,e relationship 'uvith tl-rc AOCI autl must aSiain thank John Coates, Craig

Phillips, Fiona de long and their tearn tbr their ougoine srlPPort.

Stote Progroms ond Funding

Statc based programs continue to irlay a vital role in the preparation olour athlctes fbr ir-rternatiotral coml;ctitiorl and

underpin the ongoirrg sustainatrility of our national elite progrant. In 2005-2006, RA bucigetetl to providc ftrncling

rtlder its Elite Club |r6gram ancl Elite l)evelopn'rent Progrant in the amotttrt of $385,000, atld a lirrthcr $670,000

torvards State Ipstitgte/Acaclenry olsport (SIS/SAS) rowinpS programs. In return, R-A rcceived invalnable sttpport irnd

a rauge of profbssional services thitt lnadc tr significar-rt contribr.ttion to ortr intcrnatior-ral stlccess this year.

In line ivitl-r the outcortres of tl-re techlicll revieu, olour patignal program concluctec] by fl-ror Nilserr, llA is corllrl'rittecl

to establishilg a rnulti centralisecl moclel fbr tl're clelivcry of our natiot.tal program into the fittttre. In essence, this

apprgach u,ill sce each ir.rstitute and acader.r.ry of sport play ir ntore delinecl role in our prograrn throttshout tl-rc pl'rases

oleach quadrenniun-r. Whilc at the tin'rc of writing this rcport the finer detirils had not been fir-ralised, RA ackr-rowledges
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ard appreciates rhe supporr olthe Natior.ral Elite Sports Council ar-rcl each of the indivicltlal SIS/SAS Directors tl-rat

have engaged in the process of assistir-rg RA to retine this rnotlel'

Athlete support

in 2005 2006, RA was successfirl in generating tr signiticanr increasc in thc leveI of direct linancial supPort thirt wirs

received by its t'rational senior teanl nlerlrtrers.

In additior.r to pro'iclipg $150,000 in cash fiom its own rcsources, RA secured $274,000 fionr the Attstrrrlian Sports

(lornmissiol ugcler the new,ly fbrntecl Australian Government Sports Training Grar.rts scheme.

In adclitiol, metlal u,inli1g cgaches and athletes fionr the 2005 FISA Wcrrkl Championships and rettrrning 2004

Olyntpic medallists receivecl tirlrds totalling $132,500 fion.r the AOC Medal Incentive Schenle.

I-[.ris su,,ort is greatly apprreciatecl by our atl'rletes and goes some wlry towarcls acknou'ledging their dcclicatiolr ancl

commitment to representillg their cotlntry.

Sponsorship

Malaysia Airliles agair.r providecl inr,aluable sponsorshil.r and assisturce to Rowing Australia in tralrsportirlg ottr rthletes

ancl coaches o\rerseAs a,r.l ccr,rtinrres to be our larpiest corporate sponsor. I thank Rriarl Iigan, Sue Watts ar-rd the teatll in

Brisbar-re fbr tl'reir corttinuecl stlPPort.

IIA has been s,ccessfirl in securing the sponsorship of Skins". 'fhis first year olthis arr'.lrl€lcnletlt has scetr the Senior

A Teanr pro'icled q,ith cornprcssion perfbrnrance garments. In firture years, this sponsorsl-riP is sct to exterld to lll
A.stralian team athleres. Thalks mssr go to Alister McColl of Skins" tbr l.ris assistance ancl generotrs stlPport.

Croker Oars, Media Monitors, Brial Ward ancl Partners, l(orving Photos, Heirfbtos, 'fravel Design Intertrational

all Provicled invaluable in kincl support tl'rat greirtly enhance the efhciency, and ef]cctiveness of ortr orglnis.rtior.t

throughout the year.

Governonce

I, Nor.cnrber 2005, u,ith tl-re assistancc oltl.re Australian Sports Comnission, llA initiatetl a revieu' olits govertrrruce

str'ctrlre alrl practices. A Steering Cornnrittee conrprising representatives of RA, the Attstralian Sports Conlt-t-tissiot-t,

the l1A Cgn6cil ancl BgardWorks International (independent cortsultants) gtricled thc revieu' process'

D.ring the consultatior-r phase of the revierv, the consultants nret with each state 2rssociatiotl, the RA Dircctors and

otl-rer sigr1iticant relatecl ;,a.ties inclLrding the Australian Sports Comtnissiotr, Attstralian Oiynrpic Comnlittee and the

ItA legal ad,isers, Brial Ward ancl Partners, in orcler to establish a corlprehensive untlerstar-rding of the sport olrorving

and RA's ope rating ettvironuent and govertlatrce Practice s.

'fhe co.rsr.rltalt provided a conrprehensive rcport that, in sllmnrary, indicatcd that the [lovernirrrce fi-amelvork anci

l)ractices of Itou,ing Ar-rstralia.,,l,gre generally souncl ancl that olrly evolutionirry chanpics u'erc reqttired to ccltrip the

organisation with tl-re tools to meet its fittttre cle rnancls.

At tl.re 2006 General Meeting, the Il.A Council establishecl a consensus positiolr on each recotltDendation tl'rat allorved

a r-rew Constitution ro be draftecl ftrr consicleration at the 2006 Annual Gencral Mcetinpi in Dccembcr 2006' A kcy

o.tcorne of tl-re revicu,r,r.ill be RA's transfbr fiom an Incorporatccl Association to a ComPirny Linited by Gttarantee.

Rowing Online Monogement System (ROMS)

Tl-re develop,rent oIROMS elc1;unrered a nur.nber olfi'ustrirting challenges throughout thc year. While the Stcering

Conrmittee cgnrirrising l)avid Deeble (Chair), Grant Cosgrifl, Greg Hou'ell, lat'nes Worrell and Andrerv l)ee

co.ti,.ed to mcet on a weekly basis, the time lost in resolving these tecl-rnical challcnges h;rs see tr the complction date

slip considerably.

At the tirne olu,ritilg this report, it is anticipatecl that rhc systen'r r.vill tre firll,v firnctioning by the beginr.ring olthc Neu'

year. ln prepirrarion for its ir]]plementirtior], an administrative ancl training support positior.r l.ras treen createcl by llA in

cooperation u'ith llou'ing Victoria.
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FISA Meetings

'l'hc FISA Annual Orrlir-rary Congress rvas held on 28 August, fbilowing the Worltl Rou,ir.rg Chan.rpior.rships in Eton,
Great Britair-r.'l'hc Australian delegation cor-rsisted of Patrick McNar.naltr (RA Presiclent), Peter Crarvforcl (RA Director
of Finar.rce) and Andreu, Dee (RA CEO).

In addition to matters of pieneral business, the Oongress clecided on the venues for the fbllor,ving events:

. 2009 Wrrrlcl Masters Regrtta Vienna, Ar-rstria

. 2009 tl23 Worlcl Cl.rar-r.rpionsl-rips Rrcice, Czech RepLrblic

. 2010 ]unior World Ror,ving Cl-ran.rpionships - Racice, Czech Reptrblic

. 2010 Worlcl Chanrpionsirips - KaraPiro, Nerv Zealancl

CongratLrlltions nrust go to Craig I{oss and his teanr at l{cru,ing Neu, Zealancl on thcir success in secirring the 2010
WorlJ Ch.rrnpior rslril,s.

Congratulations irlso goes to FISA Exectrtive rrnd RA boarcl member, John Boultbee, rvho u,es re electccl as Chair of
the FISA (ionrpetitive Conrnrissior-r, ancl to Shirley Stokes u,ho u,as re-elected to the Adaptive Commission.

'fhc ncxt FISA Ordinary Congress will be held in Munich, Germany, in September 2007.

Medio qnd Communicotions

The RA oflice continned to condnct a nrodest nretiia trncl conrrnunications campirign clesigned to l-rigl-rlight sigr.rificar-rt

events and activities.

In an cxitir.rg cleveloPment this 1,gxr, RA sigrted a three year agreenletrt rvith Fox Sports to broadcast all FISA World
Cups anrl F-ISA Senior A World Chan.rpior.rships. This is a significant irchievement in the eflbrt to pronrotc our sport in
Australia irnrl is sure to increase our priblic presence ancl sponsorsl-rip potentitrl.

Website

Throughout tl-re lirst six months of 2006, ILA clevelopecl a nrore contenrporary ancl uscr tiicndly website that rvirs

launchecl to coincide with tl.re Worlcl Cl.rampionships in Augtrst 2006. The site provided drrily covcragc of the FISA
World Clun.rpior.rships and achieved instant sr.lcccss rvith the number of hits on the rvebsite clotrtrling cluring tl-ris time
in comparison to the sirme period in previons ye ars.

Togetlrer r'vith our monthly newsletter, the website corltinues to be our prinrary source of conlrnunication rvith the
rorving comn-runity ancl has continued to generate an average of 70,000 visits fbr 972,000 l-rits per month lbr the 1,ear.

sroff

The 1,s1r' sa$' thc departurc of Holly Richarclson antl Bryan Wilson tirrm the RA oflice, both of r'r,hom nrovccl olr
to other significlnt opirortur.ritics within the sports industrv. Both Holly ancl Brian u,ere tire le ss contributors to our
operations and lefi Lrig shocs to lill.

Itolever, R-{ has been aLrle to attrirct high ilullity rcplircenrcnts in Naomi ffigstaff ar.rcl Greg Hou,ell
joir.red us in lanurry as l{A Ofiice Mirnrrgcr ;rnd Evcnts Cloortlinirtor fion.r the Austrllian National Llniversity

has a birckeround in atl-rletics rncl rou,ing. Greg relocated l-ris flnrily to Cantrcrra tiom Brisbane in Aupitrst to tlke
the revisecl rolc of E,litc Program Manager. As a fbrmer elite rou,ing coach ancl CIEO olllou,ine QLD, Circg comes
RA rvith a r'r,ealth olrorving knorvledgc irr.rd expericnce and rvill be a valuable asset to tl're ofhce.

closing, I noul-l like to th;rnk thc staff ancl thc Board fbr their support irnd dedication to their profbssion ancl tl'reir
Ro',vir-rp1 Atrstralia as an organisation is in ir vcr), hcalthy position ar-rd I look fbrrvard to the corlring 1,errs u,ith

optimism irnd excitenrent at rvhat r,r'c cotrltl trchieve both on irncl off the rvater.

Dee
Bxecutive Officer
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Competition Report

Rowing Austrolio Rules

A review oltl.re llorvinli Atrstralia l{ttles began carly

lirst 1,ear, driver-r try the lloll'ing ALrstralia Umpires

Comn-rittee and lle gatta Corttnrittee and involvirrg .r

nunrber of inrportant stakeholders. A linal clrirfi of the

neu' nrles u'as sutrr-t-tittecl to the ll.ou'ir-rg Austlalia Boarcl

lirr approval late last year antl ptrtrlisl.red in February. The

ner,v mles closer aligr.r Rou'ing Atrstralia lhrles u'ith FISA

Ihrlcs, u'l-rile the new fbrnrat allorvs au easier methotl
ol updatir.rg rvhe n changcs are mtrtlc by FISA. Some

ar-nendments have been t't-racle in reltrtion to rttttniug .r

regtltta, therefbrc State llou,irtg Associations should I-r-rake

themsclves tan-riliar rvith the trerv rttlcs.

'l'hese rulcs have bectr posted to the Roq'ing Attstralia
rvebsite, plus a l-rard co;ry provided to all RA BROs

tl'rat havc ofiiciated at RA evctrts since February, and

irll State llorving Associations. llLrle books are availtrble

tbr purchasc Lry the gcneral ptrblic throtrgh t['re Rorving

Australia rvcbsite.

Further u,ork is currently being done to mirke

appropriate arnendmct'tts to allorv all Statc Associations

to accept the RA rules while still catering fbr local

rcquirements.

ro Tosmonio 2006 Austrolio Rowing
mpionships

'l'he Rorving ()r.rlir.rc Mruaplctncut Syste n'r (ROMS)
u,as the only methocl of entry fbr this year's Nltional
Cl'rampionships, the lirst tinre this systelt.t has be en ttsctl

at an RA sanctionccl event. 'l'he systcttt provctl to lre

vcry successfitl, accepting a record nttmbcr of erttrics

u4rile elin.rinatilrg the neecl fbr tlatrttal dirtir entrf ilrto
the regatta nranagemctrt systerll by tl-re Organising
Clornmittcc. Furthernrore, tl-rrotrgh it's progratrrnlirlg,

ROMS significrrntly redttcctl the ntttnber of invalicl

entries, rvhile tl-rose tlrat dicl rltirngc to slip throtrgh r'r'cre

qLrickly identilied ancl rectifiecl prior to any Progrlnl or

drarv being publishecl.

As part of the neu, rules, crcrvs that ditl not prope rly

withdrirrv rvitl'rin tl-rc recltrireil ttvo hottr period Pri()r to

their racc r'vere tined $250 cloll.rrs. 'l'his rvas thc lirst
year in u,hich a fines systenr lvas it-t'tplentented ancl it has

alreacly hacl the clcsired efl'ect. Fifteett tines, totaling

$4500, u,ere rvithheld fior-n State Association clcl'rosits

- after n rittcn applicirtions r,r,cre considcrecl, live rr cre

overturned and refitnrlcrl to the approPriirtc State

Association on the basis of adt-t-rinistratil'e e rrors, nrcdical

circumstances and lightr'veipilrt r.r,eigl-r - in issltes.

2006 Austrolion Mosters Chompionships

The 2006 Australian Masters Ch:rntpior-rships u'as hcli'l

in Nagambie, Victoria fiorn I9 to 21, Ma,v ancl attracteil
1073 errtries fron 776 indivicitral athletes. 'l'hcre u'as a

notable increasc in the stanclartl olcompetition r.r'itl-r a

number of vcry close races, all olu'hicl-r u'cre able to trc
eflLctively callecl, thtrnks to thc tintirtg antl photo tinish

eqniprrent providecl rrtrd operated by Stephen Croot.
Grant Cosgrilf and the te;rm at llowir-rg Victoria sl-roulcl

lrc commetrtlecl on their ef]brts in organising a very

successfirl competitiotr.

Thc Ilowing Australitr N{asters Con'rmittec rnet at the

2006 Australian Masters Charnpionshil'rs to cliscttss a

nnmber olissues in relation to tl're clevcloptnent rrnd

managemcllt of m'.rsters rou'ing. Incltrrled on the irgencla

was an overvieu, olROMS, prcsentation of a proposal tcr

concluct a National Masters Series rvhich lvirs presetrtecl

by Greg Hort'ell fionr llo"vir.rg Qrteensllncl, har-rdicalr

system, tropl-ry policy ancl an ttpdate ort the progrcssion

of 2007 Austr;rlian Mirste rs Cl'rempionships. '1'Ire

rnajority of thc nreeting fbcusetl otr the overall growth

Hvd
Cho

Tl-re Hyclro Tastniruia 2006 ALrstralian llcxvir.rg

Championships were l.relcl at Lake Barringtotr, Tasr.tlania

fionr 6 to l2 March. I'l'ris ever.rt attracted I149 entrics

tor 3242 seats and brougl'rt approximately 1200

individLral athletes anil 300 inclividual colcl-res to the

Chan-rpionships. Altl'rough some initial minor diflictrlties
u4rere experienced rvith lT infiastructurc (nrainly the
rvireless timir.rg systenl strlrggling r'vith line of:sight issues

and the regatta miurallenlcnt systen) interfacing u'ith the

orrline results), the Chan'rpionships were excePtionally

rvell run rvitl-r f'clv protrlcms. The Organising (iornn.rittee

- lcd by Susan Stegrnirnn should tre congratulatetl
fbr their eflbrts, in particular their ability to secure il

nar-ning rights sponsors ancl antltss a strong ancl effective

volunteer u,orkfbrce.
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olthe Masters Cl-ran.rpionships ;rncl horv to man[lc this in
the firture. A nur-nber of options n,ere discussed whicl-r

inclLrtled extenclir-rp5 the chrnrpior.rships to fbur d;rys ar-rtl

placing lin-rits on thc r-runrber oler,ents an athlete can

conU)ete in. The Clonrmittee resolved to seck tirrtl'rer
inlbrmation throu gh consultatiot.t u,itl-r key stakel'rolclers

prior to r-nakine a reconrmendation to the ltorving
Australia Boarcl.

2006 Austrolion Youth Cup

'I'tre 2006 Australian Youth Cup was helti at Wcst f.akes,

Adelaide fionr I to 3 Scptenrlrer. In its last year: in
Adelaicle betore its movc to Victoria, the regrttta proved
to be highli, successfLl Lroth on ancl off the $'irter. Some

tor.rpih rvcatl.rer cor.rditions proved tliflicult fbr tl're yotrng
lield bLrt clicl r.rot stop the close racing. lVitl-r Neu,

Zealancl only able to boat onc tcam) c()nr[)etition \'vas

cven tighter. Tl-re final placings fbr the Rtrsty Robertson
trophy nere as tbllou,s:

ls't Place Nerv Zealand
2'"r Place South Australia
3'.'l Plirce Queer-rsland
4'r'Phcc Vietori:r
5'r' Place Neu,Sotrth Wirles

6'r' Place l asntarti.t
7'1' Place Western Australia
8'r' Place Atrstrirlian Capital 'I'erritorv

A meeting clf tean-r man2rgers and Sl)O's fbllorving
the event iclentified a nurlbe r olissues that neecl to be

considered fbr fr-rture evcnts. The n.rain issLre higl-rlightecl

was the progression systcm as there lvere concerns raised

regarding toLrgher heats disaclvantaging some crews.

Suggestions made u,ill Lre considered by the ll.ou'ing
Australia Regatta Cornmittee and Rowing Australia
Umpires Comn-rittee fbr consideration in future events.

or,ving Australia would like to thank and congratuiate
Barbara Fenner and l-rer team fi-om tl.re South Australia
llorving Association. Tl"reir eflbrts in not only the 2006
event, but also previous years, has seen this event tlevelop
into a highly competitive regatta.

2002 Austrolion Youth Olympic Festivol

'lhe 2007 Australiau Yor.rth Olynpic Festival (AYOF)
rvill bc helcl in Sydrrcy fionr l7 to 2l lar-ru;rry,2007, u'ith
thc rorving events to be conclucted .rt SIRC or-r 20 and

2l January. The r.r.rost e xcitinEl aspect olthc 2007 AY()F
rvill be the inclusion of ur aclclitional trvo inte rnltional
telrls bringing the total to three . Ncu, Zealancl, Gre irt

Britair.r ancl China rvill all bc conrpe ting at the 2007
event r,r,hich l-righlights thc increirsecl stlr-rclartl. 'I'l'ris

docs hou,ever Present a nulnbe r of cl-rallenges fbr Lro;rt

availability irncl the drarv. l{ou'ing ALrstrirlia is cttrrcntl,v

l,orking u'ith State Associations, schools, clttbs antl boat
manulircturers to identily irvailable boats.

Expressions of lnterest to Host RA Events in

2008

Re(luests fbr expressions olintercst to l'rost IIA events

in 2008 u,ere distributer:l ir-r April rvith ;r retitrn tlate of
l6 Junc. 'lhe fbllor'vir-rg exprcssiot'ts oliuterest rvcre

rcccivcd:

r 2008Austrrrlianl{ou,irrgOhanrpior.rshiPs
r Neu, South lVales Rou,ir-r€! Associtrtion
o Ron irtg Victoria

. 2008 Australian N{asters Ohar.npionships
e Rorving Queenslancl
. Rou irrtt Viutoril
. South Australian Rowing Associatior-t

. 2008 Australian Yotrth CLrl.r

. l{ou,ing Queenslancl

. l(ou irrB Vittoril

T'he Regatta Comnrittee revieu,ed the exprcssions of
interest on 25 June and has macle re conrntendations
to tl-re Ro*'ing Australia Bo:rrd fbr cortsiclerirtion.
Conlirmation of the trllocation olevents is duc in the
near lnture.

David Pincus
Director, Competition
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Development Report

NCAS Administrotion

Courses conducted between 'l July 2005 ond 30 June 2006

AO

NSW

VIC

TAS

SA

WA

OLD

I

4

6

4

2

,
J

5

?2

BI

72

4B

28

t2

97

0

0

I

0

2

0

4

0

0

4

0

17

0

B5

0

I

I

0

0

0

0

0

12

t3

0

0

0

0

1

5

B

4

4

J

9

22

93

B9

4B

55

l7
82

Totol 25 420 7 lt6 2 75 34 561

Number of Cooches Accredited Between 1 July 2005 ond 30 June 2006

ACT

NSW

VIC

IAS

SA

lJl/A

QID

NI

Other

2

7

lt
6

4

20

B

0

0

3

2

6

2

4

4

I

0

0

f
J

10

9

IJ

5

I

44

0

0

2

4

3

7

t0

l

24

0

0

0

6

0

0

0

J

2

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

I

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

ll
IJ

26

,0

9

24

54

0

0

5

B

9

9

t4

l5

26

0

0

Totol 64 32 97 5l I J 4 0 6 B6

96 t48 4 4 262

Number of Cooches Re-Accrediting between 1 July 2005 ond 30 June 2006

ACT

NSW

vtt

TAS

SA

l,lJA

QLD

NI

Other

I

B

B

7
J

tolt

4

IB

0

0

0

3

I

0

5

I

2

0

0

0

0

5

0

T

fJ

2

0

0

0

I

I

0

I

0

2

0

0

I

IB

IJ

J

17

I
30

0

0

0

4

2

0

6

I

4

0

0

I

22

t5

3

l0

34

0

0

Totol 54 2 17

66

level 3Level I Level 2 TOTAI

Level 3 level 4[evel 2Level I TOTAT

Level 3level 2 TOIAL
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Number of Accredited Cooches os ot 30 June 2006

Level I level 2 Level 3 level 4 TOTAL

l3
144

121
17

BO

59

r66

I

6

4t
21

J

t5
t5
39

0

t6
t98
159

46

99

94

ttJ
I

I

t9
87

76

I
OJ

47

9t

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

I

I
2

0

2

2

5

0

t5
76

6B
q

5t
30

B5

0

,
J

2

6

2

4

It
I

0

0

3

7

17

6

4

20

B

0

0

AtT

t,lSW

\/IC

IAS

SA

WA

QI-D

}lI

04 837

498 961 I68 1,231

NCAS Review

Tltc irrtl,lcrrrcrrtation ot'tlrc rreu Natiorral Co.rchinp,
Accreclitation Scheme (NCAS) fbr ron,ing has contintrecl
at a steacly rate . A State l)evelopmenr Oflice r (SDO)
worksl'rop, he ld in Canbe rra toq,ards the entl of March,
tbcusecl on revieu,ing tl're deli',,cry materials of the Level I
antl l,evel 2 NCAS courses. l'he u,orkshop produccd
a nunrber of usefirl amenclments to the presentetion
materials rvhich have alrerdy receivcd positive fbedback.

'l'rvo l,evel 3 courscs olthe new syllabirs have been
conductecl ir.r Victoria ancl NSW. 'fhe responsc to the
course has been verv positive hou,ever firrtirer r,vork is

recluired to refine the prcsentation mate rial as specialist
presenters acld their expert cornntents. Unlike the lou,er
level courses, it is anticipated that presenters r,vill be able
to make minor antcndments to thc Level 3 prese ntrrtion
slides to allo',v fbr their own rese arcir ancl experie nces.

All of the amendmenrs u,ill need to tre approvcd by
Ror,r,ing Australiir and a log of changes r.vill be ke p1 [11

order to iilentify sirnilar changes and make anrendments
to thc master slicles u,,hen a colltnron change lrecorncs
aPParent.

Rowing Australia will cor-rtinue to ir.r-rplenrent the NCAS
courses includinpi anrendments to the present?rtion
materials. The specialist nrodules ancl the Let,cl 4 course
require ilraftins and finalisation olthe presentation ancl

assessmcnt materiirls. This rvill occur ovcr the conring
months, lvith in-rplernentation to occLlr as the corlrses are

linaliseil.

NCAS Assessors / Presenter Troining

l{or,vir-rpq Australia, in conjtrnctirtn rvith the State Ror,r.ing
Associatior-rs, has Lrecr-r conclucting Assessor / Preser-rte r
'I'rair-ring (lourses across Australi;r. 'l'he courses proviclc I
number of generic principles in resrrtls to the assessnrent

process as u'ell es prcx,iding kev presentation skills.
Ftrrthcr to this, the courses identil-v the rneans in u,hich
the NCAS is to be delivered anti lssessetl, oLrtlining kev
recluiremcnts iclentiliecl ir-r tl-rc sr,llabus and tl'rc usc of the
present;rtion and assessn'rcr)t material clevclopctl.

'I'hc completion o1'thcsc courses in irll statcs hirs seerr

a netrvork of I{ow.ing Australil cltralilied Asscssors ancl

Presenters r,vho are nclu, able to be callecl upon to dcliver
thc NCAS courses. A numtrer of Statc Associatior-rs h;rve

exprcssecl a need to have actlitional trainerl assessors ilr
orclcr to be able to eflbctivelt, covel'the assessment lo;rd.
'fhe SDO rvill be in a position to clelivcr this training
program as neecled, u,itlr Ror,r,ing Austrirlia providing
su[)l)()rt u ltere rcqrrircJ.

NCAS Resource Review

With the introduction olthc neu,NCAS firr rcxvir.rg, ir
has been idcr-rtifiecl that thc previous resourccs require
a signilicant revien to ensLlre consistency u,,ith the
syllatns rrnd contemporary presentirtion olthc nranLral.

Tl.rrougl'roLrt thc vear Ror,r,ing Austrirlia has Lre cn
revierving the nol' Level 2 (olcl l-cvcl l) Rorving Coach
N{ar-rual, as this resorrrce is the most comrnon and out
of:datc mrrr-ruirl. An initiirl revierv olcach mocil-rle has

beer-r conrpletecl, r.r.itl'r comnrents and atlditior-ral material
provided. A linal ciraft rvill be submirreti to the Nltion;rl
Herrd Coaches fbr lintrl trppror,irl, rvith procltrction tcr

occrrr soon :rfier.
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Planning fbr tl.rc review olthc nerv Level I Rouing
Coach Mantral has begtrn, rvith an exPectation that tl-re

main contritrtltors to this tt-ranttrrl will be sottrced fiom
the netu'ork of SDOs. Corrlpletion of lrotl'r the l,evel I

anrl Level 2 nranttals is expected torvards the end the year

r,vith production and release to occrlr early in the nerv

year. Once complcted, tl're Level 3 manrtal ar.rtl specialist

nrodule resources rvill becor-r-rc the lbctrs. 'fl-re timeline

fbr these manttals is still to be cletcrrninecl.

'l-he cntire NCAS resotrrce rcview is expected to cotltiutte

fbl at least another 12 nronths.

BRO Educotion

Devclopmcnt of a nttional edttcation prograr-r'r fhr

umpiring has been a mait-t fbctls of the Un.rpires

Conrmittee. A clratt of a National Ofliciating
Accreditation Schenrc (NOAS) syllabus, which l-ras been

developed from the BRO Knowledge Mantral that rvas

llnalised last year, has been prepared ancl releasetl to tl-re

states and tl-re Australia Sports Comrnission (ASC) tbr

consultatior.r. Strbrnission to the ASC fbr revieu' and linal

approval is expected to occtlr torvarcl the er-rd of tl-ris year.

As the delivery tools (presetrtatiotr slides ar-rcl knou'leclge

manual) have alre ady been clcveloped, it is exPected that

once submitted, the irttplententatiotl phasc 
"vill 

be very

cluick.

Adoptive Rowing

Rorving Australia has recently been accepted as a

grcen level sport u'ith tl're ASC's Project CONNECT
(Creatir"rg Opportr-rnities Nirtionally throttgh Netu'orks

in Eclucirtion, Classilicatior.r and'fraining). Project

CONNECT is an initiative designed to increase the

accessibility olotrr sport throtrgl'r the increased edttcation

olkey stakeholclers and tl're developn'rent of a Disability

Action Plan. Rolr'ing already com;rletes a number of the

desired Projcct CONNE,CT otltcomes in l'ariotts rvays.

Project CONNEcl",vili provitle resotlrces to firrther

drive thcse programs in a strrtcturecl irncl systerl-ratic

manner. 'fhe n-rain rcsotlrce provided is a Case Malrger

whose role is to assist u,ith the cleveloPnlent and

implementation of the Disability Action Pl;rn. Rowing

Atrstralia has been tbrtunate in l-rirvir-rg Brendon Lynch

appointed as ottr Case Manage r. Brcndot.l's knou'leclge

of rolving antl l'ris cxpertise in variotts sporting initiatives

will be olsignilicant benefit in nroviug fbrlvard u'ith this

project.

'I'he grou'th of atlaptivc rou'it'tg u'as afqait't lr"ittlesscci at

this year's Nationirl Cl'rampionships u'itl'r an iucrease cl

nunrber of atl-rlctes cotttPcting in variotts aclaptive events.

This growtl-r, combinetl lvitl.r the Project CONNECT
rerluiret.nents, has l-righlighted the nced to re esteblish

thc Adaptive llou'ing Committce u4rich rvill also act

as tl're Project CONNEC'I'stecring Comnrittee . It is

anticiplrted thirt a ProPosal regarclirrg the strttctttre and

nrerntrcrshil'r of tl-rese cot-ut.t.tittees u'ill lte providecl to the

Roard fbr enclorsetnent in the second l.ralf of tl'ris 1'crr'

The ;rclaptive rou'in15 l)rogrJn), includir-rg Project

CONNECT and elite ltlaptive rorvitrg, rvill be the nlain

responsibly of the Adaptive Rolving ancl Con'rpetitior.t

Adnrinistrator. This 11911, position lvill lre a tltellltrer

olthe developt.ltent unit irnd is tirtrclecl throtrgl.r grltrts

receivecl fiom Project CONNECI' ancl the Attsrreli;rrr

Paralympic (lomrnittcc (APC). 'I'he nrain fbctrs oltl.ris

role is to rvork, under the direction of the National

Developnrent Oflicer and Elite Propirarns Managcr, rvitl'r

the numerous stakel-roklers iuvoh'eil in acl;rptil'e ron'ittg

to dratt and inrplet.trent a Disability Action Plan antl the

Adaptive Rowing High Perfbnnancc Plan. This l.rosition
is expected to colttmence in rl-rid November-

Elite Adoptive Rowing

fhe clite adaptive rou,itrg Progranr has taken a rlrajor

step fbrn'ard u'ith the incltrsion of irdaptive rou'it.tg

at the Beijir-rg Paralyr.npic Gaures. Row'ilrg Atrstralia

presented an Aclaptive Rorving High Perfbnnance Platr

to the Australian Paralynrpic Committee (APCI) in N{ay'

'fhe plan cortsists olextracts fion-r l\ou'ing Attstralia's

Stratcgic Plan, Selectittn Policy ancl Aclaptive l{ou'ing

Event Suppleme trt, and rvirs accepted in firll by the

APC. The rnain lbctts oltl-re plirn is increirsetl selection

requirements tbr athlctes u'ishing to corllpetc ;rs irdaptive

athletes itr the Attstralian Rorving Teatn, antl initi.rtives to

clevelop atrcl t.tttrintirin a high perfbrmance cttltttre r'vithin

adaptive rorving.

With the assistance of APC firnding, Ikrwing Atrstralia

was able to firncl adaptive athletes' PirrticiPatiotl at the

April Sclectiotr Regatta. Invitations w'ere issttetl to those

athletes that ntet the prcviotts ergonletcr and corllpctitiott
requirer-nents sct otlt in the event stll'rpleme trt. In total,

there rvere six invitations to trial ir-r the llA.4+ ;rncl

or-re invitation to trial in the AMIX. Tircse invit.rtions

resulted in the selcction of an LTA4+ ancl au AMlX to
represent Australia at the Worlcl Charnpionsl-rips ir-r Eton'
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The lirst rdaptive rowing camp fbr the Australian l{ou'ir-rg
Tearl was hel-l fiom 12 to 15 Jul.v in Canberra. Athletes
werc accommodated at the AIS resiclence and usecl the
ergos, change rooms and rccovery room at the AIS
Ilorving Sl-red rvl.rile boating out of the ACT Acldemy
olSport Rorvirrg Shed. 'I'hc cirn-r.p \\ras firlly firncled by
Ilorving ALrstralia through the assistance of the APC
and represents ?ulother significant step fbnr,vard in thc
JcreloIn1g111 oiclite atlaPtirc ror'r iltg.

The incrcaseti activit), in elite aclaptive rorving sau, a

strong perfbrnrance ir.r aciaptive rowing at tl.re World
Chanrpionsl-rips. Witl-r increasecl compctitiorl resultir-rg
fbr the irrclusion in the 2008 Parirll,nrpic (iirnres, there
u,as a significant increase in the participation and cluality
of cor-r-rpetition at the event. f'he Australian creu,,s

competed rvell w,itl.r Don'rinic Monypenr-ry successlirllv
defbndir-rg his World Chan'rpionship in tl-re AMIX r.vhile

the LTA4+ finisl-recl in fburth position in the nrost
competitive adaptive event of the chanrpior-rships.

Adoptive Clossificotion

Li Fcbruary, Aclanr Horne r ancl Ivirn Flooper attencled
a FISA Adaptive Row,ilrg Classificatior.r Worksl-rop in
Hong Kong. The senrinar fbcuscd on the classificarion
guidelincs and processes cstablishcd by FISA ancl begirn
the trair-ring process ftrr F-ISA Intcrnational Clhssiliers.
As this rvas tl-re lirst of three r,vorkshol.rs helcl across

the world, a ntrmber of the processes I'rad not be en
tested ir1 tire practical setting. Australia's cle legation
emerged as one of tl're rnain contributors to clefining
these processes ancl continucs to ;rrovide input into
the or.r going clevel oprn cnt ol clirssilicttion of irdapri vc

roi,ving. Adarn Horner rvas invited to ilttenci the World
Rorvir.rg Chanrpionshil'rs to nork on the Adaptivc Rou,ing
Classilication Panel. His pirrticipatior.r as a classifier

aud attcndance at a nurnber of u,orkshops at this event
should linalisc his accreditation as ;r FISA Inte rr-rrrtional

Classilier.

Rorling Australia has had initial discussions rvith the ASC
regarcling the establislrment of a national cl;rssification
system. Tl-re ASC clevclopcd a generic chssification
principles rvorksl.roir that u.ill nced to be atter.rcied by
those pcople lr,ho wisi.r to be accrerlitecl as a classifier.

Llpon completion of this w'orkshop, delegates u,ill be

provitled with a n.rultiuredia resourcc outlining the

classification recluirer.nents olinrlividual sports irnd rvill be
requirccl to conrirlete a practicrl classificltion scssion u,itl-r

irr.r accre clitcd clrrssifier. The AS(l hrrs bcgrrn *'orkirrg
rvith llorving Austrrrlirr to develop a sport specilic
classilication plocess tl-rat rvill dovetail into thc currcnt
ASC initiirtivcs and the FISA requiren)cnts.

Croker Oors 2006 Rowing Austrolio Cooches
Conference
'l'he Croker ()als 2006 Rou,ing Australia Coaches

Conf'erer-rce rvas conductecl irt tlre l{;rdissor-r Resort on the
Gold Co.rst fionr (r to 8 Octobcr, 2006. Tire confLrence
ll,as a complete success irttractiltg a ntrn]ing rigl-rts

sponsors (Croker ()rrs), a mirjor sponsor (Qrreensland
Sport ancl llecre ation), seventeell trerle exhibitors anrl
over 250 delegatcs ancl inr,itecl suests. T'hose th;rt
attendecl lvere trcated to presentations fionr international
speakers ('l'hor Nilser-r, FISA Develoirnrcr-rt l)ircctor
and Andrer'v Matheson, Rou,ing Neu, Zcaland Higl.r
Perfbrmancc Manager) as rvell as l numbcr of Austraiir's
nrost rcspected coaches and sports profcssionals.

A firll revier,v olthe confbrence u,ill bc condtrcted in tl.re

conrinpi months. Tl-ris will irllou, I{orving Australia to
cletcrmine the strengths ancl u,eaknesscs of this progranl
fbr firture planning.

John Boultbee
Director, Competition

'l'l-rc rcport above lvas irrepared Lry National Development
C)fiicer, Aclanr FIomer. Tl.re L)evelopnrcnt arc;r is nou
rvell hancllccl by Arlam anc.l others olthc profcssionirl
RA stirfl, :rs lvell as staff of the Strte Associtrtions. Tl.re

grcat progress r.nade ir.r tl're last ycar and befbre that is

due rnainll, to the \\,ork of tl'rcsc profbssionirl stafl, and

the role of the RA Boaril Mer.nber allocated tl'rc portfblio
of Devekrpnrent is onc of adi,ice r,vhere apPropriatc irnd
general oversigl-rt only. I tvould like to congrirtulttc and
tlrarrk Adan.r ancl the otl're rs fi'oru RA at-rd tl're States lbr
their eflbrts ancl achievcmcllts, and their enthrrsiasnr in
taking on neu, tirsks e;rch ycar.
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High Performonce Report

Overview

Ilowir.rg Au stralia's High Pe rfbrnr atrce Pro gra tt'l

continued to consoliclate ott the pe rfirrt-ulnce of t['rc

2005 teams attcl cot.l'ttnenced the ttrsk of ptrtting ilrto
place the structnres that rvill trnderpin the 2008 Olympic
cirmpaign. Solid results fiom tl're Itrnior, Llnder 2.3

ancl Scnior Wcrrlcl Chan-rpiol-rships rve rc in lir-re n'itl.r the

trrgcts established fbr the Progrirm. Otrtstar-rdinpi rcsults

fiom the World (ll'r arn pionsl'rii-rs positior.rcd Austrtrli a

as the numLrer one Olympic Boat Nation. Improl'eci

perfbrmances in thc Under 23 and Jttnior teams

provided strong evide nce that tl-re cffect ol nnclerpirrnir.tg

programs is l-ravir.rg an irnpact.

Looking tou,lrds 2007 ancl 2008, the High Pe rfbrmance

tur-rit is monitoring all ilspects of the progratl-t to give ottr

irthletes ;rnd coaches the Lrest chance of sttccess' f'he
appointmetrt of category coaches, itrcreasccl levels of
clirect athletc sr.rpport artcl thc return olmatry sLtccessfirl

athletes to thc progranr will strengthcn the Atrstralian

teams' perfbrtn auce internationally. t'-tl rther inr pr61'i 11 g

the ability olthe trnderpir.rnir-rg progrirrns to deliver

results u'ill put Australia on a strong fboting, post

Be ijing.

2006 lnternotionol Performonce Summory

World Chompionship Teom

(4 Gold, 'l Silver, 2Bronzel

T'he fLll results o1'the Worlcl Clrrrn-rpionships ilt Bton

(Unitecl Kingdonr) are docttt.ttcttted elsen'here itr this

report but special mention to our Goltl Medirl u'inners

is rerluirecl. Congrattrlatiorts to Elizabcth Kell (NSW),

Brooke Pratlcy (NSW) and the ir (loach Atlrian Daviil
(SA) as rvorlcl char.t.rpions it.t the Woneus Double Sctrll;

Drew Ginn, Duncatr Free and their coach Cl'rris Obrien

as u'orld chrrnrpions in tl.re Mens Coxless Pair; Robyn

Selby Smith (VIC), Jo Lutz (WA), Amber Braclley (WA),

l(ate Hornsey (TAS) alrcl tl.rcir coacl'r Darretr Balmfbrtl'r
(TAS) .rs rvorlcl charnpions in the Wotneus Coxless Fottr;

l)orninic Monypcnny (TAS) and coach Rick Bryan

('fAS) as rvorld chaml.rions in the Aclaptive Single Sctrll.

It should be noted that thc golti nredal pcrfbrtnatrce,

fionr Elizabcth Ketl irnd Brooke Pratley in the Won'retls

DouLrle Scull. was the lirst tinte that an Attstraliatr crew

has won this event.

Australiirn Teatn perfbrnliulcc at the Worltl Ctrp regattas

providecl valuable learl ttp rircing ftrr the teanls. 'fl.re

Municl-r ancl Poznan Rcgirttas provicled a ntttlltrer of
results that detnonstrirtcd Attstralian cre\\/s arc capablc

of u,inr-ring mcclals. A sirlilar touritrg scl-redtrle rvill be

in-rpler.nented irt 2007 to benefit fion-r the internetior-rrtl

exposure.

Under 23 World Chompionships

(1 Gold, I Silver ond 2 Bronze)

The Wometts Coxle ss Fottr ol Rence I(rby (NSW),

Cl'rarlotte Walters (1AS), Annika Naughton (WA),

Verena Stocker (NSW) alrd thcir coaches Phillil.r

Bourgtrignor.r (NSW) anr,l Ron Batt (NSW) clainred

the World LI23 title. A firrther silver and nvo bronze

n.redals pusl'red the nteclal tirlly to 4. This year \\ras

the lirst ycar that the evcnt has been rccognisetl ls ir

Worltl Chan-rpionship event and it clrclv in soule strollg
competitors tiorl Etrropean cottntries. (lotrtinrred

in.rprovements in this partictllar category u'ill be ar-r

ongoing fbcLrs filr the High l'crfbrm:rtrce Prograrll.

Junior World Chompionships

(l Gold ond I Bronze)

'Ihe Mens Coxless Pair of fonathon f,looklr'ay (TAS),

Aclar.rl Werthcimer ('lAS) trnd their coach lltrssel

Hooku,ay (TAS) collcctecl thc Wtrrld Title' A snrall teatn

was selected to attend this evcnt ancl all creu's nracle thc

A finals. Excitingly, a ntttuber of crews and athletes rvcrc

not selcctecl tbr tl-ris evcut ancl have continued to prcpare

clomestically fbr tl.re 2007 evcnt.

World University Gomes

Lr pirrtr-rership u.'itl.r Australian Unive rsity Sport, Rowing

Austrirlia selccted I nuntber of creu's to rrttcnd the

World Univcrsity Ganres. J'he event rvas l.rcld in I'rakri,
Litl.ruania. L,lsa O'Hanlon (Syclney University) collectetl

thc light*'eight Womens Scull evcnt at this lriar.rntral

e\rent. Elsa lvas coachecl by l-rer tirtl-rer, 'l'erry O'Harllot-t'

Notionol Portnerships

Lr orcler to cleliver a qtrality tlirtiotrirl l-righ perfbrnrance

prolrram, llou'ing Atrstralia depcncls otl a uttnlbcr ol
strategic plrtncrships to ensrlrc that tl-re clevelol'rtlretlt ltld
preparirtior-t neecls ol trtl'rletcs are appropriatc.
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l-he Strte Institutes of Sport ancl thc State Academies
olSport have protided excellent support fbr rou'ing
nationally ancl Rowir.rg Australia thar-rks all tl-re spor1i11g

organisirtions, their coacl-res and their support pcrsonnel
fbr their or-rgoinli u'ork. It is one of the corncrsrones of
Rorving Australia's success.

The AIS progrrnr has continrred to support the High
Perfbrmirnce eIenrent of the sport. 1'l're sport has

continued to Lrcnelit throLrgir its extensive atl-rlete

scl.rolarship progrirrn, the National Coacl'ring Scholarship
Position and its support of the National Can-rps Progran-r.
Special thanks mrlst lao to Reirrl.rold Batschi and I'ris staff
at tl-re AIS fbr their colttinued assistance in thc planning
ancl mnnins olthese camps.

A nurnber of ncrv and upclatecl firndir-rg programs \\,ere
introduccd in 2005. I'he Elite Club Funding and L,lite
Developmcnt Funding progranls injectecl firnds into tl're
high perfirrr-nancc scctor of the rowing conrntunitv. In
tenns olcontinuoLrsly irnpror.ir-rpi these programs ancl

the outcomes thev clelive r, llorving Atrstralia rvill ensure
tl.rat tl.re progranrs and their firttrre design will rncet tl-re

ongoing organisational needs so that Atrstralia contiltues
it presence as one of the Workl's top rou,ir-rg nations.

Direct Athlete Support

In 2005 llou,ing Australiir con'rnrissioned Tl-ror Nilsen
to crxrcluct a revierv of the ALlstralian High Perfbrn-rance
Propiran.r ancl its operations. Motivated by the ne ecl to
ensr.lre the sports' continued competitive ncss on the
international level, the ret)ort highlightecl a rangc olkcy
strategies. fu a priority, it u,as inclicated that f'Lrnds shotrkl tre

provided directly to elite adrletes to support their ror,ring.

In 2005 llo'nving Australia provide d $ 150,000 to
athletes. Going tbrwarcl this anrount r,vill increase to
S300,000 [)er rnnum lrs we progress to the 2008 Bcijing
Gar-nes. Rorving Australia is comnrittecl to ensurir-tg
athletes EIet the best su1'rport possible as they prepare fbr
internationirl Cor-npetitior-r.

Monogement ond Medicol Support Stoff for
2006 Austrolion Rowing Teoms

Thank you to all the management ancl meclical supporr
staff fbr vour great contribution to the 2006 te an'r

results. Spccilically these includc:

World Chom pi on sh i ps ( U K)
Manager Dean Oirknrrrn
Assistant Manager I{ay Ebert
Doctor Dr Grcg Loveil
Phvsiotl.rerapist Susirn Everett
Pl.rysiotherapist Henry Wa;'su,chrer
Massage 'l'l-re rapist Tanv:r Thonrton

Senior A Tour (Europe)
Mirnirger Dean ()aknr;rn

Doctor Dr George Bulyga
Physiotherapist Judi Stcrnfbldt
Massage Tl'rerirpist Heike Braun

U23 World Chompionships (Belgium)
A.4anager Michael Snritl.r
Doctor Dr Ifuys Szatsznrjdcr
Physiothcrlpist Ivan Hooper

Junior World Chompionshi ps (Germony)
Manap5er Vick,v Spcncer
Doctor Dr Iar.r Beltz

'l'hc rationale lbr eppointing nrcrlictrl irncl Managenrent
personne I onto 2007 teams is inlluencerl b,v the neecl

to i)rcparc fbr Beijing. Ap1'rointccs u,ill be notilied orlce
conlirnrcd.

Stoffing

Bryar-r Wilson dep;rrteil the Ror,r,ing Australia High
Perfbrmirnce Unit in April 2006. Bryln acceptecl a

challcugir-rg role r.r,ithin the Austrtrlirrn Sport Oornmissiorr.
Rcrr.r,ing Atrstralia thanks Brvan fbr his rvork cluring his
tinlc irt l{olr,ing Australia. 'l'hc ur-rit oPerated r.r,ithout
tl'rc scrvices of an Elite Progrlnt Manirger during the
l-rectic pre tour pcriotl. I{ou,ing ALrstraliir is thankfirl fbr
the great u,ork that loel Freeure dicl to crrsurc tl-re oflice
rnd its oire rirtions continued throLrgh this pe riod.

Noel Donaldson continues as thc High Perfbrr.nance
l)ircctor and Lyall McCarthy and Briar-r Richarclson irs

the u,onrcn ancl mens Heacl Coachcs rcspectively. -fhe

groLlp continue to u,ork together and u.ill c'lrive the
progranls goir.rg fbrrvard.

Fir-rally, Rou,ir.rg Australia u.oulil like to thank:

. 'l'l're Austrirlian Sports Cornn'rission ancl tl're
Australian Olyn-rpic (lonrnrittec fbr tireir continuecl
firnclir-rg and support;

. Girr,y Mcrritt, Barbara Fenner, Charles Bartlctt
ancl l)irvid Yates fbr their valuable contributirr.r to
sclcctinpl ( )ur tcilnls.

. Stephen Hinch1,, Bob Per.rningiton, Michael
Eastaugl.rflb, Reg Mcl(r1,, Antlrerv Guerin, Bill irnd

Ioy Wooldridgc fbr tl-reir lssistance in supcrr isinpl
thc selcctirrt con)[)ct il i( )r).

o Croker Oars and Sykes llrcing flrr thcir continueLl
sul)port of Anstrtrlirrn Natior-ral T'eenrs; ancl

o 'I'hc commitment ar-rcl cflbrt olour athlctes,
cotrches, tl-reir farnilies ancl su1'rporters rs the)' su'ive
to be the best thcy, can be.

Colin Srnith
Director, High Performance
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@ Australian Government

Australian Sports CommissionAUSTRALIAN
INSTITUTE OF SPORT

AIS Rowing
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2006 AIS Residentiol Scholorship Holders

(iraig lones ACT
Antl-rony Males TAS

Michael McBryde Qt.I)
I)an Noonan NSW
Tin.r Snrith VIC
Dan Ellice Smith Qt.l)
Sally Kehoe QLD
Brooke Pratley NSW
Catriona Sens VIC
Sarah Cook ACl'
Robyn SclLry Snrith VIC

2006 AIS Development Scholorship Holders

Blair Brorvn VIC
Nic Harris TAS
David Neuhaus NSW
Mitchell Estens NSW

2006 Comps Bosed Scholorships Holders
(relocated aud supportecl as part ofthe
2006 National Team)

Lizzie Patrick VIC
Kate Hornsey TAS

Enrily Mirrtin VIC
Sarah Heard VIC
Jo Lutz WA
Amber Bradley WA
Ki.r Cr.u, VIC
Dana Firlctic TAS
Marty Ral'rjohns NSW

leremy Stevenson WA
(lar.r.r McKenzie-McHarg VIC
Karsten Fosterlir.rg VICI

lan.res Marburg VIC
Sarn Conrad Qt,l)
Ton-r Laurich NSW
Matt Ryan NSW

]at.nes Chaprnan NSW
Hardy C)ubasch QLI)
Iaxon Ruddock NSW
Stefln Szczurou'ski WA
Francis Hegerty NSW
Dave McGou'an WA

sroff

Progranr Mana ger/ l)evelopment coach : Iteir-rholcl

Batschi
AIS Senior Wonren's Cloacl-r and National Head Coach:

Lyall McCarthy
AIS Senior Men's Coach ar-rd National Head Coacl.r:

Brian Ricl-rarclson

AIS Scholarship Coach - 
Dan.rien Mitcheh.rlore

AIS Progranr (loordinator: Dean Oakt.tlalr

'l'he AIS rowinpS progrtrn had a very stlccessfirl 2006

and cenrcntecl its role xs the Natiolral 'I'rair.rir.rg (lentre

fbr Rou,ing. Importar.rtly the AIS Men's anll Womet.t's

coirches t,yall McCarthy ar.rcl Brian Richardson are irlscr

the National Heacl Coaches antl thtts the AIS has beer-t

able to in'rpact ot-r the clirection an,.l clevelopt.ncnt of all

Natior-ral tear-t-r tnernbe rs.

llesults fiom botl.r AIS residcntial ancl Can.rps based

scholarsl'rip l-rolders at the 2006 World (lhanrpionship

were very encouragir-rg u,itl.r the Beijing Olynrpics only

sixtecn months .rway. AIS atl'rletes rvon Gold in the

Wcrmen's I)oLrble and Wonren's F-ottr, and Brottzc in

the Womcn's Eight ar.rtl Wonten's Qtrird. The Men's

Eight irased at the AIS also finishecl 4'r' at the World
Ol.ranrpionships.

Reinhold Batschi as Progralu Mlnager/ Developnlent

Coach has ir.ritiatecl the "Breaking the l)rou55lrt"

AIS Development progrirm, r'vhere frorn 5l sculling

applicants, fbur irtl-rletes were of]brecl scl-rolarsl-rips in
2006. Under Reinl-rold's guitiance thesc athlctes have

macle huge steps lbrwartl ir-r iruproving their physical

and technical abilities btrt also importantly tl-re 2006

international totlr girve tlrcrtr a better ttnderstanilirlg of
u'hat is required fi'ont to1.r, elite, rvorld class rou'ers. This

Program is provirlg to [-e a greJt (lcvcloPtlleut tool rvith

tl-re potential to integratc into the AIS scnior Program
and lvith the o1'rportunity to contmence the sallre process

in Women's sculling in 2006-07.

The AIS sports sciencc anci nreclical stlPport, again

provcd to be a kev component in l-relping eirch atl.rletc

rerrcl'r their potential. Ftttttre AIS rcsearch projects ancl

tcchnical enhancenrents will ofl'er athletes and coaches

tl're optin.ral training atrd recovery nrethods. The Beijing

ancl Lontlon campaigns look to be on track to place

Australia as the number one rorving nation in tl-re world.



Athletes Commission Report

l'he Atl.rletes (]ornnrission r,vould like to congrattrlate all

menrbcrs oltl-re 2006 Ar-rsrralian l{cxving '[tants on their
succcss at their respective Wcrrld Cl'ran.rpionship Rou.,ing

Rcgatttrs.

Ihe role of thc Athletes (lnrmission is to represcnt
the vicr'r,s ot'the athletes to the Board of llolr,inp5

Australia. 'I'he Conrnrission provitles a firrnrirl structllrc
fbr cor-ur-t'mrrication trenvccrr the athletes rrncl Rou'ing
ALrstralia Boarcl ancl staff nrcrnbcrs. The (lontmission

rcports to the Rou,,ing ALrstraliir Boirrd on a lrroad
range olissires, ir-rcluding the su1'rport anrl preparlrior-r
of irtl-rletes fiir lVorld Chrrnrl'rionship or Olyr-npic Gantes

regattas, the selection proccss and other gerreral policy
matters. It also seeks to infbrr.n tlrc athlete boclv ol
rclcvant decisions nrade by llcxving Australia that intprict
the rou.ing community. Tl.re Athletcs Conrmission is

represented on the Board of Rorving Atrstrirli;r by its
chair, r'r,ho is a full r,oting merntrer olthe Boirrcl. 'fhis

means that Ror.ving Australia is in firll compliance witl-r

the AOC by,-11u, ancl denronstratcs Roll,ing Australir's
strons commitment to the involr,enrcnt of athletes in tl-re

go\renrirncc of its sport.

During the 2005 2006 seasor-r thc Atl-rletes (lommission

provided fbeclback to thc Board on a range ofissues
pertainir.rg to high perfbrntlnce, incltrcling the
distribution and allocation of Direct Athlete Strpport
firr-rdir-rg, tl-re develoirnrent of the Athlete Agreentent anr-l

Selection Policv, the selection olsquatls, composition
of the selectior-r panel, ancl tl-re establisl'nncnt olnrulti-
centralisecl training ccnters. The Athletes C)on'rmission
was irlso reprcsented at the Tl-ror Nilsen Coachcs Fonul
held in October 2005.

The Conrnrission r'vas involvecl in the preparatiorr
and inrplenre ntation of teambuilcling activitics tbr
the Austrirlian L123 ltorving Tear.n. T'l're te enrbuilding
activities r.r,ere facilitatcd by Leirdir.rg Teams Austr;rlia, irnci

contributed to the strontl tearn culture ancl uroral olthc
2006 Ll23 Australian l{orvir-rg 1-ean.r.

'I'l-re l{A Athlctcs Clonrnrission has taken stc[)s t() ellsure
that it rcurains a visiblc and usefitl botiy fbr tl-re atl'rletes.

In order to achicvc this, tl'rc (irnrurissior-r l-relcl ar-r

Atl.rletes Forunr at thc 2005 Decer.ntrer Natior.ral Oalr-rp,

rvl'rich pror,ideil an open anrl relaxc-cl fbmnr fbr tl're

athlctcs to discuss isstres rellting to their exireriencc in
the sport, antl fbr tl-re (lommission menrbers to infirrnr
tl.re atl-rlete bod1, o11 rclcyant tlecisiols tttatle bv Rou,ing
ALrstralia. L.r October 2006, thc Conrmissior.r soupSht

on-line fbeclbrck fionr all Austr;rliirn 'feirm nrcrnbe rs

rcglrcling tl.reir experiencc during thc preparation phase

ancl international tonr.

'l'hc Athlctcs Conrn-rission cornprises 9 nre nrbcrs.
'I'hcsc rne mbers were elected at the 2004 National
Chanrpionships.'l'hc Commission members include:

. Vicky Rcrberts, NSW W8+ '00, W8+ '04, AC)C
Athletes Cor.r-u.r.rissior.r Merlber

o Sir-non Bulgess, TAS LM4 , '96,'00,'04
o Stuart Reside, WA M4X '00, N{8+ '04
o Amber Halliclay, SA Wl.2x '04, Ex Otlicio and

FISA Athlete (lommission nrcmbcr
o Mrrrgucrite Houston, QLI)
. l)avicl Crarvshay, VIO M4X '04
o l)rov Ginn, VIC N,14 '96, M2 '04, AOC

Atl-rletes (lor.nr.nission Menrber
o Dana Faletic. TAS W4X'04
o Brctt Elayr.nar-r, ACT M8+ '00

Vicky Roberts
Chair, RA Athletes Commission
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The Bobby Peorce Foundotion

'fhc Bobt;y Pearce Foundation u,'as fbrr.rtccl ir.r 2002 as a

vehicle firr tl'rc National 'feat'tt rcpresentatives of the past

to sr.rpport the current National 
-feam rcpreseut.rtivcs,

ar-rd to keep in touch *'ith rorvir-rg at the ntrtional tean't

level. It seeks contribr.rtiotrs fi'om fbrnter team membe rs

to assist with tl.re cxpenses of inclivitltrals in those teams

that are r-rot lirlly sr.tpported finar.rcially b-y RA - 
natlrely

tl're Ur-rder 23 ar.rd lunior'l'eams, at this tit.tle .

In tl-re pirst ferv ye ars, thc F'ourrdatiort has assistecl athletes

u'ho snf-ferecl particular fin;rncial hardsl.rip, irntl also, last

year contributed directly to the cost of boat hire ovcrseirs,

a cost which l-rad to be met by the rorvers thetnselves.

'-fhc 'frustees of tl're Founclatiotr are Peter Antouie

OAM, lol.rn Coates AC and John Botrltbcc AM. 'I'he

Foundation is named alter the first Australian Olynlpic
Gold Medallist in rowing, Bobby Pearce, u'ho rvon the

Single Sculls in 1928 and 1932.

Lr 2006 the fbllor'ving fbrmer trational tcrnr nlen)bers

contributed to the fbunclatior-r:

Sam Golding
Michtrel Eastaughf}'e

Andreu' McKir.rley
Georpie Xotrris
Alar.r Grovcr
Nick HLrnter
Peter Shakespear
Lionel Robtrerr{s
Peter Antonie
Lyntor.r Hudson
Gcoff Rees

Jol.rr.r Boultbee
Iar-r Beltz
Debbie Clingelcfter
Rob Stewart

)ohn Coates.

'I'he Foundation is registerccl u,ith the Atrstrllil Sports

For.rndation, and clonatiorts are made tl'rrotrgl-r tl'rat trody,

and attract tax decluctibility,.

In 2006, no distribtrtion u,as t'tt;rcle to any teill-Il or teilm

mentber, so the capital olthe F'oundation has beerl irtrle

to grow fbr lirture trsc.

At both Olynrpics hc carried the Atrstraliarl flag at tl.re

Opcning Cerer.notry anci to tl'ris day is still the only
Australian to clo so ilt two Ganles.

But tl'rat fbat clid not mark Woocl's su,ansong. At the

Melbotrn're Olvn.rpics in 1956, he and Mttrral, Ililey n'or-r

bronze in the cloublc sctrlls.

Wootl battiecl ciurcer but still tlanaged to run n'ith t['re

Olyr.npic torch near his l-ron-re in the Sytiney subtrrLr of
Maroubra in 2000.

Obituory

Mervyn T'homas'Merv'Wcrod (LVO, MBE, QPM)
passcd arvly on l9 Atrgtrst, 2006

Merv, lvho startecl rorvil-tp1 irt age L3 at Syclney Boys High
School, rowed at fbur Oll,mPic Ganres rvinning goltl,
sih,er ancl lrronze fbr l.ris coLrntry. He also rvorl fbttr
(lommonr.vealth gokl t.uetlals, tr'vo Diirntond Sculls, a

Pl-riladelphia C up and trvclve national cl-ral.r.rpionsl'rips'

World War II robbed l.rim of tl're o;rirortunity of
attending nvo Oll,mpics rt il time rvl'ren he was in his

twenties ar.rcl at lris peak. After the War at lris secor-rd

Olynrpics in l94U in Lonclon, hc u'on tl-re single sctrll

and returned at Helsinki in 1952 to take home tl-re silver.
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Around the Stotes

Austrolion Copitol lerritory
The (}rn-rnritte e of the AC'f Rcrrving Association
Incorporirted is plcascrl to p1g5g1r1 its rclrort on the
Association's activitics fbr the 2005 06 ror,ving season.

ACTRA Premiership Competitions

l'he Cornnrittcc congratulates Black Mour-rtain llor,r,ing
Club fbr u,inr-ring the augregate points score lbr thc
Men's ancl Wonren's Prenriership Cornpetitior-r and the
Women's Prenricrship. (lenberra Rowing Club u,on tl-rc

Men's Prenriershil-r points score.

Canberrl Grarnnrar School rvon the Schoolbr>ys

Premiership and CanLrerra Girls' (lral.un.rar School tl.re

Stlroolgirls' Plcrricrship.

Austrolion Teom Selections

The ACT is representcd in this year's national tean'r

througl-r the fbllor,ving se lcctions:

Senior Team FISA World Championships Eton,
Great Britain 2O to 27 August 2006
Sonia Mills (CRC/AIS) Women's Quad Scull
Craig Jor-res (CRC/AIS) Men's Quad Scull
Saral.r Cook (CRCI/AIS) Women's srveep squtrd

Administrotion

During the year our part-tir-ne General Manager,
Ross ]ones, resigned to pursue other passions. Tl-re

Conrnrittec acknowledges Ross' strong cor-rtributior-r
in establishing the Association's oflice and the systems
underpinning our aclministration. We are fbrtunate
that Camilla Hayman, a capable rdrninistrlrtor witl-r
considerable expericnce in our sport as a coach ancl

competitor, agreecl to serve as part-tirne Executive
Otlice r. Priorities have bccn cornrrrur-ric.rtion, cotich
developnre nt and consisterrt polic,v documentatior-r.

Work continued througl-r the year to implement the
administratir,e prioritics itlentified in the 200.3 relicu'
oIACT rorving conductecl by Brenclan Lyncl-r ar-rd

subsequently reflected in the Association's Strategic Plan

Mr L,vnch lvas engager-l to fhcilitirte implementation
olthe Plirn. He flcilitated a nreeting in May 2006 to
develop detailecl operational plans around the fbur
strategic priorities iclentilicci at last yeitr's General
Meeting and member fbrunr of Sport Developlttent,
High Perfbrmance, People l)cvclopment ancl

Organisational Development.

Completion of operational plirns nrust rcruain a high
prioritl, tbr the Association if u,e are to gct m;rxinrur-u

bcnctit fiom the Plan.

Committee

I'l-re Associirtion l-ras hatl a hcavy ryorkloarl arising fiont
thc rcgatta plannir-rg pr-ocess) the stratcgic plrrn lnd a

numLrer olcxtcrnrrl priorities.'l'hese inclucle upgr;rding
the Y;rrramundi llcach Course, acLlressing proposals flrr
uses of the L;rke u,ith irnplicltions fbr its role as ir first
r;rte ro\\ring training facilit,v lncl clecreasecl (lovernrucnt
firntling irs ir consequence of the AC-I"s Lrudgct cuts.

ACT Acodemy of Sport Rowing Unit

T'he Ror.ving Llnit of'thc AC-f Acaden.ry of Sport is .r

joint venture of the AC'I' Govcrnnrcr-rt ancl Rou ing
Au stral irr, tir ntleci tl-rrcu gh brciacll-v si rui I ar contri b utions
fi'onr both bodies. Tl.re Associ;rtion provitlcs its irr[.rut to
irdnrinistrltion of the unit through its irosition on the
ACI'IAS llorving L)nit loint Managerncnt Conrnrittee
ancl u,e lcorrrcs the viex,s of afhli.rtecl cluLrs or-r hcx,r, thc
Rorving f L'rit nright bctter sen,e the inte rests olthe AC'l'
ror,ving conrnrtr nit\,.

'I'he ACTAS program is a criticrrl clcment in the
Associatior-r's elite athIcte dcvelopment pltl-ru,ay bv
providir.rg tl-re claily trlining e trt.ironntent tor the ACl"s
ntrtionrl sc1uacl atl'rletcs and idcntilied enterging athletes
(clitc ur.rder 23 ancl elite lLrnior).

Mosters Rowing

Il-re Association rv;rs u'ell rcpresentecl at the 2006
Atrstralian Masters Ro*'ing C)har.npior.rship held .rt
Nagambie, Victoria lionr 3 5 June 200(r. Trvo rnedals

were won in the interstate e\rcnts. ACT competitors rvclc
pronrincnt at the regatta rvith Ciirnbe rra l{ou,ing Cllut'r

having t['re largcst rrrrmber of competitors in the regirttir
((r4) ancl be ing the third r.r.rost successfirl Chrb.

lnfrostructure

Follo"ving refirlbishr.nent in late 200.3, the Associirtion's
rttairt lssct. orrr 1800 rnt'tlc rorr ing (()rrrsc. r'crrr.rirrs irr

rcasonable conclition but recluires rcS4ular mlintenance.
We are inclcbtcd to honorarl, c()rlrse crlrrtor, john
Sirnson ol(lanbcrra IIC rvho has ptrt a lot of efkrrt intcr

retrieval ancl le plirccnrcnt oldisloilged lrnriys and liaison
r.r,itl-r other Lake users including fi:rry skippers.
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Thc Cornnrittee sees tl-re fbur new boatshetl sites on

Black Mountain Penitrsula agreed by the National Capital
Autl.rority as the main aventle fbr growing the sport

throu gh cstablishnrcr-rt ol nerv ch.tbs.

'I'he Association contitrues its close engagenlent n'itl.r

the Natior.ral Capital Autl'rority, the Australialr Sports

Conrmissiorr and the Australian Institute of Sport
in pursuinpi the objective ola 2000 ntetre cottrse on

Yarrrrmuncli Reach. A tLasibility sttrdy into tl-re plt.rject

managed by the NCA to be completed towards tl're errd

of tl'ris year u,ill eftectivcly deciclc the tate of this Prsjcgl.

Moior Events

'l'he Associatiol.r hostecl l successful Indepertdent Scl'rools

Rorving Association regatta or.r 26 Febrtrary 2006 in
conjur.rction rvith tl-re ACTRA School Championsl'rips.

Tlre event u,ill r.rot be helcl in Cant.rerra in 2007.
hou,ever, tl-re Associltion will stage a Fetieral Boys Head

of the Lake event in response to interest fion-r schools ir-r

New South Wales and Victoria.

Union of Boot Roce Officiols

'I'he Ur.rion of Boat llace Ofiicitrls has ope ratetl eflectively

this year under BRO Coorclinator Geoff Northam whcr

took over fionr Kevin Mongan last year. Ensuring that

the number of boat racc ofhcials is suflicie nt to staff
ACT point score regattas ret.tririns a l-righ priority fbr
tl-re Association. 'fhe Associati<tt.t places top priority t-,n

support olthe BROs try contir.rtring to updirte regatta

equipnrent.

Ensuring tl-rat the numbcr of boat race ofhcials is

sullicient to staff ACT poitrt score rcgattas renrains a higl-r

priority fbr the Association. We contitrue to have some

concern abotrt horv responsibility fbr providir.rpi BIl.Os is

shared between Afliliatecl Clubs. (llLrbs are exhortecl t<r

rer-nincl their rlemLrers of tl-rc continuittg in-rportance of
securing more recruits fbr BltO trainir.rg.

Brendon Prout
President

New South Woles
Tl-rc pirst year has been ir busy one fttr the Neu'Sorrth
Walcs Rorvir-rg Association. At the corrpetitive anti

clevelopment levels u,e u,elcomctl An,:lrew lLrnclell to the

role of Tecl-u.rical Cloordinator at NSWIS.

I n competi tion, fbllorving sonte innovative tl-rir-rkir-r g,

rve introduced tl're Super Eights se ries atrtl are ctlrrently
working on a universal sculling system to be introclttccd

at a limitecl number of regattas. Stcpherr Croot
continued his excellcnt rvork otr tl-re NSWR.A' rveLrsite

irnd, u,hile it has alrvays been extremely trsefirl, tl.re look

ar.rd appeal olthe site has been upgrarled u'ithout losing

its fnnctional leaturcs.

Corpclrate rorving contintled to grow attd itrtprove '.rs

a funcl-raising source and introcluctioll to rorvir-rg lbr a

large nurnber of schools atrcl clttbs, with sot-uc regattas

hosting up to thirty u+s crervs.

With strong leadership fiom ottr Treasttrer, Norttlir
Perry, the Association hirs l-rad a fbw ycars olprtrdent
linancial nlanaElenrent and inrprovcd its balance sheet

considcrably. The Governance and Fitriruce Clonrntission

is working on plans to improve the Lralance sl'rcet further
over the next two years to enable to Associltion to better

service its regatta progrirm, its t]lembers and stilte tealll
repre se ntatives.

'I'he issue of govertrance ltas cottsttt-tted nruch of thc
NSWRA Boartl's time in tl.re prrst year. We rvcre sLrbiect

to a governauce revieu, ilrstittttcd by the Attstralian
Sports Oommissiot-t, througl-r llowing Attstralia,
which causecl the Board to revieu' otlr o\\/l) strtlctrlres,
constitutional and organizationirl. In short, u'e iclentitiecl

that as an Association. u,e neecletl to beconlc more

proactive rirther than reactive in resl)otlse to tlrc needs of
our membership irnd curreltt trencls in the sport indtrstry.

After a series olmcetings and rvorkshol'rs on the isstte,

the Boarcl resolved to streirt-uline the t-tranagement

arrd irclministration olthe aflirirs olthe Association Lry

introducing ir comnrission/corrrnittee/sittr cot-ttntittee

structure in a sinrilar Iranner to that of Ror'ving ALrstralia

and FISA. In particttlirr, the Boarcl agreeci that rn
Executive Committee sl-rotrlcl be apPointed to resPoncl to

issues which rerluire pronrpt tttention and irction rather

than u,;rit fbr a Board nreeting r'r,hich may be soure u'eeks

arvay. Additionally, the Board has resolvetl:
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to appoint fbur Clonrnrissions: I{egatta, Grcxvth lncl
Developnrelt, G{l,err-IJnce and Athlete rrncl Coaclr

l)evclol'rment. These ConrIr-rissions u,ill rvork to
promote detailecl policies to thc Boarci in an attcntl'rt

to dclive r better administrirtion ancl irlirnning to
rou,ing in Nerv South Wales.

On the u,ater our state \\''as \\.ell represented on national
teanrs rvith the highlight perfbn'nance being the golcl

medal of Brooke Pratley and Liz Kell in the Womeu's
Double at tire 2006 Eton World Churpionsi.rips. We

also congratniate all our nationirl representatives anrl our
coaches who securecl meclals on U23 trnd lunior teams)

Anclrerv ll;rndell, Phil Bourguignon atrcl ]ohn Borves.

The year also boLrpiht an unusttal ch;illelrge with tl-re
destruction of trvo boatsheds on the Lane Covc lUver,
(Sydney ancl Nlacquarie Universities), both apparently

the rvork olan arsonist r'vho has clestroyed other
rvaterfiont buildings and still remains at large. The threat
of this crin.rinal to the viability of training on one olour
best rvaterlvays cilrlnot be unde rcstin'rated.

I woulcl like to tl'rar.rk Davi.l Er'.rns, our halrl rvorking
CEO, who has provided a steacly irncl cliligent hand otr

the liurctioning olthe Association. l)avicl l-ras beer-r well
assisted by Georgie Lee r'vho has also brought extreme
levels oldedicatior-r and enthusiasm to the oflice.

I rvish to thar.rk the mernbe rs of New South lValcs

Rowing fbr the ol.rportr"rnity olhaving served on the
Board over the last ten years. I have aclvisecl tl're Boartl I
tbel it is tinre to hand the torch on.

To tl-re Board members I have h:rd the pleasure of
workir-rg with in past years - thank you fbr your
unstinting eflbrts; to the incoming President and
memtrers olthe irrcon.ring Boarcl - 

I wish you all the

best 1r-rr tl.re firtr.rre.

Stewart Derwin
President, NSWRA

Queenslond
Finonciol Resources

Castrrway and N{PM Marketing Scrviccs hirve cot-ttit-tttcr-l

tl-reir supirort olRo"vinpi Queenslrrnd. 1'he lorving
commirr-rity in Queensland is very grirtcfitl for tl.re
support ollloger ancl Marjorie Mortotr and their f.imily.

Quecnsland Rorvirrg has also continuecl to lre su1'r1-tortcrl

by Mitsubishi Motors Austrirlirr, llou,ing Photos

Austrirlia. Bennett irnd Frrtncis Surt'c\,ors ;rnd Konic.t
Minolta.

Humon Resources

To tl-rc internal statl, Gary Mcrritt, Jo Weaver and lo
Cope, I extend my pcrsor-ral tl'rar.rks. I rvoulil also like

to congratulirtc out uoing Cl.rief ExecLrtive Oflicer,
Greg Horvell, \\'ho \\,;rs r'vith r.rs fbr 3 ycirrs, in particular
lbr l-ris vtrlue d contriLrntion to the Board of llorvir-rg

Qtreensltrnd Inc.

I u,oul,:l like to tl.rank oLlr outgoing regional dcveloprnetrt
of}ice rs Davicl Eacle ancl Lincoln I.Lindlcy rvho have

rnanageil the expansion of rorvit-tpi in rcgional are.ts in

Queensland's highest growth rate irfeAs) trat'r-relv North
QLreensland irnd the Gold Coast.

Rowing Score

'fl-re Rou,ing Queenslancl (llub Premicrship l{egatta
Scrics is r-rou, irsing the Rowing Score . 'l'his svstem

providecl each conrpetitor rr numbe r that represe nts thcir
rorving ability. This systcnr h;rs been managed through
thc llPT regrtta program and I{OMS. f ire Ros'ing
Score has enablecl people fronr clilfbrent cltegorics
to row together enconragilru rnore cluir participlllsn
resulting in incretrscs in seats rrrced throughout thc 2006
ClLrb Plenricrship llegattir Series.

Regotto Progrom
-I'he (lroker Queenslancl School Oirampionship series this
ycirr was expancled to include 3 cl-ran.rpionsl-rip rcgicin;rl
regirttas - Nortl-r Qneenslancl, (lentral Qucenslancl
and the SoLrth Queenslancl, culnrinating in the Croker

Q ucensland Schools C l-ramiri onshi p I{e g.rtta r.vhich r'r.'as

successfiill_v l.rostecl ir-r Rockhanrpton ancl tl're largcst

rcgatta l'relcl in Queer.rsland to clatc.

The Queer-rslancl Club Prenriersl.rip Regatta sct'ics rvas

also expancleri to inclutle tl're North Qtreensland Clul-r

Ch a r.r.rpi or.r s I-ri ps.
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ROMS

Row'ing Qireensland Inc has emtrraced the l{ou'ing
Online Managenrent System (ROMS) and is ttsirlg it
tbr the collection olmernbership data atld rcgatta cntry.

The firnctionality of ITOMS is limitecl at this stage btrt

rvhcn complete it u,ill enatrle clubs to nranag,c their
n-re mbersl'rip r-t-tuch more effectively tl'ran il-r their cr'trrent

capacities. All the clubs ancl schools rvithin Qireensland
now have at least one stlper ttser ancl they are all using

the ROMS system.

New Clubs

l{owir-rg Queenslantl Itrc. rvas pleasecl to w'itness

the estat)lishrler.rt of 'l'he Rivcru'ay lkrw'ing Cltrb,

Thuringou'a, Torvnsville. 'l'he Riverrvay Club will
supl)ort the gror'vth olrowing in Torvnsville ) an lrca that

is the f)stest pircxl.'ing region in Qr-rce lrsland.

Cooch ond Boot Roce Officiol Educotion

RQI continues to preser)t level I ar.rcl 2 BllO collrses)

continuing to ittcrease the number olqualilied ofhcials

thror"rghout Queensland. We are developing rcgional

BRO coordinators to look after and organise the officials

in their area.

Athlete ond Cooch Development

The neu, National Coaching Accreclitation Schenle has

becn introcluced with scveral collrses norv hekl across

levels 1 ar.rd 2. In conjr.rnction r,vith this, severtl initiatil'es

were impler.t.tented with the specilic aim of it'rcre asirrg

compliance levels olall Qtreer-rslancl coaches' A linirl

fbllow up of all existing, expiretl or inconlplete cotrrses
,uvas nndertaken u,ith many Past coirches re-accrediting.
'fhe implementation of trest Practice administrerion
processcs have itrcreased the cornpliance of all coacl-ring

coLlrse participants.

r a series of regionirl dcvcloPnrent canrps / clinics

lvcre implcn-tented a rott Irtl Qtr eenslancl tcr

encoLlrage, develoir ancl sttpport athletcs and

corchcs.
. the inatrgural Ir.rtcrregional Chanrpionsl'riPs were

helcl in Rockl.rarnirton rvitl.r representative bovs anil
girls te ams fiom 8 rcgions corllPetirlg in Single,

Doublc and Qtrad sctrlls. This rvas fbllorved later
in tl're ycar by the biggcst Qtteensland Schools

Ohanrpionships ever held.'Ihe second of the JE,'l'S

(Junior Elite Tirlcnt S,qttacl) canlps \vils heltl on the

Sunsl.rine Coast trtlbrciing the best 40 year l2 boys

and giris fiorn irrottncl Qtreensland the oppop111ni1y

fbr recognition, testiltg ancl arvareness of school

cluLr transitictn progranls.

Bob Bleakley rvas appoirttetl as ottr Queenslantl
Hea,.l Coach fbr the Ittterstate Teanr at l,ake

Barrington,
the selectors adoptetl a metrtoring systenl rvith tlvcr

coaches firr each cretv

sponsors ..rllolved our teanl the lttxttry of a canlp at

Maroochl,rlore.
the 'fargetecl C)oircl.r Prograr-r.r iclentities ancl

fir.rancially supports cl ttb coaches prroclu cil.r g hi gl-r

prerfbrn'rance athletes

Athlete Development

I{QI has con-rpletetl a patl'rrvly tnoclel fi-orlr ,vcirr I0
through to Austrirlian senior rcpresentltiou trntl

through a partnershil.r with the AIS 'I'irlent Search, tl're

Queenslar-rcl Acarlen-ry olS;rort, Ted H.rle lJoats rrncl

c[ubs, Rcru'ir.rg Queensland h;rs del'eloPed initiativcs to till
gairs in our fbrmcr systcm.

. The Rising Talent Progrartl itlcntities and rctaitrs to1'r

year l0 athletes
. Gokl Coast Tale nt Transfbr Program recrttits

\\''omen ti'orn other sPorts :rncl clevelol-rs an clite

scnllir-rg scluacl
r Junior Passport Progratn fbctrses school leirl'ers

onIJ/19 opportunities ancl is aimetl at ir.t.tp1'1r1'111g

retentiotl trnd detelopmcllt in this school - clLrtr

transition phase.

Outstondi ng Athlete Results

'fhe gold n.redal (Mcn's Cctxless Pair) rvon at the 2006

World Char-npionships lry the eve rgreen I)uncatr Free

rvas a rvell deserved highlight. Tl.rc pertbrn-rar-rccs of Sally

I(el-roe (bronze medal Wotnen's Quad), Sam Conratl
(4d'Men's L,ight) and Michael McBrycle (6'r'Mens l-rvt
Four) con-rpleted an excellent set of scnior restrlts. All of
our U23 and Junior representatives retttrtred ti'onl their

respecti\re World Cl.ran'rpionships u'ith r.rredals.

Our Masters' crews ttntlcru'ellt a thorotlgh selectiorl

process allowing scverai regional athletes their first t:rste

of representatir,e experietrce. C)ur Masters' ro\\'cl's rcluaitt

a dorninant fbrce at the ALrstralian Chtrmpionships irncl

the challenge fbr the stirte is to tincl an etlbctive ittclusive

trairtirtg l)l'()Lcss tbr thc re[)rcscllt.ltivc crc\\s.

Steve Hinchy
Chairman

a

a

a

a
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South Austrolio
A ve ry active season was conclucted during 2005 06 with
record numlrers of ror,ver lcgisrratiors oncc rgain rnd, in
summary, SA rou,ers represented u,ell in their state irnd
nationiil teams.

Regottos

With slight changcs ir-r the demographics, record rou,,er

registrirtions were once again achieved 
- 

it is plelsing
to report a gender balance that is creeping closer toward
l:1. The order of events, combininp4 botl-r school and
club events at each regatta, was once .rg.rin ln lchievable
cl'raller-rge.

'l'his season saw the continuation oltire SAIIL,S regatta
managementsofir,vare, provided undersponsorship

by Ebor Computing. We are very thankful to Ebor's
Managing Director, Bill CLrmpston lbr providing us

with a vtrluable tool. We have trialled the Rou.ing Online
Managernent System (ROMS) fbr regatta entry and look
lbrward to 2006 07 domestic reElattas being firil tinre
and including the neu, l{ower Score concept.

A major rower survey was conducted at the end of tl-re

domestic seasollr with a return rate ol40% that reflected
the rowing population rather rvell, it was pleasing to lind
out r'vhat the rourers \\,ant at regattas.

SARA once again hosted the 2005 Ar"rstralian Youth
Cup ltegatta. The project br.rdget was alnrost $70,000
and inch-icled providing over 30 boats lbr the two
New Zealand teams. Many words of appreciation rvere

received fronr the other states fbr or.rr running of this
event lnd we pass these onto our wonderful volunteers
and ever snpportive clubs.

Representotion

f'he South Ar-rstraliirn Sports Lrstitute (SASI) Rtnring
Clentre of Excellcncc (SRCIE) started ir-r lar.rulry 2005
and provides [!re at support irntl a stftrng fbcus to$,arcls

achieving inte rnational success in tl.re leacl uP to the 2008
Olympics. FoLrr athletes had elite schol;rrships u,hile 23
othcrs l-rcld clcvclopment scholarsl-rips.

SASI coaches (Adrian David, Hcird C)orrcl-r; Zok;rn
Shephercl, Men Developrnent Coach; Andrctv Butler,
Wonen Development (lolch lnd v;rrious nctrvork
coaches - Ron Mobtrs, Phil Blesing, Jol'rr-r Bolt and Phil
Martir-r) have lvorkecl rvitl.r both devclopmcnt and se nior
athlctcs durir.rg 2005 06. 1tn athletes lr.rd nvo corrchcs
liom SA r'r,ere sclectcd to tl-rc 2006 Austrirlian llou'ing
Teams-

Stratcgically the state team fbcusecl or.r

o Fine tuning the selection i)roless ensrrrinq fair ;ud
trirnsparent sclection process

o llevicr'ving tire selection process through ron,cr
sttrvey

o Continuir-rg to build the Youth crews

Four nrcdals at thc 2006 Interstate Regatta (3 Sih,e r
and I Bronzc) u,as a big inrplovenrent ()n prcvioLls ycrrrs
(2005-2, 2004-t, 2003 I ).

Development

2006 rvas arlother bLrs1, year in the SAI1A Development
OtHce, one ir-r lr,hich r,r,e hirve pronrotcd our sport to
the rvider community through Llni',,crsity Open
Days, Heaith Shorvs, and r,irrious othe r avenues - and
continued tcl develoir orlr curre nt ro\\,ers) cltrbs and
schools.

GO Rowing!
We continued to run thc "Trv llou,ing" rlncl "Go
Ror.ving" corlrses out of West Ltrkes ancl no\v other
venues arouncl the stirte so that once again ntrmtrers
of people beirrg introduced to rowing iurd learnir-rg

to row hirve increaseri.

Summer Cooching Clinics
SARA Scullirry School gx,e scullers an oppolttrnitl,
tcr irrrprove their scullinpi skills ar.rcl the Masteys

Oonching Clinics rut ovcr two u,eekends in ]anuirr1,.

lr4ole 5r4 230 744

Femole 41t 161 638

TOIAL 991 391 r 382

School Senior/Mosler I0TAIRowers
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School lndoor Rowing
SARA, it.t partnershil'r rvith SASI, l'ras provided
Incloor Rorving competitions to v;rriorts rcgions
r'vitl-rin the nrctropolitan area. l,cssclns r.r'erc of'fered,

potential talent iclentificcl, and "'l'ry Rolving"
sessions ofllrccl to ail u'ho particiPirted.

Tolent Cotch
A "'l'alent Catcl'r" stltrad in partnership lvitl.t

SASI Talent Searcl.r sotlrces yotrng athletes rvitl'r

clite poter-rtial fionr r.:rriotts sotlrccs. SARA rvon

tl're s1:rorts industry arvard fbr "Creating Elite
Pathu,ays".

Adoptive Rowing
T'he Adaptive llou'irrg lrograrlr corrtittttes to
clevelop.

BRO Troining
Clubs and Schools have resPonded rvell to the

volunteer crisis and a nrajor trainir-rg progran-r u'ill
start in 20()6 07 tbr the BllOs tl-rat are neecled fbr
tl-re regatta dernand.

Tl-rese projects cotrld not hapi)en w'ithotrt tl're strpport ol
tl-re Oflice tbr llccreation & Sport, RA, SASI, and most

inrportantly the SA clubs, schools ancl nterntrers.

A nrost exciting prospect will be the appointntetrt of a

fLlltime Regional Devclopment OfHcer in the l{iverland
region duc to grants fronr the Ofiice fbr Recre ation &
Sport antl the AIS 'falcnt Search program. We look
fbrnard to the growth of rowing in a region that has

rvater and people!

Hebfbtos, Ebor Conrl'ruting, lntl West Er.rcl continue
to provide u'onderful support to otrr greJt sport we

thank thenr along with tl're n-ryriacl of voltttttcers r'r'ho

assist SARA in all tracets of ror.ving cornPetition ancl

clevelol'r r-ne nt.

Michael Eastaughfl-e
Councillor

Tqsmonio
It is again r-ny hotrour to present thc 'l';rst-tllnian Rou'in€l

Council annual report to llou'ing Atrstralia.

Locol Competition

The local season saw Nortl.r Esk ltorving (llirlr
triurr.rphant in the Pennirnt and Hytlro (iup ar-rd I

congratulate Ke rry Darvkins and his great teant ol
coaches, rowers an,.l sttl-rporters. I note the gap is closinpi

witl-r strong pcrfbrmances fiont Httotr, Nerv Norftrlk and

Tar.n'.rr Clubs. f'anrar's secoud place in the Hydro Ctrp

was an outstanding perfbrrnance ar-rti tl'reir stlcccss at a

National aud International level col-ltiltlles to intprot'e.
Thcre rvas also encottr;rging perfbrn-rances by Mersev

and Sancly B;ry u,l-rich u'ill r.r.rakc fbr a very conlPetitivc
fbrthcoming season. 'fhe Schocll's serson \\'irs plagtred

rvith bad weather ancl it rvas great to see thc cooPer.rtiort

olall school organizations anc] otrr own Masters in
running a conrbined Masters, Hcar-{ of the lUt'er ar-rcl All
Scl'rools regirttr u,hich rvas a highlight of the year rvitl'r

great conrpetition and r relaxed anc.l fiie nclly irtmosPhere .

Tl-re Boat Race Olficials are again to bc congrtrttrlated

on the efhcier-rt nraltner itr q,hich thc regattas \\rcrc rLlll

ir-r sometimes trying cor-rditions. Safbty is alrvays ottr
numbcr one ;rriority and it u'as good to see the new

stlte of tl're art inflirtable saf'cty crafi (r.ranred the " Ian

Paterson" in honour of the long serving Presiclent of tl-re

Tasnr aniirn Schools Rorvi r-r15 Association ), ptr rc l-rasccl u'ith
the Assistance of H1'dro'l'asntirnia sponsorship, itl .rctiot-t,

r-naking our rcgattils evcn sirfbr. I lvould like to tl'rank

En'rrna Birch lncl Briln Brennirn fbr steirpir-rg into the

breach and org:rnising otlr regatta e ntries they rvere

100% on line ar-rcl all our progrartts had the nar.ttes of all

the con'rpetitors fbr the lirst tir.t-re.

2006 Hydro Tosmonio Austrolion Rowing
Chompionships ond lnterstote Regotto

The highlight of the year was of cottrse tl're hostirrg

of the 2006 Hyclro'fasmlnia Austrelian llou'ir-r€i

Cl.rarnpionships and Interstatc Ilegltta at l-ake

Barrington. The eflbrt put in by all the voltrnteers

r'vas truly rernarkalrle ancl the envy olcvery rorlirtq
community in Australia. 'fhe restrlts olottr Rolvers and

the u,ork of tl're voluntcers was no doubt irtspirecl lrv

the memory olsanr l,e (ior-tt1-rtc, u,hose sPirit irlt't-tost

materialisetl irs Tasmtrtria lvas 7+ of a lenplth clorvn u'ith
800n-r to row rnLl) u,ith great cotrtrol and cletertttin.rtiolt,
surgeti past WA to rvin the Penrith Cttp, an arllirzinq tl

consecutive witrs a rtlll that tloesn't look likc cnding
any tinre soou. 'I-ast-ttrtttia u.ou rrn arnaziug 50 rlreclals
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at the Nationals (21 gold, l5 sil,',cr anrl 10 Brorrze)
across ever)r age grorlp ancl class of Lrclat includins irotl-l
Interstate Sir-rgle Sctrlling Races and we fir'risl'reri on the
podium fbr tire lirst time ever in tl-re Chanrpion Interstate
Womer-r's Eigl-rt.

I cannot nrention thc Nationals r,vithotrt thanking Strsan

Stegmann, lr.ho cl-rairecl tl-re Orger-rising Con'rn-rittee.
Her positive irttitucle ar-ril haril u'ork r.r,ere an inspirarion.
Greg Hall, Verrr-re Manager, nradc thc u,l'role shor,r, run
like a well oiled nrachine; lohn Oirkley, Mick Goodger
and George Homer and their band of rvorkers hacl

the course iooking ;rt its absolute bcst (Georpie's buoy
clcaning rnachine cut the time sent on the buoys by
90%); Ivan Dolby anil Johr-r I('arr-rboLrsansos u,itl'r their
team of catering \rohlnteers ftcri the multitude u,ith
supertr fbod at reasonable prices; David Rattray and his

teanr at the infbrn-ration L:rooth, u,ith their sn.riling faces

and efiicient scrvice kept people l-rappy in sometimes
tryir-rg circtrmstances; Peter Wacle , Voluntcers Mirnager,
was fiier.rcll1, but firm ancl eflicicnt, antl h;rd tlre n,hole
team rvorking like a well disciplined arnry; Alan l(tto
and l-ris teanr seernecl to Lrc vl,orkir-rg around the clock
to restore tire communicatio[r systent at the l.,ake; IUk
Bryan also seemecl to u,ork the clock arounrl kcepir.rg the
Lake looking a rnillion dollars; Michael B:rnks, Helen
Street;rncl tl'reir tcanr ensured the event hacl just tl're right
amount olpomp ;rnd ceremor-ry et the presentation dais.
All ef'fort contribtrted by everyor-re rvoultl l'rirvc bee r.r

to no avail r'vithout the llnar-rcial rnanagernent ol]inr
Gibson ancl l(atrir-ra Mundy rn,l.ro botl-r u,orked tirelessly
ensuring the tinancial side of tl.rings reflectecl thc grcirt
job evcryone had clone ir.r the irreparaticrn and running of
the ltcgatta. This resulted in $28,3 I4 being sl'rarcti rvitl'r

the Clubs and Schools of our Volunteers.

Internotionol Representotion

Once irgain'I'asnranian rvas disproporti()nately
represented on tl're Australian National Teams rvitl-r

outstarrcling results 
- the higl-rlights lreing Kate

Hornsey arrd Dominic Monypenny u,inning back
to blck Wcirld Championships. Kate also bror-rght
home a bronze rneclal. Cll-rarlottc Waiters continued
her amazing career u,hen shc u,on a gold meclal at

the U23 Worlcl Chirmpionsl'rips and ]ono Hooku,ay
and Adan'r Wcrtireimer won gold at the lVorld Junior
Chanrpionships. The tragic death of Aclanr's f)ther and
renowned surgeon, Mr Michael Wertheinrer, tl're night
aficr rvatclrinpi i-ris son rvir.r golcl, made tl'ris a piuticularly
poienant moment. Michael lost a courageous Lrattle with
Parkinson's discasc and the TRC extends its conclolences
to Adam anr{ his fiamily.

()utstanrlinpi perfornrlnces by L)ana [,aletic ar.rcl Blair
-Iirr-rcvitscl-r 

sirw thcm trring hor-ne bronze medals. f'onr
Gibson ancl S;un Bcltz itr thc Austrirliar-r light rveight
tlouble linishcti fburth in probably the n.rost competiti\ e

racc in thc Worlcl Cihtrmpionsl-rips. Oameron Wurlalso
finisl'red fburth in the Light rveigl.rt pair. All tl.rese resr.rlts

auge rs u,cll fbl Beijir-rg. The perfbrr.r.rance olour coaches

r.v;rs also outst;rnding rvith Rik Bryirn, Darren Balnrfbrth
ancl Russell Hooku,ly bringing I'ronrc sold irncl lU'rctt
Aylifte and Darren a trronze. Tl're follou,ins Tirsmrni.rns
rcprcsentecl Austraiia at tire trVrrrld Chanrpionships:

Sewior Meu Setior" Woutcn

Slm Beltz l(ate Hornscy
'Ibn'r GiLrson Claire Sl-rield

Dorlinic MonyrPennl, Dar-ra Faletic
Cen-reron Wurf

LI23 Mtn
Illlir'lirnevitsch
Ar.rtl-ror-r1' Mrrles

LI23 Wotnen

Charlotte Walters

Ll19 Meru Conches and support strtJj'

lono Flookr.vay Darren Balnrfbrtl-r
Acl;rnr Wertl-rcinrcr lUrcttAvlifle

RLrsscll Hookrvay
Rik Bryan
Dr Ian Bcltz

Sponsors

Sport ancl llccreation, 'l'asnrrrnia ancl The Tasrraniln
Institute of Sport lus colrtinuecl to providc 'l'asnrlni.irr

ll.olvir-rg n'ith enon-nous support and u,c u,clcorne thc
apl.rointrrent of Rl-rett Ayliflb as Heacl C)oach; l)arre n

Ilirlrltbrth continue(i l-ris far-rtastic u,ork in the Soutl-r and

also s;rent some tirne in (lantre rra :rnd ovcrscirs coircl'ring
thc Atrstralian senior heav,vrvei gl-rt \\r()ln en. lhxvi n g
Australia, thc Australian Sports Ccinrnrissior-r and the
Atrstraliln Institute of Sport proviclc sltpport at all levels

to Tirsnrauian Rowing ancl I particr-rlarly rccornnre ncl thc
Atrstralian Sports Oomrnission thcy arc a rvondcrfirl
source of support ancl infbrn'r;rtion to assist clubs cater
fbr tl-reir r.nembers. The 'fIS and thc 'l'llC havc trccn
succcsstul in gair-rir.rg tundir.rg fl-om the ASC lbr ;r

clcvclopnrcnt projcct nar-ned the "l)relm Stream" u,hicl'r

rvill provicle sr4)port fbr giftccl athlctes to propiress in the
sport irntl to irlso icle ntily neu, talcnt ancl sLrl-rport then-r.

Angelir Hayes, an ofHcer rvith the 'I'IS, u'ill take charge
olthe project vuhich will initiiill,v Lrc basecl in Hobart
and then mor.ed arounri tl-rc State. Hyclro Tesmania's
support continLles to l-rclp s,ith iLrnior clevelopnrcnt irnd,
ol'corrrsc, t ltc rtlriiort.rls.
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Adoptive Rowing

Disrow Tasmania continues its good rvork, with Botr
Blake anci his team providing access to our sport fbr
more and more people. Helpir-rg thern is extremell,
rervarding, if you can spare some tin-re let Bob or Kay

Suter know. Dominic Monypcnny, btrck to back World
Cl.rampion, continrres to providc all of Tasmaniar-r

Rcrrving with inspiration and I am sure he will leacl

milny more into the Sport. Don-rinic's coach, Rik Bryan,
u,orked tirelessly assisting Dominic and u,as a r'r,orth),

apl.rointment to the National Tear.n.

Mosters Rowing

Mastcrs llou,ir-rg is flourisl-ring in 'l'asnrania and u,e saw

a 'fasmanian 'ltarn conrpete fbr the lirst time ir.r the
L'rterstate races ilt the Anstralian Masters Champior.rsl.rips

helcl in Neganrbie. I again thar.rk Merv Tippett fbr his
eflbrts in organising the State Masters Regatta. The
Masters kindly sharecl tl'reir regatta r'vith our scl'rools as I
lnentioned earlier.

Administrotion

The State Development ()fhcer Vicky Sper.reer has

unfbrtunately resigneci to take a position at the Waltbrcl
Anglican School in Adelaicle. Vicky rvill be sorely missecl

;rnd we u,isl-r her well. Vicky's rvork rvitl'r onr ror.vers and
coaches has been of the highest pnrfbssior.ral standard
and has created a plattbrnr lbr the Sport to corltinue
inrprovir-rg into the firture. The TRC has n.roved quickly
to llncl a rcplircement tbr Vicky rrncl hirs choscn a

candiritrte tiom a well-qualilied field of applicants, I an-r

happy to announce the TII.C l-ras ap1'rointecl Ar.rtl-rony

Eclrvarcls, three times Olympic medallist ancl honorirry
Tasmanian, as State Develo;rr.nent Otiicer.

I rvisl.r to thank rny tbllow TRC Councillors tbr their
support througl.r a gruelling year and I rvish retiring
Councillors Mick Goodger and lack Ellings rvelI ancl

thar-rk them fbr tl"reir ste rlirrg5 eflbrts over thc ycirrs. Jack
Ellings rvas appointcd a Lifb Mcmbcr of the 'I'asnrani.rn

Rou,ing Council tbr his long ancl outstancling se rvicc.

Paul Christensen
President Tasmanian Rowing Council Inc.

Victorio
2005 06 has becn a ve ry Lrusy year fbr Rorving Victoria,
particularly rvith Conrpetition and Events Manrqenrent
activities. RV's Vision, Mission ancl Values have norv
bce n comn'runicated to all merntrers. A continuing
cnr;rl-rasis r.vill occtrr during 2006 7 to achieve a reirl

"living the values" culture tl.rlt u,ill buikl the unique
orplanisation we are seekir-rg to trecornc.

On ti-re cor-npetitive side rve lre secing l ur.rirrte nancc of
competitor numbers fi'on-r clubs whilst schools nurnbcrs
corltillue to Elrow Tl-re club aspect is one arca tlrirt
needs strpport, as does the neetl fbr ir rnorc fbcuscti
policy and irpproach to regional rorving. 'l'he ll.or'ving
Victoria Scorc (RVS) systcn-r thirt repliced the prcvious
competitioll stetus structure has now hld a firrther l2
nronths of nse. Wrilst the concept remrrins robust we are

yct to sce any rnajor irnpirct on retention olrnembers in
the sport or growth in conrpetition numbers. This is one

area of chirllengc in 2006 07.

At thc clite levcl excellent resr,rlts have beelr lchievecl
in 2006 rvitl-r onr wonlen u,inning the Interstate Youth
Eigl'rt, tl're Lighnveigl'rt QLrad Scull ancl the Women's
tight (Queen Elizabeth Cup). The men rlso put in rr

great pcrfbrmirnce u'inning the Men's Eight (King's
(iup) ancl ovcrail Victoria rettrinetl tl're Rorving ALrstralia

C)up fbr the nrost sLrccessfirl st:rte at the Interstete
Ilegrrtta. Nloving t() the internetional scene, 20 Victorians
out of an Australian total of 80 rowers have achievetl
Australian Rorving selectior-r anti attencletl the Worlcl
Ol'rarr-rpionships. Cor-rgratulations to the rowers, coaches,

selectors ancl su;rport groups on these results.

The event mana!!e ment corc capability that has

been creirted within RV has lracl a very irs15y ys,,.
u.ith r-nanagqemcnt Lrnder contract of tl're Heacl of
the Schoolgirls l{egatta and all RV Champiorrship
e\rellts together u,ith the Australian Masters Regatta at

Nagambie, in March 2006. 'fl-re competency in this area

is nou,u,ell developed. RV has been selected by Rou,ing
Arrstralia to host tb,e 20O7 National ancl Interstate
Regatta in line r.r,itl-r our objective to host one mljor
regatta each ye;rr.

Rowing Victoria has a very large base of volunteers.
Tl-re sport could not surl,ive u,ithout thcir skill and

commitment. This is pirrticulirrly so u,ith tl.rc Boat l{ace
Ofircials to u,hom u,e extend our continuing thanks tbr
tl'reir tin're ancl skills ancl tl-reir endeirvours to make rolving
competition safb ar-rd fair fbr all concerneti.
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has been liaising with Regirtta Flosts to agree a Rou,ing Victoril is fbrtunatc to have ir strong Boirrcl

of I)irectors u,hose rvisrlorn, cotrnscl rrnd kncxvledge
of the sport of rou,ins, irnci Victori;rn ror'ving ir-r

particular, is highly valucd. Al[ of thc tlircctors" havc

mede contributions in l,irrious u,ays and their tin'rc and

comnritment is greatlv appre ciatecl.

Whilst it has on nrost measures lreen a good year fbr
Rorving Victoria there are lrorvevcr somc mljor isslrcs

fiicing tl-re sport olro\\,ing in Victoria:

o Lack of significant growth in club membership
o Lou, numbers transitioning fion-r School to Cltrb

rou'it-tg
o Fewer comi)etitors et Regional llegattas and

particularly the sutrstantial increased trar,'el cost of
rttendance

o Extremely lorv N{eclia Proiile
. Solutior-rs to regetta corlrses f)cir-rg rvlter level

clifhculties and l'righ c()ursc [)rePJr.ltiorl costs.

saJ'ety proJile that creates a common saf'ety star.rciard

all Victorian Regatta Courses. We are indebtcd tcr

Waller (Field of Play Director) and Rod Florence
Rice ()flici.rls) u,'ho l.rar,e spent mrny hours urcl

l,isiting all our regirtta coLlrses to acl-rieve this

Rod Florence has retired as Chairman of the Boat
Ofiicial's Pancl after 9 y,ears. Rod harl thc vision

o,erv IIV Ofiicial being of tl-rc samc standard ;rs iu'r

oflicial irnd it has trcconre evitlcnt that RV is wcll
its wa1, to acl.rievitrg tl.ris vision rvitl-r the 15lou,ir-rg

by the RA LJn.rpires' Assessor at the RV State

in 2006. l)urir-rg Rod's tirne as Chairn.rar.r

has also seen the introduction c;f the Lcvcl I proeran'r
RV. 'I'his progrirm has been successfirl to the point
RA l.ras irclopted tl-re nroclcl as pirrt of a proposeil

Ofliciating Accrcditation Schcrnc (NOAS)

adrlitior.r to all of this, rve have 2 new licer.rced FISA
in Rene I(trpacs ancl Kell1, |enkins, rvith Kelly Mr David Deeble Mr Grant Cosgriff

President CEOthe younpiest person to trchieve this licence

(lourses hor.r,ever have receivecl good support
Victoria havirrg I59 rr-rale ud 76 fbmale, in .rll 235

coaches at .30'r' |nne 2006. A challenge firr
lctona rs to catch up to NSW (285) ancl Queenslancl

-fhis is obviousl), a grirss roots issne that has an

on the growth capacity of ner'v ro\\,ers' in clubs.

Rou,ing Online Mrnagernent S),stem (R()MS) has

a convenient and stable platfbnn fbr regatta
during the season The ROMS rlevekrl'rment

provi,-le rnuch more thln entries. It is scheclLrlecl to
tl.re firnctions it 

"r,ill 
deliver to clutrs in the early

of 20061007. A new addition has been made to
RV staff to assist clubs' rvitl.r inrplen-renting ROMS
also rrgatl.r secrt'tlries irr rrsing a r)e\\ rcg.lltJ

s)rsten) (RP7) that u,ill be used in tl-re

sclrsol).

sound financial position continLres to exist with a good
resulting in 2005 06 fi-onr spcciirl er.ent activitics

Boaril has icler-rtifiecl sorne key capital expenclitLrre

tl.rat rvill resLrlt in the 2005-06 strrplus being
to in'rprovc capabilitics p;rrticularly u,ith boat race

e rluipnrcnt.

Victoria is fbrtunate to have a vibrant, e lle rgctic
profbssional stafl. (lrant C)osgriff and llegina

have embraced thc vision to hirve IIV as ir u,orld
and demonstrate their commitnrent to this in thcir
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Weslern Austroliq
Chompion Club

Srvan lUver Rou,ing Club salvaged the pride olCity
Clubs by u,innir-rg the 2006 Pennant Competition.
The Pennant hacl been rvon b1,the Bunbury Rorvirrg

Club in 2004 and 2005. Bunbury heirdcd the Pennant

Competition race throushout the season and up to the

beginnir-rg of tl.re last race on thc 2006 Pennatrt Regatta

Program. First ar-rtl seconcl placings to Swans ilr tl're Mens

Open Eights Char.r-rpionsl'rips enatrlecl the Cltrb to emerge

overall rvir-rners, 280 points in fior-rt olBunbtrry. -l'he

Sr.vannies crews were strengthenccl by the return fion-t

Europe of their inte rnational ro\\rers.

Tom Nicholls rorvetl ir-r the bow scat of the u,inrting
Swans #l creu' it.t u4rat u'irs his linal race fbllorving the

announccnlcnt o1-his rctircnlcnt.

Aitl-rough clisappointecl, Bunbury shoulcl be pleased rvith
the outcorne of thc se ason wl.rich included the selection

of f ayden Edwards ancl Josl.r Williams to tl're Australian
Under 23 teirm the lirst tinre that a Bunbttry Rorving
Club Menrber has achieved national selection.

Elite Rowing

Tl-re rou,ing pr()liranrrne at the Western Australi.rn
Institute olsport is its largest Programme anrl contiurtes

to provide sound retnrns thar.rks to the eflbrts of the

athletes, coaches and staff of WAIS. Eacl-r of the thrcc
IVAIS coachcs prepared Australian crews fbr national
representation. All of those crews achieYecl ir start il-t

Worlcl Chan.rpionship A Finals.

SunSmort Premiership Pennont 2006

-fhree ClLrbs Buntrury, Swan lUver antl ANA, ratificd
by WAIS ancl srtl'rported by firnds fi'or.r.r Rou'ing Attstrirlia,
conduct elite atl.rlete progrlrmmes.

Cooch Educotion

Two level one coachit-rpi cottrses anti a cottrse fbr level

ill,o Assessors have been conducted in the P:tst tu'ch'e

nronths. Level one courses are popr.tlar witl-r lspiring
school Lroy and school girl colches fbu' of u'l'ron-r hat'e , at

this sttrge, made tl.re transition into cltrb co;rchinpi. T'his

represents a sigr-rificant challenge fbr the ftrture.

Proiect Oorsome

llou,ing WA has received specill initiatir,e ttrl.rtling Ii'on.r

tl-re State Government fbr "Project Oarsorle ". -fhe

broad ainr oltl-re WA Governnte trt is to increase the

activity ler,els oftarget groLlps (in this case adolesceut

girls and boys) through tl're devclolrmeut olitrttor';tive,
appropriatc ancl aflbrdalrle progratls that trre ;rccessitrle

to these groups. Rou,ing WA's aint is to attract rrtrcl retait-t

more young people in the s;rort ancl to der-t-tonstrate that
the sport is available to all wl-ro care to pirrticipate.

Essential conrponents ofthe progranrnte are;

o l-inking non rorving schools to each particiPrting
club;

. Dry start and \\'ct start striutds;
o ,{ nnmber of firn based e\re l)ts;
. Modilied conpetition events firr ;rrogrcssion; ancl

. Central project co-ordination and sttPport.

2157 r0r68 32540 I30 I 346 2995ANAK I 620

24977 2755 540 I 4364BRC 4422 4832 I 260

2733 739s 1?5 5BCUASBC 1475 2t 55

t0 995 9s90 150 245ECUPRC 450

l0 Bt4 6435 54050 43/0 6r5 626FRC

B50 90 l0 r 085MtJRT 825 925

14644 I1195 7100 r 300 1792SRRi 2237 2657

t6t I 9r 83 4I 495 3t 50 2827 100UWABC ti65

965 876 617 6 6t315 203s 1245 I 055WARC

N,$.PO

s(tjt t
ALL

N,SJ,PO

MAIDIN OPEN VEIERAN OTHIR RAl,ll(IOIALOUB
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a conse(luencc of the projecr it is hopecl;

'l'here r,r,ill be morc yotrne pcople involved in
rorvir-rg;

Sustainalrle partncrsl-rips r,vill be fbrged betrvcen
clubs and scl'rools;

I-he b;rse of clualilied instrucrors rvill be expar-rrlecl;
arttl

f'here u,ill bc tledicatcd leadership of ;r irroject
ofhcer.

Oarsonre WA is one of :r nuntber ol Rou,ing WA's
wirich intenci to promotc ro\virlg as a sport a.nd

more accessiLr[e to the u.ider conrmunitl,.

of the ruost succcssful clevclopnrents hls lreen the
Ser.rior High School pirrtnership u,irh Srvrur

l{ou,ir.rg Club *,hich has involvecl 40 stuclents in its
yeirr irnd hirs ttrke n off u,ith outstantling cnthusiasrn
resr.r lts.

Lokes

der,clopment olOl'ran-rpion Lakes as a nrulti sport
precir-rct is continuins bridges to the

island are now rtnder constrLlctron, lanclscaping
the \\'ater line/ shorc line intcrflce IS well advance<i

roatls and paths scrvicins rhe preciuct shor.rkl be

Lrv early ncxt year

resirtt?r is plannecl fbr April 2007 as is
coniluct of the Strrte Ch;rnrpionships in Scprember

as a precLlrsor to ll.ou,irrg WA's applicatior-r firr the
of the Austrllian l{ou,ing Charnpionsl.ritrrs in

fames
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World Chompionships Eton 200 6 - Medol Toble

GBR 4 B 2

AUS 4

3 GER 3 I
4 CHN 3 4 =B

f
J IIA I 6 -4

6 USA 2 6 =4

7 NZL 5 -t
B CAN 6 =4

9 FRA 4 =B

l0 POL 4 =B

tl NED 3 =tl

12 DEN 2 =13

t3 BLR 5

l3 RUS =15

SCG =15

6 ESP 3 =I
17 TZE 2 3

IB SLO
It

=tJ

B UKR =15

20 EST =t5

20 GRE =15

20 IRL
1(

-tJ

20 SWE =15

Totol Medoh Ronk by totolNolion IotolGold MedolsRonk
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world chompionships Eton 200 6 - Results by Event

wlx

Gold

Silver

Bronze

14rh

BLR

ut
SWE

AUS

NZt

GER

CIE

AUS

I .11.02

7.15.02

7: I 8.35

7.54.77

W8+

Cold

Silver

Bronze

USA

GER

AUS

5:55.50

5.55.27

6:00.2 9 IHornsey, Mortin, Heord,

Crow, Cook, Brodley, Lulz,

Selby Smith, Potrickl

tShieldl

l,llx

0old

Silver

Bronze

9th

ltll2-

Gold

Silver

Bronze

9rh

l,t2"

Gold

Sifuer

Bronze

I/lt2)(

Gold

Silver

Bronze

5:35.40

5:35.49

6:31.41

7:04.46

M8+

Gold

Silver

Bronze

4rh

GER

IIA

USA

AUS

5:21 .85

5.23.29

5.24.14

5.29.91 IStevenson, Md(enzie

McHorg, Ionlerling, Lourkh,

Conrod, Ryon, Morburg,

Chopmon, Robiohnsl

CAN 5:54.68

Illl4-

Gold

Silver

Btonze

M2+

Gold

Silver

Bronze

AUS 6:25.35 lHomsey, Brodley, Lutz,

Selby Smithl

NZt

GER

AUS

6.56.12

6:57. I I

7'10.75

CHN

USA

6:26.75

6:28.65

IHeord, Mortin]

AUS

NZL

CAN

AUS

GER

NZL

6: I 8.00

6:1 9.1 3

6:2I .83

IFree, Ginn]

SCG

ITA

CAN

6.51.27

6:54.3 9

6:55.4 I

6:47.57

6:47.95

6:48.82

IPmtley, (ell]

LWIX

Gold

Silver

Bronze

NED

GER

ESP

GBR

ESP

NZI

ITA

GIR

POL

l:3?.26

/:33.6 I

7.34.98

llrt2)(

Gold

Silver

Bronze

I 5rh

FRA

SLO

GBR

AUS

6:0/.60

6:09.79

6: I 0.95

6:22.16

I.MI)(

Gold

Silver

Bronze

Lt\,l8+

Gold

Silver

Bronze

6:47.82

6:50. I 4

6:52.73

[Morgon, Jones]

[14-

Gold

Silver

Bronze

GBR

GER

NED

AUS

5:36.35

5:38.48

5:38./ I

[McGowon, Hegerty,

Rudduck, Szczurowskil

l5rh

5:43./5

5.44.64

5:4 5.54

6.03.24
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World Chompionships Eton 2006 - Results by Event continued ..

[ltl2x

Gold

Silver

Bronze

tftl2x

Gold

Silver

Bronze

4rh

tfti4-

Gold

Silver

Bronze

6rh

llt,4x

Gold

Silver

Bronze

M4X

Gold

Silver

Bronze

9ttr

AMIX

Gold

Silver

Bronze

CHN

AUS

GRI

DEN

ITA

FRA

AUS

CHN

FA

IRL

AUS

RUS

GBR

AUS

P0t

UKR

EST

AUS

AUS

USA

GBR

GBR

USA

POL

6:55.1 2

6:56.57

5:57.1 4

IHollidoy, Houston]

il4+

Gold

Silver

Bronze

r.M2-

Gold

Silver

Bronze

4rh

tvl,4x

0old

Silver

Bronze

LM4)(

Gold

Silver

Bronze

LTAllX4+

Gold

Silver

Bronze

4rh

TA2X

Gold

Silver

Bmnze

GtR

CAN

NZL

GER

ESP

IIA

AUS

CHN

DEN

GBR

ITA

GER

IRA

GBR

NED

CAN

AUS

USA

P0t

CAN

6:05.77

6:06.47

6:07.31

6:11.42

6: I 4.90

6:15.94

6:l 6.93 lGibson, Beltzl

5:28.41

5:30.1 i
5:30.54

6:35.46 lWurf, Smifij

5:49.43

5:51.26

5:51 .35

5:58.80 [0'Colloghon, McBryde,

Cureton, Skipworthl

6:23.96

5:28.1 5

6:30.02

6:l I .99

6:l 2.50

6:13.99 [l(ehoe, Foletk Mills, Sens]

5:53.83

5:55.37

5:57.42

5:38.99

5:40.47

5:4 I .23

5:45.17 [Noonon. Crowshoy,

Hordco$le. Gottil

3:28.21

3:3?.62

3:35.1 9

3:35.92 lMercer, Bonett, Vines,

Venes-Collins, Edwordsl

5:28.87

5:41 .83

5:55.2 3

[Monypenny] 4:20.50

4:24.19

4:30.86

Atllrx

Gold

Silver

Bronze

6:14.81

6:23.1 0

6:25.67
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lnternotionol Results for Austrolion Teoms 2006

Austrolion Senior World Chompionships Teom - Results 2006

l/tB+ STEVENSON

McKENZIE

McHARG

IORSIERLI NG

LAU RIIH

CONRAD

RYAN

rltARBURG

CHAPMAN

RABJOHNS

RICHARDSON

Jeremy

Comeron

l(orslen

Ihomos

Som

Mofihew

Jomes

lomes

Morty

Brion

WA 4rh

4rh

4rh

4ft

4rh

4rh

4rh

4rh

4rh

MB+ Bronze MB+ Gold DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

VIC MB+ Bronze MB+ Gold

VIC

NSW

OLD

NSW

VIC

NSW

NSW

AIS

MB+ Bronze

[,18+ Bronze

M4-14tlr

i\/t+ I4rh

MB+ Bronze

MB+ Bronze

MB+ Bronze

MB+ Gold

MB+ Gold

MB+ Gold

MB+ Gold

MB+ Gold

M4-Brh

MB+ Gold

Cooch

[42-

Cooch

FREE

GINN

O'BRIEN

Duncon

Drew

Chri$opher

QLD

VIC

VIC

Gold

Gold

DNR

DNR

Gold

Gold

DNR

DNR

il14- /llcGOWAN

H EGERIY

RUDDUCl(

YCZUROWSKI

RICHARDSON

Dovid

Froncis

loxon

Slefon

Brion

WA

NSW

NSW

WA

AIS

I 5rh

I 5rh

l5rh

I 5rh

/v14- I 4th

M4-l4rh

DNR

MB+ Bronze

MB+ Gold

M4.8ft

DNR

M4-Brh

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

Iooch

l./I2x

Cooch

JONES

MORGAN

GARRATT

Croig

Ihrisbpher

Nicholos

ACT

SA

NSW

I 5rh

rsfi

M2x

M2x

I /rh DNR

M4x 6th

DNR

DNRI 7rh

l'44x

Cooch

NOONAN

CRAl/l/SHAY

HARDCASILE

GATII

GARRAII

Doniel

Dovid

Peter

Jomes

Nicholos

NSW

vtc

NSW

WA

NSI,v

9rh

9rh

9rh

9rh

M4x Bronze

M4x Bronze

M4x Bronze

M4x Bronze

M2x lOth

M4x 6fi

M4x 6fi

M2x lOlh M4x 6th

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

Lt42x

Iooch

GIBSON

BELTI

MAUROGIOVANNI

Thomos

Somuel

Anlonio

TAS

TAS

WA

4rh

4rh

Li!14-Bronze

LMZx 4th

LM2x 4lh

LM2x 4fir

DNR

DNR

LII4"

Cooch

O'CALIIGHAN

McBRYDE

CURETON

SKIPWORIH

MAUROGIOVANNI

Timothy

Michoel

Ben

Iodd

Antonio

VIC

QLD

WA

WA

IryA

5rh

6th

6rh

5rh

L/142- Silver

Lr!14-Bronze

l,[44-Bronze

LM4"Bronze

LM4-Silver

Llil4-Silver

Livl4- Silver

tr1i14-Silver

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

L[l2- WURF

SMITH

[lAUROGIOVANNI

Comeron

Timothy

Antonio

TAS

VIC

lvA

4rh

4rh

LM2x 4th

LM2-Silver

DNR

LMlx 5th

DNR

DNR

tooch

Al,illx MONYPENNY

BRYAN

Dominic

Rick

TAS

TAS

DNR DNR DNR

Bool llome [int lrlome Stote World MunichWCup Poznon W'(up Lucerne W(up

Iooch

Gold
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Austrolion Senior World Chompionships Teom - Results 2006 continued ...

Boot tomily Nome tinl Nome Slole World chomps Munith Poznon Lucerne W'(up

LTAI1X4+ MERCER

BARRETT

VI NES

VENESS.COLLINS

EDWARDS

VINES

l(rislin

Gene

Ben

Julio

Susie

Roxonne

4rh

4rh

4rh

4rh

4rh

NSW

NSW

NSW

NSW

NSW

NSW

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

Cooch

WB+ Kote

Emily

Soroh

Kim

Soroh

Amber

Jo

Robyn

Elizobeth

Do rren

Cox

Cooch

HO RNSEY

MARTIN

H EARD

CROW

COO K

BRADLEY

LUI

SELBY SMITH

PATRICK

BALMFORTH

TAS

VIC

VIC

VIC

ACI

WA

l,llA

VIC

vtc

TAS

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

W2-Bronze WB+ Bronze

WB+ Bronze

WB+ Bronze

W2-6th WB+ Bronze

W2-6ttrWB+ Bronze

W2- Bronze WB+ Bronze

W? l2th WB+ Bronze

W2-lzth WB+ Bronze

W8+ Bronze

W2-4th WB+ 4th

WB+ 4th

WB+ 4th

W2-5th WB+ 4th

W2'5th WB+ 4rh

W2-4th W8+ 4th

W2- lOth WB+ 4th

W2-lOth WB+ 4th

WB+ 4ttt

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

W2x PRATLEY

DAVID

Brooke

Elizobeth

Adrion

NSW

NSW

SA

KELL

Gold

Gold

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

Wlx 9th

DNR

Wlx

Cooch

SHI ELD

BALMFORIH

Cloire

Donen

IAS

IAS

I 4rh DNR DNR DNR

Silver

Silver

SA

SA

SA

LW2x

Iooch

HALLIDAY

HOUSTON

DAVID

Amber

Morguerite

Adrion

5rh

5rh

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

VIC

VIC

TAS

\i\l2-

Cooch

HEARD

MARTIN

BA|-lrlF0RTH

DNF

DNF

DNR

DNR

9rh

9rh

w4-

Cooch

|.lORNSEY

BRADLEY

LUTZ

SELBY SMITH

BAI-I,1IORTH

l(ote

Amber

Jo

Robyn

Dorren

TAS

WA

WA

VIC

IAS

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

W4x

Cooch

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

KEHOE

FALEIIC

MILS

SENS

M{ARTHY

OLD

TAS

ACT

VIC

AIS

Solly

Dono

Sonio

Iotriono

Lyoll

Silver

Silver

Silver

Silver

W2x SilverW4x 6th

WZxSilverW4x6th

W2x BronzeW4x 6th

W2x Bronze W4x 6th
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DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR

Reserve

Withdrown due

to iniury

RYAN

CU BASCH

Chri$ion

H ordy

DNR

MB+ Bronze

M4-8rh

DNR

VIC

QLD

-

Iooch

Bronze

Bronze

Soroh

Emily

Dorren

DNR

DNR

DNR

DNR
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SPENCER

SCHARP

CURI(E

SIRUSS

BOWES

Kurt

Alexonder

Bede

Hugo

John

NSW

VIC

NSW

QLD

NSW

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

llOOKWAY

WERIHIIMER

HOO(WAY

Jonothon

Adom

Rusell

TAS

TAS

TAS

Gold

Gold

ROSE

McCALLUM

BA(ER

MANN

BRION ES

Emily

Iirlorog

Georgio

Britlony

Gonzolo

WA 4rh

4th

4rh

4rh

WA

WA

WA

It{A

J
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tooch
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tooch
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Buvl4x PURCILI

BOI-SIER

TUNEVITSCl"|

McLE0D

AYTIFFE

Donyn

Motthew

Bloir

Hugh

Rhett

OLD

QI-D

IAS

NSW

TAS

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Bronze

Cooch

Bl"lvl2- WARD

INOSTROZA

AYTIFIE

Peny WA

\/tt

TAS

Eduordo

Cooch Rhett

BM4.

Iooch

EDWARDS

OLSEN

l(ELTY

WII-LIAMS

I.ANE

Joyden

Peder

Dovid

Joshuo

loson

WA

WA

WA

WA

WA

6th

5th

6ttr

6rh

BM4+ ANDREW

PRAGNELL

CLYN E

KI NNEAR

McGRATH

RANDELT

Nicholos

Fergus

Chris

Ned

Dovid

Andrew

SA

NSW

NSl/i,

SA

VIC

NSW

Silver

Silver

Silver

Silver

Silver

Cooch

BM2x MALIS

McRAE

SHEPHERD

Anthony

Jomes

Zohon

TAS

SA

SA

5ttr

5ttr

Cooch

Bool Fomily Nome [irsl Nome Slote World rhomps
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Firsl Nome World rhompsBool

BWB+ Pheobe

Kofelyn

Anno

Stephonie

Ihorlotte

Anniko

Vereno

Renee

Conor

Phillip

Ron

SiANLEY

GRAY

McRAE

MONSON

WALTERS

NAUGHTON

S-IOCKE R

KIRBY

Mct0MBE

BOURGUIGNON

BATT

\/tc

NS14/

SA

SA

TAS

WA

NSI,V

NSW

WA

NSW

NSW

5rh

5rh

5rh

5rh

5rh

5rh

5rh

5rh

5ttr

Iooch

Iooch

SA

SA

NSW

NSW

BW2x

Cooch

Iooch

fitlcRAE

,1i10NS0N

BOURGUIGNON

BATT

Anno

Stephonie

Philllp

Ron

9rh

9rh

Alice

Tim

BLW2x

Cooch

McNAMARA

HUSTON

DOTPHIN

Jessico

VIC

WA

VIC

4rh

4rh

NSW

TAS

WA

NSW

NSW

NS\ry

B!v4.

Iooch

Iooch

KIRBY

WALTERS

NAUGHION

SIOCl(ER

BOURGUIGNON

BATT

Renee

Ihorlotte

Anniko

Vereno

Phillip

Ron

Gold

Gold

Gold

Gold

BW}

tooch

tourh

GRAY

STANLEY

BOURGUIGNON

BATT

Pheobe

NSW

VIC

NSW

NSW

Kotelyn

Phillip

Ron

Bronze

Bronze
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M4- COUDRAYE

I.ARKINS

OLIVER

PAION

SHEPl.lERD

Bryn

Ihomos

Mitdell

Thomos

Zolton

SA

vtt

SA

VIC

SA

I Orh

I Orh

1 orh

I orh

Cooch

LU4- ATEXANDER

CROAGH

GUNTHORPI

IOII{NSEND

Edword

Thomos

Timothy

Williom

NSI,1/

QI-D

QLD

NSW

Brh

Brh

Bth

Brh

Cooch McNEILL Robert OLD

LI4l x

Iooch

HOYES

McNEILL

Robert

Robert

QLD

OLD

/fi

LWlx

Cooch

O'HANLON

O'HANLON

Eho

Teny

NSW

NSW

Gold

l/l/4- BIASLEY

HAYES

TESTRANGE

P0r_rN

BENNETT

Kote

l(orolino

Yosmin

Louro

Alon

OLD

WA

NSW

NSW

NSW

9rh

9th

9rh

9rh

Cooch

Bool Fomily Nome Firsl Nome Stote World Univenily Gomes
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Austrolion Notionol Chompionships & lnterstoie Regotto Results

EVENT I
Under 23 Women's Scull - 8:59.45
Murray Bridge (SA)
Anna McRae

Coach: Adrian David

EVENT 2
Open Women's Single Scull - 8:34.97
Huon Rowing Club (TAS)
Dana Faletic

Coach: Darren Balmfbrth

EVENT 3
Under 23 Men's Single Scull 7:49.23
Murray Bridge (SA)
James McRae

Coach: Adrian David

EVENT 4
OI,e n Mcn's Single Scrrll 7:51.45
Lindisfhrne Rowing Club (TAS)
Scott Brennan
Coach: Darren Bain.rfbrth

EVENT 5
Under 23 Women's Coxless Pair 8:4\:75
Melbourne IJniversity (VIC)
Kimberly Crow,e, Phoebe Stanley
Coaches: Cameron Muir & Connie Vanderwerp

EVENT 6
Open Wornen's Coxless Pair - B:20.25
Mercantile/Melbourne {.Iniversity (VIC)
Emily Martin, Sarah Heard
Coacl-r: lohn Cumper

EVENT Z
Under 23 Men's Coxless Pair 7:59 61

Sydney University (NSW)
Edward Boyce , Terrence Alfred
Coaches: Marty Rabjohns & Phillip Bourguignon

EVENT 8
Open Men's Coxless Pair - 7:39.9L
Melbourne University (VIC)
James Marburg, Cameron Mcl(enzie McHarg
Coach: Chris O'Brien

EVENT 9
f Inder 23 Wornen's Lighnr,'e ig,lrt Single ScLrll ,- 9:56:55
Tamar (TAS)
Ingrid Fenger
Cloach: Vicky Spencer

EVENT I O
C)pen Wornen's Liglttu,e ight Sinelc Scull -, 9:30.2ti
Tweed lleads (QLD)
-f;rra Kelly
Coach: Lincoh'r Handley

EVENT I1
Llnde r 23 Mcn's Liuhtr.r.,eight Single Scrrll 9:l l:30
Tarnar (TAS)
Illair 'I'unevitsch

Coach: James l\rssell

EVENI I2
C)pen Men's Lighnveight Single Scull 8:57.ti.3
Huon (TAS)
'lbm Gibson
(loacl-r: John Driessen

EVENT I3
Llrcler 23 Men's l.igirnveight Coxlcss Pair -- tl:34:89
Torrens/Adelaide Uni (SA)
Anclrer,v Sr.r,ift. Bcau Gor;r
Coacl-r: Zolt an Shepl.rerd

EVENT 14
Open Mcn's Lightu,eight Coxless P:rir 7:50.43
Swan River (WA)
Ben (lurctor-r, 1bcltl Skiirvorth
Coach: Artonio Maurogiovanni

EVENT I5
Uncler I 7 Wonrcn's Single Scull -. lJ:26: I 6
Bunbury (WA)
Alexanilra FIasan
Coacl'r: lar.nie Jones

EVENT I6
Llndcr l9 Wonten"s Single Scrrll 8:15:6.3
Manning River (NSW)
'I'css Gerrand
Cloacl.res: Dair.rtry Cierrand & Iohn Clorbctt
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Austrolion Notionol Chompionships ond lnterstote Regotto Results continued ..

EVENT I Z
I]nder 19 Women's Coxless Pair - 7:.46:.52

University of WA/ANA (WA)
Morag McCallum, Emily Rose

Coaches: Michael Quinn & Gonzalo Briones

EVENT I8
Uncler I7 Men's Coxed Qtrad Sctrll - 6:50:40
Scotch College (VIC)
lanrcs Sira rkn'r an,'I'hom as Si nr1'rson,'I'hom as Su ttcrby,

Joshua Booth, Cox: jlck Bull
Coach: Sinron Nlorrisorr

EVENT I9
Under 19 Men's Quad Scull - 6:18:38
Pulteney (SA)/Adelaide (SA)/Commercial
(QLD)/Murray Bridge (SA)
Turon White, Brenton Canning, Sam Martin,
Sterling Barker
Coach: Zoltan Shepherd

EVENT 20
Under 23 Men's Double Scull - 6:40:06
Sydney University/St George (NSW)
Danjels Reedman, William Chambers,
Coaches: Ron Batt, Marty Rabjohns &
Phillip Bourguignon

EVENT 2I
Open Men's Double Scull - 6:27.89
Lindisfarne/Tamar (TAS)

' Brendan Long, Scott Brennan
Coach: Darren Balmforth

EVENT 22
Under 23 Women's Double Scull - 7:24:06
Murray Bridge/Adelaide Uni (SA)
Stephanie Monson, Anna McRae
Coach: Adrian David

EVENT 23
Under 17 Women's Coxed Quad Scull -7:45:99South Grafton IIigfi/I-ower Clarence (NSW)
Saxon Ramon, Steffanee Colgrave, Rachael See,

fuhleigh Peppernell, Cox: Johanna Tarrant
Coach: Harold lkatz & Colin Lang
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EVENT 24
Under 19 Women's Coxless Quad Scull -7:12:16ECU Perth/University of WArzANArzSwan River
(wA)
Emily Rose, Morag McCallum, Brittany Mann,
Georgia Baker
Coaches: Michael Quinn & Gonzalo Briones

EVENT 25
Under 17 Men's Single Scull - 7:53:57
Rockhampton Grammar (QLD)
Sasha Belonogoff
Coach: Alan Bromiley

EVENT 26
Under 19 Men's Single Scull - 7:22:92
The Kings School (NSW)
Cameron Girdlestone
Coaches: Marty Rabjohns & Phillip Bourguignon

EVENT 27
Under 19 Men's Coxless Pair - 8:03:68
Hutchins (TAS)
Adam Wertheimer, Jonothon Hookway
Coach: Russell Hookway

EVENT 28
Open Women's Double Scull - 7:06.66
Canberra (ACT)/ University of Queensland
(QLD)
Sonia Mills, Sally Kehoe
Coach: Lyall McCarthy

EVENT 29
Under l7 Women's Double Scull - 7:39:16
Huon (TAS)
Eve Mure, Nadia Gehrich
Coach: Paul Newbon

EVENT 30
Under 19 Women's Double Scull - 7:24:09
Black Mountain/ Capital Lakes (ACT)
Emma Cook, Brydie Foran
Coaches: Taryn Langdon & Bec Sattin

EVENT 3'I
Under 19 Women's Coxless Four - 7:04:62
Swan River/ECU Perth/ANA/University of WA
(wA)
Georgia Baker, Morag McCallum, Emily Rose,
Brittany Mann
Coaches: Michael Quinn & Gonzalo Briones
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Austrolion Notionol Chompionships ond lnterstote Regotto Results continued ...

EVENT 32
Under 23 Women's Lightweight Double Scull _
7:14:64

Tamar (TAS)
Ingrid Fenger, Megan Hibbs
Coach: Vicky Spencer

EVENT 33
Open Wornen's Lightweight Double Scull _ 7:19.55
Adelaide University (SA)
Marguerite Houston, A,rnber Halliday
Coach: Adrian David

EVENT 34
Under 23 Men's Lightweight Double Scull _ 6:4O:92
Commercial/Tweed ( eLD)
Matthew Bolster, Bob Hoyes
Coaches: Lincoln Handley & Bill Caldwell

EVENT 35
Open Men's Lightweight Double Scull _ 6:43.56
Huon/North Esk (TAS)
Dion Birrwistle, Tom Gibson
Coach: |ohn Driessen

EVENT 36
Under 19 Men's Double Scull - 6:47:34
Uni of Queensland/Toowong (eLD)
fohn Dickson, Hugo Strtrss
Coach: lose Rodrigues

EVENT 3Z
Under l7 Men's Double Scull - 6:54:gg
Grafton (NSW)
Lewis Hemphill, Brenton Ford
Coaches: Ronaid Beattie & Kenneth Maughan

EVENT 38
Under 19 Men's Coxless Four - 6:24:gl
North Esk (TAS)
Jurod Matthews, Andrew Hadley, Benjamin larnes,
Alexander For,vler
Coaches: Glen Myler & Darrrell Fowler

EVENT 39
Under 23 Women's Coxless Four - 6:46:92
UTS/Sydney University (NSW)
IQtelyn Gray, Renee Kirby, yasmin L,Esrrange,
Verena Stocker
Coach:Alan Bennett

EVENT 40
I-]nder 23 lVIe n's Coxless lrour - 6:I g:Zg
Bunbury/UWAB C/Swan River (WA)
Il-obert Al derntan, Peder Olser-r, .[aytler-r Edlr,a rcls,
Joshua Williams
Coaches: Jason Lanc, John Scroka & ]amic Jor.res

EVENT 4I
Lincicr 23 .Ntlen's Lightn,eight Coxless Four _ 6:2g:90
Toowong (QLD)
lbm Gcthir-r )oncs,'lhor.r.ras Croagh,'Iir.n Gtrnthorpe,
I)arryn Purcell
Coircl'r: Robert McNeill

EVENT 42
Otrrcn Men's Liglrtweigl-rt C}rxless Four _ 6:14.3()
Melbourne University (VIC)/Sydney University
( NSw)/Lindisfarne ('fAS)
Tim Snrith, San.r Mlcy,'fim O,Callaghan, losh Fal.rv
Coaclr: I.rrr Wliglrr

EVENT 43
fJrrclcr l9 Women's Eight - 6:39:24
ECU Perth/University of WA/ANA/Swan River
(wA)
En.rily Rcrse, Morag A4cCiirllrrnr, Gcorgia Baker, Brittany

l,lann, Arn,v Suckling, Olivi;r Garclner, Alexancira Ha1,s5,
Chloe Srlith, Ciox: /osephine Hently
Coaches: Micl'r;rel QLrir-rr-r & Gonz;rlo Brioncs

EVENT 44
()pen Men's Coxlcss Forrr - 5:56.01
Mercantile (VlC)/University of eueensland ( eLD)
Harcly CuLxrsch, Sanr Conracl, Davicl Orawshay,
Drcu Cinn
Coach: f inrothy Conrad

EVENT 45
Under 23 Mcn's (loxetl Four - 6:25:7g
Sydney University (NSW)
ILichartl Allsop, 'ferrence Alficcl, Eclu,artl Bo\,gs, Ar.rdrew
Hclllr', ( .ox: 'l olr) l.isrcr
(loirches: Martv ltabjohns & phillip Bourguignor.r

EVENT 46
Urrclcr l9 Men's Coxed Fciur - 6:2g:72
Ilutchins (TAS)
Michael Egan, Reinharcl Hcnrm, Aclrrnr Wcrtheimer.
]onothon Hooku,ay, Cox: lack Tronson
Coirch: Russell llooku,ay
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Austrolion Notionol Chompionships ond lnterstote Regotto Results continued ...

EVENT 4Z
Open Women's l,ightn,eight Qtrad Scttll 6:42.19

Adelaide University (SA)/UTS (NSW)/University
of WA (WA)
Jessica Huston, Nliranda Betrtret, MargLrerite Houstot-t,

Amber Halliday
(loach: Aclrian l)avicl

EVENT 48
Open Men's Lightweight Quad Scull - 6:1O.47

Sydney University/Sydney/Irichhardt (NSW)
)oe Rogers, Ben Johnson, Simon Nola, Hugh Mcleod
Coaches: John Bowes & Frank Thorn

EVENT 49
LJlrcler 23 Wometr's Quacl Sctrll - 6:37:37
Murray Bridge/Adelaide Uni (SA)
llhiannon Hughes, Stephanic Monson, l-aura C)sti,

Anlra Mcllae
Coacl.r: Adrian Davicl

EVENT 50
Open Women's Quad Scull - 6:22.57
Mercantile (Vlc)/Melbourne University (VICI /
University of Queensland (QLD)/Sydney ,
University (NSW)
SallyKehoe, Robyn Selby-Smith, Brooke Pradey,

Cauiona Sens

Coach: Lyall McCarthy

EVENT 51
Under 23 Men's Quad Scull - 6:03:59
Sydney University/St George (NSW)
Thomas Ing, Miles Foran, Danjels Reedman, William
Chambers
Coaches: Ron Batt, Marty Rabjohns & )ohn Bowes

EVENT 52
Open Men's Quad Scull - 5:49.35
Murray Bridge/Adel aide / Adelaide University
(sA)
Tim Hennessy, Trent Collins, Chris Morgan,

lames McRae
Coach: Adrian David
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EVENT 53
Under 23 Men's Eight 5:39:.17

Swans/Bunbury (WA)
Pete r Platell, J;rycler-r L,tlu,ards, Joshtra Williams,
David Kelly, I'ecler Olscn, Bretrton ]enke , )ames Girtti,

Steven Fletcher, Cox: HLrgl-r llirrvlinsor-r

Coaches: Jasotr Lanc, Antonio Mattrogiovarlni &
Jarlie Jones

EVENT 54
Uncler 19 Men's Eight - 5:57:U0

Scotch College (VIC)
Will Emn.rett, Nicholas Oathic, ()liver Baxter, firyson
Speck, Robert Njoku, Michael Steele, Willian-r

Locku,oorl, l,acl-rlan McKenzie , Cox: Ilenjarr.rin Bailey

Coach: leffWatt

EVENT 55
Open Women's Coxless Four - 6:35.00
Mercantile (Vlc)/Melbourne Llniversity (YIC) /
University of Queensland (QlD)/Canberra
(ACT)
Robyn Selby-Smith, Sally Kehoe, Sarah Cook,
Catriona Sens

Coach: Lyall McCarthy

EVENT 56
Open Men's Coxed Four - 6:22.50
Sydney University (NSW)/ University of
Queensland (QLD),/ UTS (NSW)
Cameron Winklevoss, Tyler Winklevoss, David Galley,

Ian Allsop, Cox: Unknown
Coaches: Marty Rabjohns, Phillip Bourguignon &
Tim Mclaren

EVENT 57
Open Men's Lightweight Eight - 5:49.78
Huon/UlverstonArien ds / Lindisfar ne /
Glenorchy/North Esk/Hutchins (TAS)
Shane Broad, Mark Rippon, Samuel Beltz, James Baker,

Shaun Finlayson, Sam WaleS Dion Birtwistle,
Tom Gibson, Cox: Graeme Wertheimer
Coach: John Driessen

EVENT 58
Opcr.r Wotlcn's Eight 6:08.75
Mercantile (VIC)
Emnra Walvn, Alison Withers, Katrina Gart'ey,

Emily Wilmoth, E,rlily Martin, Fle ur (lheu', Paulir.re

Frasca, lkrbyr-r Sclby'Smith, Oox: Cirrolyn Ihrdclen,

Coacl'res: l)ar,id Ochert, ]ohn Cttnrper & Bill Tait
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Austrolion Notionol Chompionships ond lnterstote Regofto Results continued ...

EVENT 59
Under 23 Women's Lightweight Quad Scull - 6:43:36
New Norfolk / T arnar ( TAS )
Megan Hibbs, Ingrid Fenger, Carly Corram, ]ess Wade
Coaches: Vicky Spencer, Roger Drummond &
James Russell

EVENT 60
Adaptive Men's Fixed Seat Single Scull: Category lA
- 3:L8.37

Tamar (TAS)
Dominic Monypenny
Coach: Rik Bryan

EVENT 62
Adaptive Men's Sliding Seat Single Scull: Category lB
- 3:I8.15
Nesdes (VIC)
Christopher Murray
Coach: Tom Beruand

EVENT 66
Adaptive Men's Single Scull: Category 28 4:02.93
Murray Bridge (SA)
Sam Redding
Coach: Ron Mobbs

EVENT 6Z
Adaptive Women's Single Scull: Category 2B - 5:48.22
Penrith (NSW)
Iulia Veness-Collins
Coach: Roxanne Vines

EVENT 68
Adaprive Men's Double'Scull: Category 3 3:26.62
The Lakes Rowers (ACT)
Lance Reeve, Gene Barrett
Coach: Peter Albisser

EVENT 69
Adaptive Women's Double Scull: Category 3 - 4:28.05
Lakes Rowers/North Shore (NSW)
Normir Perr1,, IGistin Mercer
Coach: Peter Albisser

EVENT ZO
Atiaptive Men's/trVomen's Coxed Four - 2:00.32
Lakes Rowers (ACT)/Penrith (NSW)/North
Shore (NSW)
kistin Mercer, lulia Veness Collins, Gene Barretr,
Ben Felten, Cox: Norma Perry
Coaches: Itoxanne Vines & Peter Albisser

EVENT Z]
Aclaptive Wonren's Fixcd Seat ScLrll: C)ategory lA
-- 4:01.47
The Lakes Rowers (ACT)
Melissa Halbert
(loach: Pcter Albisscr

EVENT 72
Schoolgirl Single Scull - 8:16:19
Capital Lakes (ACT)
Enrn-ra Cook
(loacl'rcs: faryn Langdon & Bec S;rttitr

EVENT Z3
Schoolboy Single Scull 

-7:19.21Manning River (NSW)
Bede Clarke
Coach: John Corbett

EVENT 74
Schcrolgirl Coxecl Four - 7:23 15

Ballarat Grammar School (VIC)
Stepl-ranie Hci nz, G eorgia llrrnki r-r, f c n ny Brontntey,er,
Anr.rabel Gutl'rric, Cox: funanda Van Den Brock,
Coirch: Srm Hntcl'rison

EVENI Z5
Scl.rcrolboy Coxed l-or-tr 6:3491
The Hutchins School (TAS)
Stuart Atkins, l{einhald Hemnt, Atlanr Wertlreimcr,
lonothor-r Hooklva),, Co-r: ]ack 'l'ronsor-r

Coach: Rtrssell Hookwav

EVENT Z6
Schoolgirl (loxed Quird Scull 7:14 37
Firbank Grammar (VIC)
Bri{rctte Oarlilc, Ellir Sir.nnrons, Alice Lyons,
I{achel 'lhortras, (lox: Lucie f'urncr
Cloaches: (iraig Pickett & Brenton'ltrrcll

EVENT Z7
Schoolboy Coxed Quad Scull - 6:31:40
Rockhampton Grammar (QLD)
Stuart Bentley, Ben Morley, Jamie Keehn,
Sasha Belonogofl, Cox: James Reid
Coach: Alan Bromiley

Rowing Austroliq Annuql Report 2005-2006 43



Austrolion Notionol Chompionships ond lnterstote Regotto Results continued ...

EVENT Z8
Schoolboy Uncier 17 L,ight - 6:03.54

Canberra Grammar (ACT)
Robert Mirrcltts, Sirm l-;rwre uce, Mark'fanlsitt,
Anthony Triclgell, Peter Mc(loll, |ames Miller,'I'orl
Miller, Nicholas Birruier, Cox: Htrgo Forcl

Coach: )ason (lairr

EVENT 79
SclrocrlgirlEight 6:34:97

Methodist Ladies College (VIC)
Ciina Hicks, Ernr.ttie Kiust.tlan, Emily McCallunr,

Sarah Medlar.rd, Pippa FIarry, Krystina Wallis,

Stephanie Madncr, Jcn Bailey, (lox: Hanl-r;rl.r Markoff

Coirch: Brent McDor.rald

EVENT BO

SchoolboyEight 5:40:8I
The Kings School (NSW)
fack F-arthing, 2: |ackson Greetltree, 3: Alcksancler

Berzins,4: Her-rry Mander, 5: lohn Reir, 6: Sanr

Hosking, 7: Car.neron Girdlestone, Str: Edu'ard White,

Cox: lames HarveY

EVENT 8I
Women's lnterstate Single Scull 'l'he Nell Slatter
'frophy

7:18.69
Tasmania Darrll'aletic
Coacl.r: Darren Balmfbrth

EVENT 82
Men's Interstate Sirrgle Scull - 

l-he I'resident's Ctrlr

6:50.65
Tasmania - Scott Brcnnan

Coach: Darren Bahnfbrth

EVENT 83
Women's Interstate Lightu'cight (loxless Qtlad Scull

-'fhe 
Victoril Otrlr

6:27.74
Victoria - 

Sarah'Jane Blttt'tt, llegina Kennctly,

Alison Witl.rers. Alice McNarrara

Coach: Davicl Colvir.t
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EVENT 84
Men's Interstate LiE5l'rtwcight Coxless Four - Tl-re

Penrith Cup
5:52.21
Tasmania - Dion Birt*'istle , Tonl Gibson,

Camcrot-t Wurf, Samuel Beltz

Coaches: John Driessen & Rhett Ayliflb

EVENT 85
lVcrrnen's Interstate Yotrth L,ight - 

'I'he Bicentct'rnial

Cup
6:24.01
Victoria - Emily Rothlield, Cirace Hicks, Saral.r

Hawe, Sophie Crittcncle r-r, Alisor-r Crou'c, lessie Snlitl'r,

Sophie Rotrson, Gcorgina Harvey, Cox: Nicole Hirst
(loirches: Jan.rcs Petering & Tim Dolphin

EVENT 86
Men's Interstate Youth Eight -'fhe Nocl F Wilkinson

Trophy
5:37.I8
New South Wales Etlu'artl Alexrrtldcr,'I'l'ronras

Inp1, Kieran Kobelke, Mitchell Estens, E'dwarcl Bo.vce,

William Char.rtbcrs, IUchtrrd Allsop, Anclreu' Heftbr, Cox:

Toby Listcr
Coaches: Marty ll.abjohns & Andreu' Ilantlcll

EVENT 8Z
Wonren's Interstate Eight - 

The Ut,VA T'rophy

6:03.48
Victoria - Sassi McCtrrtl-ry, Lisa Szatsznajtler,

Pauline Frasca, Flettr Chelr', Emily Martin, lkrbvrl Sc[[r1'

Sn.rith, Catriona Setrs, Sarah Heard, Cox: Lizzie Patrick

Coach: John Ctrn-rPcr

EVENT 88
Men's Intcrstate Eight - 

'fhc ICng's Cu1'r

5:26.33
Victoria Nicholas Pl.relps, Christian Ryan,

Jason Hear,l. lanlcs Mar['trrg' (illlrcrort

McKenzie McFIarg, Karstetl Forsterli n g, Davicl

Crawshay, Drerv Ginn, Cox: Marc Dotlez

Coach: Cl.rris O'Brien
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

STATEMENT BY THE BOAITT}

in the opinion of Board Rowing Inc., Financial Report, being Income Statement,
the of Australia the the

Balance Sheet, Statement Changes Equity, Cash Flow Statement and Nores to the financial statements,
of ln

drarvn up AS to give (rue and lair vtew ot:

l. the results of the operations of Rowing Austraria I.c. for the year ended 30 June 2006; antl

the state of aflairs ol Rowing Australia Inc. af thal date.

Board of Rowing Australia Inc. also of the opinion that there are reasonable grounds to believe tlratRowing Australia Inc, wil be able to pay irs debts as and when become and payable.they

tt

due

statemenB are made ln accordance with a resolution ol the Board and are signed and behalf ofby,
for on

MoNAMARA

CRA
of

)-v rYco'-*a=rJex, )-*d&.

Rowing Austrolio Annuol Report 2005-2006 47

President

PETER



ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 200s

$ $

Continuing operations

Revenue 3 4,510.1'70 4,433,140

Adrninistration expenses & cost of goods sold

Conipctition expenses

Dcvelopment expenscs & cost of goods sold

High Perfbrrnancc expenses

Rowing online MtlnaSement systern expenscs

503,259

8l , 102

60,956

3,507,701

5,396

555,31 8

62,959
t28.270

3,72 l.6l 5

20,000

4 4,158,414 4,488,162

Surplus/(deficit) from continuing operations

Net surplus/(deficit)

352,356 (54,122)

3s2,3s6 (s4,722)
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AUSTRALIA INC.

SHEET
AT 30 JUNE 2006

Current Assets

and cash equivalents
and other rcccivables

Current Assets

Assets
plant & equipment

Non-Current Assets

AL ASSETS

Liabilities
and other payables

Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

ASSETS

EQUITY

Accumulatcd funds

EQUITY

Nole 2006

1,325,514

61,381

21,860

459.620

2005

980.076
85.788
28,30s

343, I 26

5

6

1

8

9 16,424 33,132

1,880,38 I 1,431,295

16,424 13,132

1,180.616 1,084.4,10

37,088 4.1,23.5

23,212 t5.601

1,240,976 l,l4:1,282

)1 )7)

)1 )'1)

1.240.916 1,167,-554

l0
ll
t2

t2

13

655,829 303.473

6.5.5,829 303,473

655,829 303,4'73
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Accurnulated
Funds

$

Total
Equity

$

At l July 2fi)4 !

(Deficit) for the year

At 30 June 2fi)5

Surplus for the year

At 30 June 2fi)6

358, r95

(54,122)

358. l 95

(54.122)

303,473 303.413

352,356 352,356

655,829 655,829

The above statelnent ol'changes in equity should be read in coujunotion with thc accotnpanyirlEl note\.

I
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AUSTRALIA INC.

FLOW STATEMENT
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

FLOWS T'ROM OPURA'I'ING ACTIVITIE,S

lrom organisations and persorrs

to organisations and persons

received

received

cash inflows from operating activities

FLOWS FROM INVI,STING ACTIVITII'S

fbr equiprnent

cash (outflows) from investing actiyities

FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTI\TTIES

of borrowings

cash (outflows) from financing activities

increase in cash held

at beginning of year

at end of year

l4(a)

2006

539,025

(,1.054.6 I 7)

56,900

3.82 r,000

2005

l, I 09.570
(3.933,369)

35,31I

3..188,345

362,308

tt,263)

699,8s7

(r,263)

( 1s,607) (14,312)

( 1s,607)

345,438
980.076

(14,312)

1,1(b) 1,325,514 980,076

'Ihe above cash tlow stltement should be read in conjunction with the acconrpanying notes.

685.,r85

294.591
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE I- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis ofaccounting

TheAssociationisincorporatcdintheAustralianCapitalTerritoryundertheAssociationslncorporationsActl99l. Thel'inancial
statements of the Association have been prepaled as a Special Purpose Financial Report lbr use by the Board and Members of the

Association. The financial repoI1 has been prepared on the basis that thc Association is not a reporting entity because there are

unlikely to be any other users of the flnancial report as all users can obtain infbrmation specific to their needs upon demand.

The financial statenlents have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards except fbr:

AASB l0l Prcsentation ofFinancial Statelnents

AASII 124 - Related Party Disclosurcs
AASII 127 - Consolidated and Scparate Financial Statonlents
AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Under AASB 3 - Business Cornbinations, the Olynrpic Boat Fleet Trust (OllFT) and the Australian lnternational Rowing
Foundation (AIRF) are deemed controlled entities of Rowing Australia lnc. The Boiud considers it beneflcial to the users of the

financial report if the flnancial staterrrents of the OBF-T and the AIRF are not consolidated under AASI] I 27 - Consolidated and

Separate Financial Staten)ents, but are provided as separate financial reports.

The directors believe that no assct is likely to be retrlised for an alnount less that thc arnount at which it is recorded in the financial
statements.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those ofthe previous year

(b) Statement of compliance

The financial reporl conrplies with Australian Accounting Standards, which include Aushalian equivalents to International

Financial Reporting Standard ('AIFRS'). Corrpliance with AIFRS cnsures that tl.re financial report, comprising the linancial
statements and notes thereto, complics with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards ('tFRS).

This is the I'irst financial leport preparcd based on AIFRS and comparatives for the year ended 30 June 2005 have been restated

accordingly. Reconciliations of AIFRS accumulatcd funds and surplus for 30 June 2005 to the balances reported in the 30 June

2005 financial report are detailed in Note 2 below.

AASB
Amendment

Affected Standard(s) Nature of change to
accountins oolicies

Appliotion dat€ of
staodard

Appliation date for
the Assmiation

2005- | AASB 139 l;irarclal h:trwnents: Retognitittt
cud Meusurentent

No change to accounting policy
required. Theretbre no impact

I Jantrary 2fi)6 I July 2006

2005-5 AASB l: /ril:r tiilk LLLlof)tion rlAl,|:rt,!. AASB 139 l"intuttiul
I n s I runtentt : Rcco gttit ion und Meusu re nta nt

No change to accouDting policy
rcquircd. Therefore no inrpact

I January 2006 I July 2006

2005 6 AASts 3: llr.!i/?er.r Co n tb iur iut.v No chango to accounting policy
required. Therefbrc no ir)rprct

I Jmuarl 2006 I July 2006

2005- r 0 AASB 132 l;tttuttiul Iilitrlililefits: DisLlosure tutl
PresenlLtion, AASB t0 l: Presentution ol l'inuttt itl
Stutentenr"^, AASB I l4:J?grk 7t R?porting, AASB I l7:
Lerrres, AASB 133. Lurnings lrcr Sfurrr, AASB I 39

I:iiun(iLl Instt uillenls: Re(ogilititri tud Meusurentent,
AASB l: 1,i^/ rinrc udoption oJ AII'RS

No change to accountinS policy
required. Thercti)re no imprct

I January 2007 I July 2007

New Stmdard AASB 7 . l;illLulciul lnstrunteut Dir<klures No change to accounting policy
required. 'l heretbrc no impilt

I Jaouary 2007 I July 2007
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AUSTRALIA INC.

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
l

Statement of compliance (eontinued)

amendments are not and therefore have no

Accounting policies

,t,tJ8/J

and short-term deposits in the balance sheet conrprise cash at bank and in hand and shofl-term deposits with an original
of threc rnonths or less.

pul'poses ofthe cash flow statelnent, cash and cash equivalents consist ofcash and cash equivalents as deflned above.

tnd other receiyuble.s
Association l.ras elected to apply the option available under AASB I ol' adopting AASB I 32 and AAS B 1 39 fi'onr I J ul y

Outlined below are the relevant accounting policies fbr trade and other receivables applicable for the years ended 30 June
and 30 June 200-5.

policies applicable for the year ended 30 June 2006
receivables. which generally have 90 day terms. are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance f'or

uncollectible amounts.

allowance fbr doubtful debts is rnade when there is objective evidence tlrat llre Association will not be able to collect the
Bad debts are written off when identified.

policies applicable for the year ended 30 June 2005
receivables were recognised and carried at original invoice amount less a provision lirr any uncollectible debts. An estimate

doubtful debts was made when the collection ofthe full amount was no longer probable. Bad debts were written olTas

are carlied at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

reaiisablc valuc is lhe cslinratcd sclling price in the ordinary coursc ol business, less osliinatcd costs ol'conrplction and lhe
costs necessary to n)ake thc salc.

pLant trnd equipnent
assets' rates and rnethods arc rovicwcd annually, and adjustcd ifappropriate, at each Iinancial ycar cnd.

dsB
mendmtnl

Affected Standard

005 2 AASR 1023: (icterul lrttuntntt Contrutt.t

I"trtt tiil( ddt)pti)il t/ A1l?5, AASB 1023: GLnarul lnsurLut'e ()ontrut:tt rntl AASB 1038: Lile lntutuilrc (onlnn'ts

005 9

AASB I32 f irruriril In.strutnenl.r- Dittlo"-ure dnd Prcscntution

005 12 AASB l0-18: Lite [nsurunte Contrutt.y, AASB 1023: Generul Insurancc Contrturs

1005 l3 AAS 25. l'irttuttitrl Rcporting bt' Superunnuttion Plunt
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c) Accountingpolicies(continued)

lntpuirnrent
The carrying values of propeny, plant antl equiprnent are reviewed for impairlnent at etrch reporting date, with recoverahle

amount being estimated when evenls or changes in circumstances indicate that the car:rying value may be irnpaired.

The recovcrable amount of property, plant zuid equiprnent is the higher of f-air value less costs to sell and depleciated replaccrttenl

cost. Depreciatedreplacemcntcostiscalculatedasthecurrentreplacementcostofthemostappropriatemodernequivalent
replacement asset less, whcre applicable, accumulated depreciation calculated on thc basis ofsuch cost to reflectthe already

consurned or expired l'uture economic benefits of the assct.

Animpairmentexistswhenthecarryingvalueofanassetexceedsitsestimatedrecoverableamount. Theassetisthenwrittcn
down to its recoverable arnount.

Depreci0li0n
Propcrty, plant and equipnrent are rieprcciated on a dirninishing value basis over the estilnated useful lives ol'the assets as

follows:

2006
2-5 years

2005
2-5 yearsOffice & computer equipment

Trade and otlter payabLes

The Association has elected to apply the option available under AASB I ofadopting AASII 132 and AASB 139 frotn I July

2005. Outlinetl below are the relevant accounting policies fbr trade and other payables applicable for the years ended 30 June

2006 and 30 June 2005.

Accounting policies applicable tbr the year ended 30 June 2006
Trade payatles antl other pryables are carried at amortised costs and represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the

Association prior to thc end of the financial ycar that are unpaid and arise when they become obliged to nlake future paylnents irt

respect of the purchase of these goods and services.

Accounting policies applicable for the year endcd 30.Iune 2005

Trade payables and other payables were carried at costs which is tlre fair value ofthe consideration to be paid in the futurc lbr

goods and set'vices reccived, whethcr or not billed to the Association.

Provision for enrployee entitlements

Wages, saLuries and uttttuttL leavc

Liabilities for wages and sal;u-ies, including non-rnonetary benefits and annual leave expected lo be settled within l2 tnonths of
the reporting date are recognise<l in provisions as a current liability in respect of enrployees' services up to the reporting date.

They arc nreasured at the amounts expected to be paid when liabilities are settled.

Long service leave
the tiabitity for long servicc leave is recognised in provisions as a cun'ent liability and nleasured as the present value of expected

future paylnents made in respect ol services and provided by employees with more than l0 years service up to the reporting date.

Provision fbr ernployees with nrore than 5 years service is allocatcd to non-current liabilitics.

In dctennining the liability lbr ernployee entitlenrents related on-costs have also been included in the liability.
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AUSTRALIA INC.

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

taxes

Association is an exempt body under the lncome Tax Assessrnent Acl 1 997

anrl services xlt (GST)
expenses altd assets are recognised nel of thc arnount of (iST except wherc thc GST incurred on a purchasc of goods

is not recoverable fiorn the taxiitiou authority, in which case thc CiST is recognised as part ofthc cost ofacquisitiorr
asset or as part of the expense ilcnr as applicable; and receivables and payables are stated with the amount of (iST includcd.

amount of GST recoverable ficxn, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part ol'receivables or payablcs in the
sheet.

flows are included in the cash flow staternent on a gross basis and the CST colnponent ol'cash flows arising front invcsting
financing activities, which is recoverablc liorn. or payable to, tlre taxation authority, are classified as opcrating cash Uows.

arc rccognised when the Association has a present obligation (lcgal t)r constructive) as a rcsult of a past event, it is
that an oulllow ofresources ernbodying econonric benefits will be rcquired to settle the obligation and a reliable estitnate

be rnade of the arnount of the obligation.

effbct ofthe tirnc value of money is uraterial. provisiurs are discounted using a current pre tax rate that rcflects risks
to the liahilitv.

discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage oftinre is recognised as a borrowing cost.

recognition
is recognised to the extent that it is probable thal the economic beneflts will f]ow to thc Association and the revenue can

reliably measured. The {ollowing spccitication criteria rnust also be rnet befbre revenue is recognised:

of goods
is recognised wheu control has passed to lhe buyer.

is recognised when a nicmber is entitled to the benefils of belonging to the Association.

rcvenue received fbr spccilic projects are recognised upon receipt regiu-dless of whether the expenditure has been incurred
long as there is no conlractual right to return the monies received to the gralrlor

revenue received with a conditional right to return unspcnt tunounts u-e recognised to the extent that the expenditurc has
incurred.

lilleresl
Revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the cfl'cctive interest method. This is a nrethod ofcalculating the amortised cost of
a financial asset and allocating thc interest income over the relcvant period using the el'fectivc interest rate, which is the ratc that
exactly discounts estinrated future cash receipts through the expected lif'e ofthe financial asset to the net carrying arnount ofthe
financial asset.

Comparative figures
necessalry, comparative ligurcs have been reclassilied and repositioned for consistency with current yeu disclosures
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 2 - IMPACT OF ADOPTION OF AIFRS

lmpact of adoption of AII'RS

The irnpacts ofadopting AIFRS on the total accumulated funds and net surplus as reported under previous Australian Cenerally

Acccpted Accounting Principles ("ACAAP") are illustrated bclow.

Reconciliation of total accumulated funds as presented under previous AGAAP to
that under AIFRS

Note 30 J une 05

$

I JuLl, 04

$

Total accurnulated funds under previous ACAAP

Adjustnents lo total ac(L\nulated finds

Total equity undcr AIFRS

Reconciliation of net surplus under previous AGAAP to that under AIFRS

(a)

2t1,913

85,500

2 r 5,69s

142,500

303.473 358.195

-10 June 05

$

Prior year net surplus as previously reported

Adjustrnent to AOC grant (a)

2,218

(s7,000)

Prior year (deficit) under AIF'RS 122)

Note (a)
Adjustrnents to lotal accunlulated firnds and the prior year's net surplus were

as a resuh ofthe AOC grant being brought to account on a cash received

basis as there is no obligation lbr repayment.

Cash tlow statement cffect
Thcre are no tnaterial differences bctween lhe cash llow statenlent presented

under AIFRSs and the cash flow statement prescnted under previous

AGAAP.
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AUSTRALIA INC.

TO THE FINANCIAL ST'ATEMENTS
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

3. REVENUE

from operating activities
grants - high performance
gants sportdevelopment
glants - other

Srants

grants

grants

compctition contributions
income

income

received

fees

2006

t'7.864

2005

3,070.000

80,000

28 r,345

3.29 r,000

83.000

196.000

r 7l .000

50.000
30.000

359,1 l3
40,000

48,362

56,900
91.312
28. I 33

4U,086

$

659.15r
26.661

30,383

35.31 r

9t.240
25,182

4 1,390

82,012

10.7-59

National charnpionship fees & levies
Sales income

Conference income

Accredilation lees & education income

NOTE 4 - EXPENDITURE

Employee benefits expense
Salaries

Staff amenities

Staff recruitment costs

Staff training

Superannuation

Workers compensation insurance

Depreciation

Provisions

Annual leave

0ther expenses from ordinary activities
Costs of goods sold
Bad debts

Total expenses

NOTE 5 . CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank

Cash on hand

,1.5 I 0,710

532.562

923
459

1,03,1
,10,105

I t,421

4l 0,933

156

r,056

28,368
,1.8u9

5tt6,504
t 8.571

(1.t47)
3,528,737

2t,624
1,125

.146.002

19,353

t 5,194
3,913,131

33,04n

528

4, I58,4r4 ,1,,1811. t62

1.266.299

59,215

()5{l 7?'

29,354

r.325 ,514 980,076
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005

$ $

NOTE 6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CURRENT)

Accounts reccivable

Less provision for doubtful debts

Amount due from the Olyrlrpic Boat Fleet Trust

This amount is repuyabLe on demantl

Other receivables

53,942
(500)

9,1 82

7 5,611
(s00)

9,1 82

4,163 1,465

67,381 85,788

NOTE T. INVENTORIES

Coaching merchandise

Prornolional nterchandise

Oars

Other apparel

14,037

3,983
1,490
,150

9,423
14,964

3,918

21 ,860 28,305

NOTE 8 - PREPAYMENTS

International competition expenses

Other

412,384
47,236

320,6 l9
l) 507

459,620 343, I 26

NOTE 9 - PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Office equipment - at cost

Less accumulated depreciation

66,746 65,483
(3 1,751 )

16,421
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AUSTRALIA INC.

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

10. TRADE AND OTIIER PAYABLES (CURRENT)

receivedinadvance international competition
received in advance sponsorship
received in advtince - ASC
received in advance AIS
received in advance coaches conference
received in advance - other

payable to AIRF
lnouilt is reptq'able on denantl

payable

liability

amounts payable

11 - PROVISIONS

fbr annual leave

12 - BORROWINGS

Australia Bank l.imited

Australia Bank Limite(l

13 - ACCUMULATED FUNDS

accurlulated funds at beginning of financial year

surpl us/(deficit)

Total accumulated funds at end of financial vear'

2006

r87,440

r 0,000
250,000

40,000

22,081

3_s3

289,4.55

t 95.055

23,968
l2l ,-s.54

10.1 t(:)

2005

312,t20
30.000

250,000

30,000

289,4ss

98.1 I I

22,021
21,123
2-s,0 l0

l. I 80.6 r6 1,084,4110

37,088 44 )tS

2f .212 l 5,607

23.212

303.473

352.356
358. I 95
(51,122)

655,829 303,473
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005

$ $

NOTE 14. NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of net surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net surplus/(deficit) 352,356 (51,722)

Non-cash flows
Depreciation I 8,571 l 9,353

310,921 (3s,369)

Increase/(Decrease) in creditors. borrowings & provisions

Decrease/(lncrease) in receivables

Deeretrc/1 Inerea\r) in invenlt)ric\
(Increase)/Decrease in prepayments

89.029

I 8,401

445
( I 16,494)

181,715

tf ,119
t6,062

523,610

Net cash inflows from operating activities 362,308 699,8s7

(b) Reconciliation to cash flow statement
For the purposcs ofthe cash flow statemen(, cash and cash cquivalents

comprise the lilllowing at year end:

National Australia Bank Limited
UBS AG

Travelex cash cards

Foreign currency float
Cash on hand

I , 190,94rJ

75,351

57, l 83

1,351

6Ut

880,192
70,530
2',7,261

1,793

300

I ,325,5 l4 980.076

NOTE 15. AUDITOR'S RT'MUNERATION

Anlounts rcceived or due and receivable by Ernst & Young fbr the audit o{ the Association's financial repofl for the ycar ended

30 June 2006 amounted to $10.665 (2005: $9,105).

NOTE I6 - SIGNIFICANT EVB,NTS AI'TER THB BALANCE DATE

Since the end ol the financial year the officers arc not aware of xny lnatter or circunts(ance not ()therwise dealt with in thc rcpon

that has significantly or tr)ay signilicantly affect the operalions ofthc Association, the results olthose operations or the state of

affairs in subsequent financial years.

t,
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Independent audit rsport tn merntrers of Rolving Austraria Inc.
Scope
The .fi nan c i a I r e p o r t a nd cl i r e c I or s 

. 
r e,s p o ns i b i I ity

lhe tlnancial report is a special purpor* financial report and comprises the balance sheet, incomestatement. statement of changes in equity, statemenrof cash flou,s, accornpanying notes to thefinancial statements, and the directori' ieciaration for Rowing amrr"ii" rr.. (the association), fbrthe year ended 30 June 2006.

The directors of the association ar:e responsible lbr preparing a financial report that presents fairlythe financial position and perfomrance o1' the association. I:his incluites responsibi lity for thenraintenanc'e of adequate accounting records and internal conh.ols trr"i *" designed 1o prevent anddetect fraud and error, and for the aicounting policies ona u."ounring-"rrirru,., inherent in thefinancial report' The direclors have determiied rhat (he u..ornu,rg p'Ji.i", ur"o and described i,Note I to the fi,ancial staternenrs are consistenr witrr the fi;;i;i?;;.iing ,"qur."*ents of rheAssociations Incorporations Act ACT arrd the association's co,stitution and are appropriate to meetthe needs of the mernbers' These policies do not require the application o1 all Accouriting sta'dardsand other rnandatory financial reporting requirernents in Auslralia. No of inion is expressed as tou'hether the acco,nting poricies used are appropriate to the needsot:tt 
"i"-t"rr.

The linancial report has been prepared for distribution to the mcmbers tbr the putpose of fulfillingthe directors' financial reporting iecluirenrents under the associations Incorporations Act ACT andthe association's constltution' we di*clainl any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on thisrepofi or on the llnancial report ro which it relates to any person oiher than the members, or for a,ypurpose other than lhat for r.vhich it was prelrareti.

Audit approae.h
we conducted an independent audit ofthe financial report in order to express an opinion on it to themembers of the association. our audit was oonducted in accordance witir australian Auditi.gstandards i[ order to provide reasonable assurance as to whelher the financial repor"t is liee ofmaterial misstatement. 'l'he nature of an audit is influenced uy tir"io.r-.u"n as the use ofprolbs'sional judgement. selecti'r'e testing, the inherent limitations of intenral control. and theavailabilitv of persuasive rather tha* coiclusive evidenoe. Th.r*i;,;;ilil;:[il:""ree 1.atall material rnisstatements have been detesled.

we performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the linanciai repofi presentsfairly, in accordance with the accounting poricies in Note r to the nror"iriort"rnents, a vielvwhich is consistent with ou,r_unde.stanotg of the association,, tinrrr"iui fosirion, and of itsperfonnance as represented by rhe results-of its operations and casrr flows.

we formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which inciudeir:t examining' on a test basis, information to provide evitlence supporting the amounts antldisclosures in tire financial report, and
o asse'ssing the aplrlopriatetress ofthe clisclosutes used anti the reasonableness ol.significantaccounting estimates made by the directors.

l.jrb;j!i'i ji,irjltd hy j iulljinr) i!;ti)1r.".,1 !i,dfr
iriofiisio,nl St{rirrf{Ji l.(sislnii,)ri

I
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While we considered the efifectiveness of management's internal controls over financia] reporting
ll,hen determirring the nature and extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to provide
assurance on intemal controls.

We performed procedures to assess whether the substanpe of business transactions was accurately
reflected in the financial report. These and our other procedures did not include consideration or
judgement ofthe appropriateness or reasonableness ofthe business plans or strategies adopted by
the directors and management ofths association.

Independence
We me independent of the association, and have met the independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit opinion
In our opiniorl the fiqaocial report of Rowing Auslralia Inc. presents fairly, in accordance with the
accounting policies described in Note I to the financial statements, a view which is consistent with
our understanding ofthe association's financial position as at 30 June 2006, and ofits financial
performance as represented by the results ofits operations and cash flows for the year then ended.

fufi"
Ernst & Young

Sydney

) 1 
November 2006
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DISCLAIMER ON ADDITIONAL T'INANCIAL INFORMATION

The additional financial information, being the attached income statement for
Administration, Competition, Developmenl and High Performance, has been

aompiled by the management of Rowing Australia Inc..

No audit or review has bssn performed by us and accordingly tro assurance is
sxpressed.

To the extent permitted by law, we do not accept liability for any loss sr damage
which any Berson, other than Rowing Australia Inc. may suffer arising frorn any
negligence on our part. No person should rely on the additional financial information
without having an audit or review conducted.

Partner
Sydney

1-$ November 2006

L.i*hili',;r liritcd b1 a i;rlcur: rirprrrvr*l rr:d*t
lln:l"rriiiurei t:!rx<lalii; 1 <:1:isi*:ira

Rowing Austrolio Annuol Report 2005-2006 63

-



ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT ADMINISTRATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 200s
$ $

SALES REVENUE

Promotional merchandise

Cost of goods sold

Gross (loss)/profit (3.703 ) 1,353

Income
Grossprofit promotional ttterchandise

Affiliation fees

High perforrnance recovery

Interest received

Sponsorship
Sundry income

9l ,3 l2
397,000

1,353

91,210

397,000
23

26,66740,000

4,840

Total Administration Income 533, I 52 5 16,283

Expenses

Accommodation

Advertising
Airfares

Annual repon production

Apparcl & gitts

Audit f'ees

Bad debts

Bank fees & credit card charges

Catering & refieshlnents

Cleaning services

Consultancy

Computer & software exPellses

Depreciation

Electricity
FISA nrenrbership

FISA meetings

FISA congress

General expensos

Grossloss promotional nterchandise

Insurance general

1,132 3,492

68

l 0,870

3,070

3,009

9,1 05

528

2.569

2.818

3,034

7,500

3,844

19,353

2,131
) )1)

2,780

13,438

1,406

I 1,441

6,186
7 ))1

10,665

65.1

l9
t,'720

3,56E

2.862

5,39"1

I 8,57 I
) 07)

2,03 r

) )sl

t,402
3,703

31 ,281 40,885

This statement has not been audited.
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AUSTRALIA INC.

INCOME STATEMENT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 200-5

:l

lnterest

Legal & corporate alfairs

Media & cornmunication

Meeting expcnses

Olympic Games attendance

Photocopier

Postage

Printing & stationery

Recruitment

Rent

Repairs & maintcrlance

Rower of the year awards

Sponsorship costs

Staff amenities

Staff costs

StalT training

Storagc

Subscriptions & tnembershiPs

Telephone & fax

Travel

Website

Workers cornpensation

World e harnpiun.hip cxpettsc.

2,914

8,906

2,65s

22,676

4,145

5,700

50.720

I 7,896

I 5,941

I,100

5,096

6.1t'7

951

4,663

5,422
,159

3 l,rl48
875

10.735

6,055

927

214,061

928

2.653

139

16,'741

2,195

23.618

5,71 I

10.497

JJ,OJU

210

758

201.t54
u9l

2.111

1,05 r

l 8,644

4,5 l2
16,699

4,889

ll.l65

Total Administration ExPenses 495,21 I 540,893

Net Operating Administration ProfiV(Loss) 31,941 (24.610)

This staterlcnt has not been trudited.

Rowing Austrolio Annuol Report 2005-2006 65

q



ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT COMPETITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006
$ $

Income
ASC grant

AOC grant AYOF-
Entry f-ees

Trophy fund

Staging t'ees

Ytluth regatta

Other income

23,000 20.000
q 5t5

8,000
4,000

13,182

I 0.000

396

l 0,633
,1,000

13,50i.)

10,00i)

2.500

Total Competition Income 63,633 65, l 23

Expenses

Acconrmodation

Airt:rres

Apparel

Catering & refieshments

FISA umpires serninar

General expenses

Staff costs

Telephone & fax

Travel

Trophy expenses

Umpires

Youth cup

I 3,362

5,440

4.465
) < (7

93s

4,2103,711

4,707

4,3 l0
11,697

846

5,193

2,5 l5
I 1,055

t2.200

3,600

t4,t7 t
1,501

5,433

1,585

t3,793
r 0,649

Total Competition Expenses 8l , 102 62,959

Net Operating Competition (Loss)/Prnfit 17.469) 2,164

This statement has not been audited.
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AUSTRALIA INC.

INCOME STATEMENT DEVELOPMENT
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005

SALES REVENUE

Coaching merchandise 40,038 25,612

I 8,623Cost of goods sold I 5,873

Gross profit 24, I 65 6,989

Income

Cross profit - coaching rnerchandise

Accreditation fees

ASC grant

Conference income

24, r 65

I 7,864

60.000

6,989

r0,759

60,000

82.0 l2

Total Development Income 102.029 r59,760

Expenses

Accomrnodation

Accredrtation

Airfhres

Catering & refl'eshments

Cloaches conference

General expenses

NCAS resource development

NCAS review

Printing & stationery

Signage

Stal f costs

Telephone & lax
Travel

85 I

3,6.18

1,266

6

(2t'1)

256

539

5,514

66t
5.083

491

40

61,541

r,0t3

32,342

8:18

7,556

24

I.458

3 t.370

304

100

Total Development Expenses

Net Operating Development Profit

45,083 t09,64',7

s6,946 50,1 I 3

This staternent has not been audited.
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT HIGH PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
$ s

Income
ASC grant

AOC grant

APC grant

AIS grant

Insurance recovery

Interest received

lnternational compctition contributions

Sundry incomc

3,487,000
l7 1,000

50,000
30,000
)/ llo
56,900

359,1 l 3

16,102

3,070,0(x)
27 1,800

l9,l lJ r

35,288
659,1 5 1

10,lJ06

Total High Performance Income 195,035

Expenses

Adaptive elitc progrant

AIS talent search progratn

Bad debts

Bank fecs & credit card charges

lJoat storage & purchases

Camps & regattas

Dircct athlete support

International competition

Legal f'ees

Managentent & coaching

Nationa[ technical review forum

National training oentres & elite club pro8ram

Quadrennial agreement

State development grants

Youth cup grant

r 0,065

r30,000
? q7R

r ))o
9,539

I 16.t40

I 54,670

1,555,596

23,143

8l 9,699

50, I 90

8l 5,861

56, I 00

I 57,500

I0,t)00

738

6,000

45,302

8,950

2,266,642

35,240

115,391

190,346

15,000

175,000

10,000

Total High Performance ExPenses 3.9 I 4,701 4,1 28.6 l _s

Net Operating High Performance Profit/(Loss)

This statement has not been audited'
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT ROWING ONLINE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
$ $

Expenses

Consullant

Cornputer equiprnent

Meals & calcring

Telephone

Travel

Website expenses

20.000

89

54

517

513

4,163

Total Rowing Online Management System Expenses 5,396 20.000

Net Operating Rowing Online Management System (Loss) (5,396) (20,000)

This stateli)ent l.ras not been audited.
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Australian International Rowing Foundation

FINANCIAL REPORT

For the year ended
30 June 2006
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATTONAL ROWING TOUNDATION

STATEMENT BY TIIE BOARI)

In the opinion of the Bt.rarl of Rowing Australia Inc., tlte F-inattcial l{epoft of the Australian ]r1ternational

Rowing Foun<lation, bcing the Income Statement, Balance Sheet, St&tement of Changes in Equitv, Cash

Flow Statemenr and Notes to the tlnancial statements, is rlrawn up as to give a ruo nnd fair liew of:

i. rhe results of the operations of the Australian lnternational Rowtrg Foundation fbr the ycar ended 30

June 2006; and

2. the state of affairs of the Australian lnternational Rowing lroundation at that date.

The Board ofRowing Australia Inc. rs also of the opinion that there are reasonable grounds tr: believe that

the Australinn International Rowing Foundation witl bc able to pay its debts as and when they become due

and payable.

These statements are nratle in accordance with a resolution of the Board oi Rowing .{ustralia Inc. and art:

signed tbr and on behalf of the Board by:

.:{ ," .?
l,/j /i\ frt !

{l 1/ui/til,,or"'.-'
{tt

/
PATRICKMCNAMARA
President

l\

VI,
PEI'EI{
Director oi Finance

Daled: 1.1" fi t+4..*,'rdg-*. )-*a'b
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 2005
s $

Continuing opcrations

Rcvenue

Administration expenses

Surplus lrom continuin g operations

Net surplus

3 351 3U4

4 240 241

lll r43

nl t41

The above income statentcnt should be read in conjuuction with the accompanyirlE notes.
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30.IUNE 2006

Nole 2006 2005
$ $

ASSITTS
(lurrent Assets

Clash and cash equivalents

Trade anil other receivables

5

6

30,280
289,.155

30, I 69

289,.+5s

Total Current Assets 3 19,735 319.624

TOTAI, ASSETS :l 19,735 319,624

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 7

Total Current Liatrilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS 3 19,735 319,624

EQUITY
Accumulated funds 8 1t9,135 319,624

TOTALEQUITY 3t9,13s 319,624

The above balancc slieet should be rcad iu conjunction with the accompanying notes
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Accumulated
Funds

Total
Ilquity

At I July 200,1

Surplus I'or the year

At 30 June 2005

Surplus fbr the year'

At 30 Juno 2006

3r9,48I

r43

319,624

lll

3 19,735

The above statenlent ofchanges in equity should be read in conjunction with the acconrplnying lr()te\.

319,624

ll1

3 I 9,735

319,481

143
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 2005

$ $

CASH }'LOWS I'ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest recei ved

Payments to organisations and persons

Net cash inflows from operating activities

Net increase in cash held

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

351

(240)

384
(21t)

9 lll t43

ill
30, l 69

r43

30,026

9 30.28t) 30, I 69

'Ihe above cash flow statelnsnt should be rcad in conjunction with the accolnpanyinB notes.
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis ofaccounting

The flnancial staternents o{ the Australian lnternational Rowing Foundation have bcen prepared as a Special Purpose F-inancial
Report fbr use by the Board and Metnbcrs of Rowing Australia Inc. The flnancial repoft has been prepared on the basis that the
Foundation is not a reporting entity because thcre iue unlikely 1o be any othcr users ofthe fintrncial reporl as all users can obtain
inforrnation specific to their needs upon dentand.

The financial statements have bcen prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standartls excep{ for:

AASB l0l Presentation of Financierl Statelnents
AASB 124 - Related Party Disckrsures
AASB 132 - Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentarirlu

The directors of Rowing Australia Inc. believe that no asset is likely to be realised lbr an antount less that the amount at which it
is recorded in the llnancial statelncnts.

The accounling policies adopted arc consistent with those of the prcvious year.

(b) Statement of compliance

The financial report complies wi(h Australian Accounting Standiuds, which include Australian equivalcnts to [nternational
Financial Reporting Standard ('AIFRS). (iompliancc with AIFRS ensures that the linancial report, comprising rhe flnancial
slatements and notes therelo, cornplies with Internationtrl Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS).

This is the firsl financial rcport prepzrrcd based on AIFRS and conrparatives for the ye:u-ended 30 June 2005 have been restated
accordingly. Reconcilietions of AIFRS acculnulated funds and surplus lor 30 lune 200-5 to the balances reported ip the 30 June
2005 llnancial repon are detailed in Note 2 bclow.

AASB
Amerdment

Affect€d Standard(s) Natur€ of change to
accounting mlicies

Application date of
standard

Appliqtion date for
the Foundation

2005 t /\ASB 1 39 firzaarla I I n s I nonc n t,s : Re c og n i t io t t

und lTur.turcnu'nr
No change to accourling
policy required. Iheretbre rro

irnpact

I Jmuary 2006 I July 2006

2005-5 AASB l: /rrrul tine aloption o/A// /iS, AASIS 139 l:irttutt.iul
In s I r tutt n ! t : Re tt t gn ilittt tut d M e ds ur( n rc r) I

No chdngc to accountiDg
policy required. Iherelbre no
ir!lpacl

I Jrnuary 2006 I July 2006

2005-6 AASB 3 : /iarlrc.r.r C onb i n tu io n s No change to accountiDg
policy required. Iherelbre no
impact

I January 2006 I July 2006
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1- SUMMARY Of'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Statement of compliance (continued)

The amendments are not and therefore have no

(c) Accounting policies

Cash as,set:t

Cash and shorl,term deposits in the balance sheet conrprise oash at bank and in hand and short-ternl deposits with an original
maturity of three monlhs or less.

For the purposes ofthe cash llow staternent, cash and cash equivalents consist ofcash and cash equivalents as deflned above.

T rode and other receivables
The Foundation has elected to apply the option available under AASB I ofadopting AASB 132 and AASB 139 tiorn I July 2005

Outlined below are the relevant accounting policies fbr trade and other receivables applicable for the years ended 30 June 2006
and 30 June 2005.

Accounting policies applicable for the year ended 30 June 2006
Trade receivables, which generally have 60 day terms, are recognised and carried at original invoice anrounl less an allowance firr
any uncollectible arnounts.

An allowance for doubtful debts is nrade when there is objective evidence that thc Foundation will not be able to collect the dcbts.

Bad debts are written oU whcn idcntified.

AASB
Amendment

Affect€d Standard(s) Nature of change to
accounting Dolicies

Application date of
standard

Application date for
the Foundation

2005 l0 AASB I 32 /,)aart ia I I n.\ t r uilt. tl t s : l)i s r: kt s ure tutl Pre.s e n tat i o n,

AASB l0l : Prescntution of I,irttutt'iul Sltte nettl.t, AASB I l4:
Segnenr Reporrirtg, AASB I l7: lzasc.r, AASB 133: Eurnitgs
I'er Share, AASB 139 /irrancial lnstrutfiefits: Retognition ord
MeusLo eDleilt, AASB l : ,lilrsttirrre aloptiut oJ AIItRS

No change to accountinB
policy required. Therefore
no impact

I Januily 2007 I July 2007

New Standard AASB 7 - I,inunciuI ltlstrunknI I)istIotL!ret No chmge to accounting
policy rcquired. Therelbre
no impact

I January 2007 I July 2007

AASR
Afiendnent

Affected Standard

2005 2 AASB l02l: Generul Insunnce Contrutts

2005 4
I;ir.tt tiiltc LtLbptiul of A1l.RS, AASB lO23: Generul Insur-unt( (:onlru(ls and A-ASB 1038: Lilc In.surunte Oontruct.t

AASB 132 I ittuttiul htstruntntt: Dilclo-ture tnl Pretcnlulbn
2005-9

2005-l 2 AASB 1038: Lile Insurore Contru(ts, AASB 1023: Ccnerul htsurance Controcts

2005 13 AAS 25: l,inuruiul Reltrtrtitg lty Superunnuation PlLns
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE l- SUMMARY oF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIES (continucdl

(c) Accountingpolicies(continued)

Accounting policies applicahle for thc year ended 30 June 2005
Trade receivablcs were recognised and carried at original invoice amount less a provision lbr any uncollectible debls. An estirrratefor doubtful debts was made when the colleclion o1'the full amouilt wAs no longer probable. Bad debts were written ofras
I nCUffc(l

Trade and other pul,ttble.s
The Foundation has elccted to apply the option available under AASB I ofadopting AASB 132 anti AASB l3g liorn I July 2005.outlincd below are the relcvant accounting policies tbr trade and other payables apiticabte lbr thc years endetl 30 Junc 2006 and30 June 2005.

Accounting policics applicable lbr the year ended 30.lune 2006
Trade.payables and other payables are carried at arnortised costs and represent liabilities tor goods and services provided to thcFoundation prior to the end of the flnancial year that are unpaid and alise when they becorne obliged to make future paynrcnts inrespect of the purchase ol these goods antl serviccs.

Accounting policies applicable fbr the year ended 30 June 2005
Trade payables and other payables were carried al costs which is the lair value of the consideration to be paid in the lurure fbrgoods and services reccived. whether or not billed to fhe Foundation.

Taxes

Inutnte kue.s
The Fou,dation is an exernpt body untrer the rncune Tax Asscssnrent Act 1997.

Goorls antl .ycrt,ices tdt (GST')
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of thc arnount of GST except where the GS'r incurred on a purchase ol goodsand services is not recoverable from thc taxation authority, in which case the bST is recognised as part ofthe cosl ofacquisitionofthc asset or as part oftlie expense itern as applicablc; atrd receivables and payables are stated with the amount ofGsl.included.

clash flows are included in the cash flow staternent on a gross basis rind the cST cornponent of cash flows arising tr.orrr r,vestingand financing activities, which is recoverable fiorn. or piyable to, the taxation authority, are classifled as operating cash flows.

Prctyi.s ions
Provisions arc recogniscd when the Foundation has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ofa past event, it isprobable tl.lat an outflow ol'resources ernbodying economic beneflts will be required to settlc the obligation and a reliable estir.atecan be rnade ofthe alnount ofthc obligation.

If the euect of lhe tinte value of money is utaterial, provisions are discounted using a curront pre tax rate that reflects risksspecific to the liabiliry.

whcn discounting is used' the increasc in tlie provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a borrowing cc.rst.

Revenue recognition

Rcvenue is recognised to the exlcnt that it is probable that the econonric benefits will flow to the Founclation and the revenue canbe reliably tneasured. The fbllowing specification criteria must also be rnet before revenue is recognisetl:
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATTONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OFSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c) Accountingpolicies(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest
Revenue is recogniscd as itrterest accrues using the eflectrvc interest melhod. This is a method of calculating tlre antortised cost of
a financial asset and allocating lhe interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate thal

exactly discounts estimated futurc cash receipts through the expeoted lif'c ofthe financial asset to the net carrying antount ofthe
financial asset.

Comparative figures
Where necessary. cornparative figurcs have been reclassilied and repositioncd for consisfency with current year disclosures.

NO'I'E 2 - IMPACT OI,'ADOPIION OF All,'RS

Impact of adoption of All'RS

The impacts ofadopting AIFRS on the total accurnulated tunds and n(]t surplus as reported under previous Australian (ienerally

Accepted Accounting Principles ("ACAAP") are illustrated below.

Reconciliation of total accumulated funds as presented under preYious AGAAP to
that under AIIRS

30 June 05

$

I July- 01

$

Total accumulatcd funds under previous AGAAP

A{ljustnents to total accumuLated funds

319,624 3r9,48r

Total equity under AIFRS 3 19.62:l 3t9,481

Reconciliation of net surplus under previous AGAAP to that under AIFRS

30 June 05

$

Prior year net surplus as previously reported 143

Prior year net surplus under AIFRS 143

Cash flow statement effect
There are no matcrial diff'erences betwcen the cash flow statenlcnt presented under AIFRSs and the cash llow statetnent

presented under previous AGAAP.
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AUSTRALIAN INTERNATIONAL ROWING FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
s$

NO'tIr 3 - REVI.INIIE

Interest received

NOTE,I - EXPENDITURL

Bank charges

NOTI' 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank

Funds on deposit

NOTE 6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CURRENT)

I-oan account
Rowing Australia Inc.

'I'his anount is repayabfu on rlenand

NOTE 7. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)

Accounts payable

NOTE 8 - ACCUMT]LATED FUNDS

Total acculnulated funds at beginning of financial year
Net surplus

Total accumulated funds at end of flnancial vear

NOTE 9 - NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Reconciliation of net surplus to net cash flows from operations
Net surplus

Net cash inflows from operating activities

National Australia llink Lirnitcd
MLC' Masterkcy Clash Managcment Trust

35t 384

240 241

30,190 30.083

90 86

-10.280 30. I 69

289,455 289,455

3t9,624
ill

319,481

143

Rcconciliation to cash llow statoment
For thc purposes of the cash llow statenrcnt. cash a,d cash eqLrivalents c,nrprise
the following at year cnd:

3t9,13s 319,624

lil 143

ltt r43

30, I 90

90

30,083

30,280 30, I 69

86
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Independent audit report to members of Australian lnternational Rowing
Foundation,

Scope
The financial report arul directors' resporaibility
the financial report is a special purpose financial report and comprises the balance sheet, income
statement, statement of changes in equity, stetement of cash flows, accornpanying notes to the
financial statements, and the directors' declaration for Australian Intemational Rowing Foundation.
(the foundation), for the year ended 30 June ?006.

The directors ofthe foundation are responsible for preparing a financial report that presents fairly
the financial position and perlbrmance of the foundation. This includes responsi bility for the
mainlenancs ofadequate accounting records and internal controls that are designed to prevent and
detect fraud and error, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the
financial report. The directors have determined thal the accounting policies used and described in
Note I to the linancial statements ale consistenl with the financial reporting requirements of the
constitution irnd are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. These policies do not require the
application of all Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in
Aushalia. No opinion is expressed as to ,'r,hether tlre accourting policies used are appropriate to {he
needs of the nrembers.

The frnancial report has been prepared for distribution to the members for the purpose of ftilfilling
the directors' financial reporting reqnirenrents under the constitution. We disclaim any assumption
ofresponsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial reporl to which it relates to any
person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

Audit approach
We conducted an independerrt audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on it to the
members of the foundation. Our audil was conducted in accordance with Aushalian Auditing
Stafldards in order to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial report is free of
material misstatement. 'fhe nature of an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of
professional judgemenf selective testing, the inhereut limitations of internal control, and the
availability of persuasive rather than conclusive svidence. Therefore, an audit cannot guarantee that
all material misstatements have been detected.

We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents

fairly, in accordance with the accormting policies in Note I to the financial statements, a view
which is consistenl w'ith our understanding of the lbunclation's financial position, and of its
perlbrmance as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

r examining, on a test ba;is, inlbrmation to provide evidcnce supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the tlnancial leport, and

. assessing the appropriateness o1 the clisciosures used and the reasonableness olsignilicant
accounting estimates made by the directors.

i-rlih:litl i 
jfi 1'tc,{ il..r a idi*,i}c ;j gf,iri./e!i ri}1dci

,l:tti:iirr*! :lijin.j8lilv l..iisjii,:irli)
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while we oonsidered the efiibctiveness of tnanageinent"s internal controls over financial reportingwhen determining the nature and extent of our imceclu.es. our audit *r. *, designed to pro,ideassurance on internal controls.

we performcd procedures to assess rvhether the substance of- business transactions was accuratelyreflected in the financial report. 'lhese and our other procedur", oiJ n,ri l,,,.lude consideratim orjudgement ofthe appropriaicness or reasonableness oithe husiness pturx o, strategies a6opted bythe directors and management of the foundation.

lndependence
we are independent of the lbunclation, and have met the inrlependence requirements of Australianprofcssional ethical pr.onouncentents.

Audit opinion
In our opinion, the financial report of Australian Inlernational Rowing Foundation presents fairly, iiiaccordance with the accounling policies described in Note 1 to the f,*rri^r statements, a viewwhich is consistetrt with our understanding of rhe toundation's financial position as at 30 June 2006,and of its financial performance as representecr by the resurts 

"rit. "p*"i"r, "rd;;;ffi;;;;year tircn ended.

Lo;..X, u*

Ernst & Yotmg

Dinnie
Sydney

73 Novernber 2006
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Rowing Australia Inc.
As Trustee for
The Olympic Boat Fleet Trust

FINANCIAL REPORT

For the year ended
30 June 2006
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ROWING AUSTRALIAINC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

STATEMENT BY T}TE BOARI}

In tlre opinion of the Trustee of the Olympic Boar Fleet Trusr, rhe Finanoial Report, being lhe Income
Stalement, Bala[ce Sheet, Statement of Changes in Equity, Cash Flow Statemen( and Notes to the financial
statements, is drawn up as to give a true and fair view of:

1. rhe results of the operatrons of the Oilynrpic Boat F'leet l'rust t'or the year erded 30 June 2006; and

2. the state of affairs of the Olympic Boat Fleet "I'rust at lhat date.

The Trustee is also of the opinion that there are reasonable $ounds to bclieve that the Olympic Boat Fleet
Trust will be able to pay iu debts as and when they become due and payable,

'fhese statemenls are made in accordance with a resolution of the Trustee and are signed tbr and on behalf
of the Trustee by:

fflti/*
PAIRICKMoNAMARA
President

ilu
PETERCRAWFORD
Director of Finance

Dated, l-!- dA,vg"r"dt^ l-c"s6
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
TIIE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 200-5

$

Continuing operations

Revenue

Adrninistration expenses
Operating expenses

(Defi cit) from continuing operations

Net (deficit)

,15,065 43,611

244 24t
49.344 53,491

4 49.5u8 51 71)

Thc above balancc shcet shourd be read in c,njunction with the acconlpanyillg notcs.

.$

3
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 2005
$ $

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables

5

6

104,116

I 1,430

33,97s
2,438

Total Current Assets 116,206 36,413

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant & equipment 1 226.398 3 I 1,833

Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

226,398 311,833

342,604 348,246

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 12,139 13,258

Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

12,139 13,258

12,t39 13,258

330,465 334,988

EQtnTY
Accumulated funds 9 330,,165 33,+,988

TOTAL EQUITY 330,465 334,988

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying nolcs.
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Trust
Capital

Accurnulated
Funds

Total
Equity

$ s S

At l July 2004

(Deficit) for the year

At 30 June 2fi)5

(Deficit) for the year

At 30 June 2fi)6

T'he abovc \tatelrlent ofchangcs in cquity should be read in conjunction with the accorr)panlrng uotes.

34s.049

( 10,06 l )

334,988

(4,s23)

330,,16-5

l0 345,039

(l

l0 311,918

l0 330,455
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Note 2006 2005
$ s

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from organisations and pcrsons

Payrnents to organisations and persons

Interest received

3 1,95u

(l,sl8)
t,496

2t,954
(2,445)

Net cash inflows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM IIYVESTING ACTIVITIES

t0 3 r ,936 19,509

Payment fbr equiprnent
Proceeds trom sale of equipnrent 38,865

(6,865)

8,50i)

Net cash inflows from financing activities

CASH FI,OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVI'I'IES

Procecds lrorn borrowings

Net cash inflows from financing activities

Net increase in cash held

Cash at beginning ol'ycar

Cash at end of year

3tt.865 1,635

3,1 80

3,1 80

70,80 r

33,975

24,321

9,65 I

l0 104,776 tt q75

The above cash flow statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE I. SUMMARY OF SIGNI}'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLIT]IES

(a) Basis of accounting

The financial statenrents of the olynrpic Boat Fleet Trust have been prepared as a Special purpose Financial Rcport f.r use by theTrustee' The l'inancial report has been preparcd on the basis that the Tiust'is nu, n r.f*,ing entity bccause there are unlikely to be anyother users ofthe flnancial report as all users can obtain intbrmation specific to their nee6s upon demand.

The I'inancial statcments ltave beetr prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Stan<lards except fbr:

AASB l0l Presentation of I.inancial Staternents
AASB 124 - Related party Disclosures
AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and prescnt&tion

The Trustee believes that no asset is likely to be realised tbr an alrount Iess that the alnount al which it is recor.detl in the flnancialstatements.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with thosc ol.the previous year.

(b, Slat(.ment of compliancc

The financial rcport contplies with Australian Accounting Standards, which include Aust.alian equivalents lo Internatioual FinaucialReporting Standard ('AIFRS') conrpliance with AIFRS"ensure,\ tha{ tlre financial report, comprising the financial stotcments andnotes thereto. corrplies with International Financial Reporling Standards (,IFRS,).

This rs the first financial report prepared based on AIFRS antl con)parativcs fbr the year entled 30 June 2005 havc been restate<iaccordingly ReconciliationsolAIFRSaccumulatedfundsanddeflcitfbr30June2005 
lothebalancesreportedinthe30Junc2005flnancial repoft are dctailed in Note 2 below

AASB
Amendment

ettrtedsffi Nature of change tomountnt
p[icim

Applimtion date of
standard

ApplieUon date fo;
the Trust2005 l l'inuntiul I n y rune n ts :

unl MeulLtrentent
No change to accounting policy
rcquired. l'hercfbre no inrpact

I Jaruary 2006 I July 2006

l. L-irsttiDrc 139
Re( ognitbn Lmd M eus ure Dten t

I Jmuuy 2006 I July 2006

3: No change t., accuunti[policy
required. Therctbrc no impact

I Juruary 2006 I .luly 2006
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (Continued)

(b) Statement of compliance (continued)

The amendments therefore have no

(c) Accounting policies

Cash assets

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short{ernl deposits with an original
rnaturity of three months or less.

For the purposes ofthe cash flow statemenl, cash and cash equivalents consist ofcash and cash ccluivalents as dcfined above.

Trade and otlrcr receivable,s
TheTrusthaselectedtoapplythcoptionavailablcunderAASB lof adoptingAASII l32andAASB l39frorn I July2005.
Outlined below are thc relevant accounting policies fbr trade and other receivables applicable for the years ended 30 June 2006

and 30 June 2005.

Accounting policies applicable for the year ended 30 June 2006
Trade receivables, which generally have 60 dry terrns. are recognised and carried at original invoice atttount less an allowance fbr

any uncollectible amounts.

An allowance for doubtful debts is made when there is objective evidence that the Trust will not be able to collect the debts. Bad

debts are wrifien ofT when identified.

AASB
Ameodment

Aff€cted Standard(s) Nature of change to accoundng
oolici6

Appli@tion date ol
standard

Application daie for
the Trust

2005 10 AASB 132 l:inunciul Ifirlruntenls: Dis(losute ufrl
Presentution, AASB l0l: PreseiilLuidl ol l"inuiLiLil
Stlttriltents, AASII I 1,1: 5e.garart Reporring, AASB I l7:
Lea.ier', AASB 133. I:)urnugl Per :;hurc, AASB 139

I, indiltiul ln\trulrcttts: Recognititn und Madsurcillenl,
AASB l: 1,r^t-rllile udoption ol All''RS

No change to accountinB policy
required. I hertlbre no impact

I Jouary 2007 I July 2007

New Standard AASts 7 . l'inutciul httruntent l)istkt.sures No chmBe to accoun(ing policy
required.'f herctbre no impact

I January 2007 I July 2007

AASR
Anrenalneill

Affected Standard

2005 2 Contru(ls

2005-4
Itirsr tiilc adoptbfi oJ A/1,/1.!, AASB 1023: (ienerul Insttrunte Contructs ud AASB 1038: LiJe lnsLtruilLe Cuilructt

AASB ILottl Mcusurertvttt. AASB 132

2005-9
AASli I32 l:ikn(iul lilstruilrcnts: I)i.ttkt.ture unl Pretentutiott

AASB 1038: Lil'e Irvruut Contrutts. AASB l0l3: (ienerul ln.vurunte Crtntruclt2005- t2

AAS 25: l)inuntiul Reytrting bt Superunnutililn Plut2005 t3
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
TIIE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

Norn l' SUNIMARY or- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING poLICIEs (Continued)

(c) Accountingpolicies(continued)

Accounting policies applicable fbr the year ended J0 June 2005
Trade receivables were recognised and carried at origina'l invuiee anrount lcrs a plrvision lor any uncollectible debts. An estirilate

l;:*:J}.t''' 
debts was made when the collection of tire full amount was nolonger probable. tsaidebts were writc, ofras

Propert\', pllnt lnd equipnent
The assets' rates and methods are rcviewed annually. and adjusted if appropriate, at each linancial vear cnd.

IntltainnerLt
The carrying values of propeny, planl and equiprnent a'e reviewed for irnpairnrcut at each reporting clate, with recoverablealnount being estinlaled whcn evenls or changci in circunrstances indicate that the carrying valuc nray bc inrpaired.

The recoverable alttotlltt tll property' plant and equiprnent is the higher of fair value less costs ro scll and deprccialed replacerne,lcost Depreciated replacelllenl cost is calculated 
", 

ih" au.rant rcplacernent cosl ol'the rnosl appropriate nrodern equivalentreplacemont asset less' where applicable. accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis ol'such cost to rcflect tlre alreadyconsurned or expired future cconontic bcnelits of the assei.

An ilnpairnlenl exisls when the carrying valuc of'an assel exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The asset is lhen writtendown to its recoverable arnount.

Depracioti0n
Plant and equiplrlent are depreciate<i on a dirninishing value basis over the estinlated useful lrves ol the assets as fbllows:

Boats and related equipment

Trtrde and other poyables

2006
8 years

2005
8 yeiu's

TheTrusthaselectedtoapplytheoplionavailableundcrAASI]_l of adoptingAASB l32andAASB l3gfiom lJuly2005.
llffi[t ffi?- 

are the relevanl accounting policies fbr tracle ancl orlrcr payat.,i", 
"ppti.rrrr" 

for rhe years enaea to ruirc 2006 and

Accounting policies applicable fbr thc year cnded 30 June 2006
Trade payables and olher payables are curied at arnoflis;d costs and represenl liabiliries tbr goods antl services providcd to thc

Ilil:iT:;:,rH*:J;[:T:X:':t,f]"j*,arc unpaid and arise when they bocorne obrigeirr to r.ake furure p,iy,n"* in respecr

Accounting policies applicable for the year ended 30 June 2005
Trade payables and other payables were iarried at curt. *hi.h is the fair value of lhe consideration to be paitl in thc fulure lbrgoods and services received, whether or not billed to the Trusr.
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 1- SUMMARY 0['SIGNII'ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c) Accountingpolicies(continued)

Taxes

Irn;one taxcs
Undcr currcnt taxation legislation, lhe Trust does not pay incorlc tax, as all taxablc profits will be distributed to Rowing Australia
Inc.

Ooods and sen,ices tat (GST)
Revenucs, expcnscs and assets are recogniscd nct ol'thc anrount ol'GST except whcrc the CiST incurrcd on a purchase of goods
and services is no( recoverable frorn the taxation authority, in which casc thc GST is recognised as part of thc cost of acquisition
ofthe asset or as part ofthe expense item as applicable; and receivables md payables are staled with the anrount ofCST included.

Cash flows are included in the cash llow slatement on a gross basis and the GST cornponent ofcash flows arising fionr investing
and financing activities, which is recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority, are classilied as operating cash flows.

Provi.tion.r
Provisions are recognised when the Trust has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ofa past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources ernbodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a rcliable estirnate can be

rrradcof thcenrount of lhc obligatiorr.

If thc cifcct of thc time value of money is nratcrial, provisions are discounted using a currcnt pre-tax rate that reflects risks
specific to the liability.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage oftirne is recognised as a borrowing cost.

Revenue recognition
Revcnue is rccogniscd lo thc extcnt that it is probablc thal the econonric benel'its will flow lo the Trusl iind thc rcvcnuc can be

reliably rncasured. The following spccil'ication critcria rnust also be rncl bcforc revcnue is recognised:

Bttot leusing
Revenue is recognised on a cash basis.

SaLe of goods
Revenue is recognised when control has passed to the buyer

Inte rest
Revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the eflective interest nlethod. This is a rnethod ofcalculating the alnortised cost of
a financial asset and allocating tlre interest income over the relevant period using the elTective interest rate, which is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated firture cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the
flnancial asset.

Comparative figures
Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified and repositioned l'u consistency with current year disclosures.
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
TIIE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

NOTE 2.IMPACT OF ADOPTION OF AIFRS

Impact of adoption of AII-RS

The irnpacts of adopting AIFRS on tlie total accurnulated funtls and nct (dcficil) as reporled under previous AustralianGenerally Accepted Accounting principles (,,AGAAp',) are illustrared below.

Reconciliation of total accumulated funds as presented under previous
AGAAP to that under AIFRS

30 June 05

$

I JuLy 04

$
Total accumulated funds under previous ACAAP
Adjustnents Io totul rtt:cuntLtlatad fitnds

Total equity under AIFRS

Reconcilihtion of net (deficit) under previous AGAAp to that under ArFRS

Prior year net (deficit) as prcviously rcportcd

Prior year net (deficir) undcr AtF-RS

334.988 3,15.049

334,988 345,049

-10 June 05

$

( r0,061 )

( 10,0(; I )

Cash flow statement effect
There are no material dil,ferences between the ctrsh llow statertent presented
under AIFRSs and the cash llow statement presented under previous AGAAP

$

2006

40.950

l,zl96

2005

11,211

$NOTE 3. REVENUE

Revcnue lrom operating activities
Boat leasing

Interest received
Sales

Profit on sale of non,current assels
682

1.71 82.619

45,065 43.671
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE OLYMPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
$$

NOTE 4. EXPENDITURI'

Depreciation

Other expenses from ordinary activitics

Total expenses

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQT]IVALENTS

Cash at bank

NOTE 6 -'IRADE AND OTIIE,R RECEIVABI,ES (CT]RRENT)

Accounts receivable

Other receivables

.19,189 51,281

399

,+9,588 s1 l1)

104,'776 t1 q75

l1,430 750
t,688

I 1,430 2,438

NOTE 7. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Boat assets & related equipnlent at cost & valuation

f,ess accurnulilted depreciation

3-s2,031

( r 2s,633)

404,959
(93, l 26)

226,398 3l 1,833

NOTE 8 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CURRENT)

Accounts payable

CST liability
[,oan accou:rt - Rowing Australia lnc.

This amount is repuyoble on tlemand

3,1 80
) os7

9,1 82

896

9,182

12,139 13,258

NOTE 9. ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Settlement sum l0 l0

T'dal acculnulated funds at beginning of financial year

Net (deficit)
334,978
(4,s23)

345,039
(10,061)

Total accumulated funds at end of financial year
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ROWING AUSTRALIA INC.
AS TRUSTEE F'OR
THE OL\MPIC BOAT FLEET TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2006

2006 2005
$ s

NOTE 10 - NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Reconciliation of net (deficit) to net cash flows from operations
Net (deficit)

Prollt on sale ol non-current asscts
l)epreciation

(lncrease) in receivables
(l)ecrease)/lncrease in creditors
(lncrease)/Decrease i n prepayments

Net cash inflows from operating activities

Reconciliation to cash flow statement
For the purposes oftho cash llow statement. cash and cash equivalents conrprise
the following at year end:

(4,523)

(2,619)

49. I 89

( 10,06 l.)

(l,7r8)
51,281

42.041

(8,9e2)

(l,r l9)

39,50u

(89s)

896
(20.000)

3 1,936 l 9,509

Cash at bank 1()4.'/l6 33.915

NOTI, 1T-SIGNI}-ICANT EVENTS A}'TI'R THE BALANCE DATE

Sincc the cnd ol'the linancial year the oflicors are not aware ofany nratter or circunrstance not otherwisc tlealt with in tlrc report
that has signil'icantly or n)ay significantly.lflect the operations ofthe Trust, thc results oftliose operati.ns or the state ofaflairsin subsequent financial years.
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Independent audit report to members of Rowing Australia lnc. as Trustee for
the Olympic Boat Fleet Trust.

Scope
The.financial report and trustees responsihility
The financial report is a special purpose financial reporl and comprises the balance sheet, income
statemgnt, stetement of changes in equity, statement of cash l-lor,vs, accompzurying notes to the
financial statemenls, and the statement of lrust for Rowing Australia Inc. as I'rustee for the Olympic
Boat lrleet Trust. (the Trust), for the year ended 30 June 2006.

The directors of the trust are responsible for preparing a financial report that presents fairly the
l-rnancial position and performance of the'Irust. This includes responsibility for the maintenanse of
adequate accounting records ancl intemal controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and

eror, and for the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report. The
directors of the trust have determined that the accounting policies used and described in Note 1 to
the financial staternents are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the trust deed

and are appropriate to meet the needs of the member:s. These policies do not require the application
of all Accounting Standards and other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia. No
opinion is expressed as to whether the accounting policies used are appropriate to the needs ofthe
members.

fhe financial report has been prepared for distribution to the members fbr the purpose of htltilling
the trustee's financial reporting requirements under the trust deed. We disclaim any assurnption of
responsibility for any reliance on this report or on. the finrurcial report to which it relates to any
person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

Audit appraach
We condusted an independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion on it to the
members of the Rowing Australia Inc.as trustee of the Trust. Our audit was conducted in
aocordance with Australian Auditing Standards in order to provide reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of an audit is influenced by
factors suclr as the use of professional judgement selective testing, the inherent limitations of
intemal control, and the availability ofpersuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an
audit cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected,

We perfomred procedures to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents
fairly, in accordance with the accounting policies in Note I to the financial statsments, a view
which is consistent with our understanding of the trust's financial position, and of its performancs
as represented by the results ofits operations and cash tlows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:

r examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts arrd

disclosures in the financial reporl and

. assessing the appropriateness ofthe disclosures used and lhe reasonableness ofsignificant
accounling estimates made by the trustee.

Liabrlit;; {i:r;i:cii ll ii ir}u;rrr: irl,prs\,'i:tr1 rird(t
Pi*Ilrsilinai l{ridairls Lvgi.!titi*n
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While we considered the efl'ectiveness of management's internal controls over financial reporting
when determining the nature ancl extent of our procedures, our audit was not designed to piovide"
assurance on intemal controls.

We performed procedures to assess wlrether the substance of business lransactions was accurately
reflected in the financial reporl. I'ltese and our other procedures did not inclucle consideration or
judgement ofthe appropriateness or reasonableness ofthe business plans or strategies adopted by
the trustee and management of the trust.

Independence
We are independent oI the Trust, and have met the independence requirements ollAustralian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit opinion
In our opinion, the linancial reporl of Rowing Australia Inc. as Truslee tbr the Olympic Boat Fleet
Trust presetrts fairly. in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note I io the t-inancial
statemerts, a view wltich is consisteut 'rvith our understanding of the trust's tlnancial position as at
30 June 2aA6, and ofits llnancial performance as representecl by the results ofits opeiations and
cash flows lbr the year then ended.

fux "1fl^-t5
& Young

Gnrry Dinnie
Sydney

L5 November 2006
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